
AGENDA 
MEETING PACKET 

BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 P.M. 

Immediately following BMIA Meeting 

MUNICIPAL COURTHOUSE 

300 N. MAIN STREET 

BLANCHARD, OK 73010 



CITY COUNCIL 

Michael Scalf~ Ward 2 - Mayor 
Chuck Kemper~ Ward 4 - Vice Mayor 

Ben Whitt ~ Ward 1 - Councilor 
Albert-Ryans~ Ward 3 - Councilor 

Christina Short~ At-Large - Councilor 

STAFF 

Robert L. Floyd ~ City Manager 
David L. Perryman ~ City Attorney 

Kenny Sullivan ~ City Engineer 
Diana Daniels ~ City Clerk 

Daniel Ofsthun ~ Finance Director 



AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting to be held at 
the Municipal Court House, 300 N. Main Street, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting 
Act for the purpose of discussion, consideration and 
possible action, including, but not limited to, the approval, 
denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in 
whole or in part of the following Agenda items. 

BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, 25 JULY 2023 
6:00 P.M. 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BMIA MEETING 

This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City's website at 
www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, 
the 21st day of July, 2023, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

City Clerk 

l l Page 
City Council Agenda 

25 July 2023 



A. MEETING CONVENED 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
2. ROLL CALL: 
3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 
4. PRESENTATIONS: 

a. Eddie Odle 
b. Joe Davis 
c. Audie Ward 
d. Jason Kelly. 

B. BUSINESS AGENDA 

1. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-1 ]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to accept the nomination by the Mayor to 
appoint Scott Miller and confirm appointment by the City Council to serve a 
new 3-year term on the Blanchard Board of Adjustment. 

2. PRE-MEETING [Attachment B-2]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to establish a Pre-Meeting before the regular 
meetings of the City Council and BMIA Board of Trustees. 

3. JOINT SPECIAL MEETING [Attachment B-3 ]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to call and set a joint special meeting with the 
BMIA Board of Trustees to discuss and enact new utility rates, fees and 
charges. 

4. VEHICLE PURCHASE [Attachment B-4]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion authorizing the acquisition by purchase or 
lease-purchase of a 2024 Ford F-250 SuperCrew for the Fire Marshal of the 
Blanchard Fire Department [exact State contract pricing will be announced 
by Central Purchasing next week; Quote was $53,386 from Confidence 
Ford - State Contract]. 

5. VEHICLE PURCHASE [Attachment B-5 ]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion authorizing the acquisition by purchase or 
lease-purchase of a 2023 Chevy Tahoe PPV 4x4 from State Contract for 
the Police Department. 

6. EQUIPMENT PURCHASE [Attachment B-6]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion authorizing the acquisition by purchase or 
lease-purchase of new radio consoles (state contract) in the sum of 
$162,365.17 from Motorola. 

21Page 
City Council Agenda 

25 July 2023 



7. EQUIPMENT PURCHASE [Attachment B-7]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion authorizing the acquisition by purchase or 
lease-purchase of a "boom axe" for roadside maintenance by the Public 
Works Department. 

8. EQUIPMENT PURCHASE [Attachment B-8 ]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion authorizing the acquisition by purchase or 
lease-purchase of a heavy equipment trailer for the Public Works 
Department. 

9. STREET PROJECTS [Attachment B-9 ]. 
Discuss and take appropriate action re: 4-way stops for intersections within 
the original town of Blanchard; update on downtown and other striping 
needs; speed limit solar signs; and the feasibility of hiring a contractor to 
assist in street maintenance such as pot hole patching . 

10. COUNCIL HANDBOOK [Attachment B-10] . 
Discuss and vote on a motion adopting a proposed City Council Handbook, 
as requested by the Mayor . 

11. ROAD IMPROVEMENTS [Attachment B-11 ] . 
Further discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: the status 
of Phase I and Phase II of Section Line Road Improvements. 

12. FIRE STATION COMPLETION [Attachment B-12]. 
Further discussion , consideration and take appropriate action re: the status 
of completion of the Fire Station No. 2 construction ; and calling of bonds. 

C. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL of regular meeting minutes of 6/27/23 [Attachment C-1 ]. 
2. ACKNOWLEDGE of payment of FYE2024 Claims and Expenditures in the 

total amount of $228,962.73 [Attachment C-2]. 
3. ACKNOWLEDGE of payment of FYE2024 Payrolls in the total amount of 

$174 ,983.52 [Attachment C-3]. 
4. ACKNOWLEDGE the transfer of the July 2023 Sales Tax as per Budget 

[Attachment C-4]. 
5. ACCEPTANCE of the June 2023 Financial Report [Attachment C-5]. 
6. APPROVAL of June donations for animal welfare [Attachment C-6]. 

D. CONSENT ITEM REMOVAL 

3IPage 
Cit y Council Agenda 

25 July 2023 



E. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

F. COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1. MOTION to go into Executive Session to discuss the following item(s): 

a. For the purpose of conferring on matters pertain ing to economic 
development, including the transfer of property , financing , or the 
creation of a proposal to entice a business to remain or locate within 
their jurisdiction if public disclosure of the matter discussed would 
interfere with the development of products or services or if public 
disclosure would violate the confidentiality of the business [pursuant 
to Title 25 O.S. §307(C)(1 O)]. 

2. RECONVENE into Open Session to consider and take appropriate action : 

a. regarding the transfer of property , financing, or the creation of a 
proposal to entice a business to remain or locate within their 
jurisdiction . 

H. FURTHER INFORMATION 
1. REPORTS - Sales/Use Tax. 
2. REPORTS - 2022/2023 Attendance. 
3. REPORTS - Departmental Activities. 

I. ADJOURNMENT 

4IPage 
City Council Agenda 

25 July 2023 



MEETING CONVENED 

• Called to Order 

• Roll Call 

• Determination of Quorum 

• Presentations 



BUSINESS AGENDA 



1 



AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 7/25/2023 

TO: BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: ~ole,,t 4. ';/,o/pt, City Manager 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION - Appointment to Board of Adjustment 

BACKGROUND 
Ben Whitt was elected to the City Council in April 2023, therefore, upon taking oath 
of office to the City Council, a vacancy occurred on the BOA. His term expires 
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 7:30 p.m. All nominations are made by the Mayor and are 
accepted and appointed by the City Council. 

The Mayor has nominated Robert "Scott" Miller, 1001 Amy Drive, Blanchard to serve 
an unexpired term ending July 2nd, 2024. 

Mr. Miller has agreed to serve on the Blanchard Board of Adjustment. 

ACTION REQUESTED 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt a Resolution accepting the nomination by the 
Mayor and approving the appointment of Robert "Scott" Miller to the Board of 
Adjustment for a new three (3) year term ending July 2nd, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

BUDGET IMPACT 
[ ] Budgeted with available funds (appropriated in the FYE2023 and 2024 Budgets) 
[ ] Non-Budgeted with additional funds requested 
[ ] To Be Determined 
[X] None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
[X] N/ A 
[ ] Required 
[ ] Completed Date: ___ _ 

Pagell2 
Agenda Memorandum No. 1 

7/25/2023 



EXHIBITS 
Resolution. 
Application. 

2 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-_ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BLANCHARD NOMINATING AND APPOINTING A 
BLANCHARD CITIZEN TO SERVE ON THE BLANCHARD 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT TO SERVE AN UNEXPIRED 
TERM ENDING JULY 2, 2024. 

WHEREAS a vacancy exists on the Board of Adjustment due to Ben 
Whitt's election to the City Council; 

WHEREAS the term ends July 2nd, 2024; and 

WHEREAS this new nomination by the Mayor and confirmation by the 
Council of the appointment will result in a new three-year term beginning at the 
August 2023 meeting; and 

WHEREAS all members are nominated by the Mayor and confirmed by the 
Council, whereby each appointed member shall hold office for a term of three (3) 
years or serve out an unexpired term; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, THAT: 

Section 1. Robert "Scott" Miller, 1001 Amy Drive, Blanchard, is hereby 
nominated by the Mayor to serve on the Blanchard Board of Adjustment to fill 
an unexpired term ending July 2nd, 2024 and the City Council hereby accepts 
and confirms said nomination. 

Section 2. The term of said appointment of such representative shall be 
as stated in Section 1 above. 

Section 3. This Resolution is effective upon adoption of July 25, 2023. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Blanchard on the 25th day of July, 2023. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: (City Seal) 



City Clerk 



City of Blanchard Board - Commission - Committee 
1 Application 

Name: Ro~e y,~ 
1 Sett'1\ '' M; IJe r: Date: · '} - J 2 '") 3 

Pl d' t fi t d ease m 1ca e your irs an secon d h . b I C 01ce eow: 
Ad Hoc Committees (when necessary) ~ Board of Adjustment (3rd Tuesday) 
Civil Defense Ad.min Committee / Emergency Management Advisory Committee 
Fair Housing Board BETA (1st Monday) 
Planning Commission (2nd Thursday) Tourism Board 

Personal Information: 

Occupation: 

Bus. Phone: 

Registered voter? JA. Yes o No 

Do you have any outstanding debts, taxes, or other liability to the City? o Yes J<?_ No 

Have you ever or do you currently serve on any city boards? o Yes '}ii- No 

If so, what board / city and dates? 

Are you involved in any community activities? o Yes o No 

I am aware of the meeting dates and times of the board/commission I have applied/or; however, some board and committees are not 
active at this time. I am aware board members are expected to attend all meetings and training may be required for some or all 
boards. A board members ar ted to prepare in advance for each meeting with materials provided by the city. 

>z - J7, .Z.3 

For Official Use Only 
Date Application Received:________ _____ Mayor's Nomination: ___________ ___ _ 

Appointment made to: ___ _ ___________ _ ________ Term Expires: ___ ______ _ 

D Statement and Oath Completed D No appointment made at this time; retain application for one ( l) year. 



2 



AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 7/25/2023 

TO: BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 1:ole,et -!,, -'J~, City Manager 

SUBJECT: PRE-MEETING 

BACKGROUND 
Consideration to begin holding a pre-meeting at least 30-minutes prior to the start of 
the regular meetings of the BMIA Board of Trustees and the City Council on the 4th 
Tuesday of each month (unless observed holiday). 

Pre-Meetings are open to the general public (but are not allowed to speak or ask 
questions) and agendas are posted along with the regular BMIA and Council Agendas 
and minutes are kept of the pre-meeting. 

It gives the City Manager and/ or staff an opportunity to discuss their agenda items 
and answer questions from the City Council prior to the regular meeting. A sample 
copy of an agenda and minutes are attached. 

ACTION REQUESTED 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt a PRE-MEETING before each regular meeting 
dates of the BMIA Board of Trustees and the City Council beginning with the August 
28th meeting. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

BUDGET IMPACT 
[ ] 
[ ] 
[ ] 
[X] 

Budgeted with available funds (appropriated in the FYE2023 and 2024 Budgets) 
Non-Budgeted with additional funds requested 
To Be Determined 
None 

Pagell2 
Agenda Memorandum No. 2 

7/25/2023 



LEGAL REVIEW 
[X] N/ A 
[ ] Required 
[ ] Completed Date: ___ _ 

EXHIBITS 
Agenda Sample. 
Minutes Sample. 

2 



PRE-MEETING 

BMIA Board of Trustees 
and 

City Council of the City of Blanchard 
28 August 2023 

@ 5:30pm 
Municipal Court House 

300 N Main Street 
Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 ---·------·------·-------------·---··--·-----·------·---------------~~ 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 

A. 
items. 

3. ADJOURNME 

enda was 
'5:00pm o 
eeting Act. 

,.., .... ,.. ..... ,rominen ublic view at Blanchard City Hall on or 
ust 25, 2022 in accordance with the Oklahoma 

Diana Daniels, City Clerk 

THE CITY OF BLANCHARD ENCOURAGES PARTICIPATION FROM 
ALL ITS CITIZENS. IF PARTICIPATION AT ANY PUBLIC MEETING IS 
NOT POSSIBLE DUE TO A DISABILITY, PLEASE NOTIFY THE CITY 
CLERK AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THE 
SCHEDULED MEETING SO THAT NECESSARY ACCOMMODATIONS 
CAN BE MADE. 



MINUTES 

BMIA Board of Trustees 
and 

City Council of the City of Blanchard 
Pre-Meeting 

28 August 2023 
@ 5:30pm 

Municipal Court House 
300 N Main Street 

Blanchard, Oklaho 73010 

1. CALL TO ORDER by the Citi 

PRESENT: Michael Sea 
Chuc 
Albe 

STAFF: /Secretary 
y gineer/Trust Engineer 
Attorney/Trust Attorney 

MEDIA: Tony Strickland, The Blanchard News 

GUESTS: None 

2. AGENDA: The following items are hereby designated for discussion only. 

A. City Manager/Trust Manager' s briefing and clarification on agenda 



items. 

City Manager/Trust Manager and/or staff discussed each agenda 
item and answered questions from the City Council/Board of 
Trustees. 

3. ADJOURNMENT. 
Called@ 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: (Seals) 

City Clerk/Secretary 



3 



AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 7/25/2023 

TO: BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL/BMIA BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: ieoled ~. -*J~, City Manager/Trust Manager 

SUBJECT: JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 

BACKGROUND 
The Mayor/Chairman has asked for a joint special meeting between the BMIA Board of 
Trustees and the City Council to be held on Tuesday, August 29th at 6:00 p.m. to 
discuss, consider, and take possible action regarding utility 
(water /sewer /Convenience Center) rates, fees and charges 

ACTION REQUESTED 
Discuss and vote on a motion to call a Joint Special Meeting between the BMIA Board 
of Trustees and the City Council at 6:00 p.m., August 29th and hereby notify the City 
Clerk/Secretary of such Joint Special Meeting at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to 
the meeting. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
To Be Determined. 

BUDGET IMPACT 
[ ] Budgeted with available funds (appropriated in the 2024 Budgets) 
[ ] Non-Budgeted with additional funds requested 
[X] To Be Determined 
[ ] None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
[X] N/ A 
[ ] Required 
[ ] Completed Date: ___ _ 

EXHIBITS 
None. 

Pagelll 
Agenda Memorandum No. 3 

7/25/2023 



4 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

ITEM: 

Council Agenda 

Business Item No. B-4 

07/25/2023 

~6ert L. Pfoytf, City Manager 
Blanchard City Council 

Charlie Lar9ent, Fire Chief 

PURCHASE - Vehicle. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Blanchard Fire Department requested funding for the purchase of a unit for the 
Fire Marshal. The City Council approved the FYE2024 Budget appropriating 
$53,386.00 for the purchase of a 2024 Ford F250 SuperCrew. 

This vehicle is available to be ordered for $$53,386.00 (see Quote dated 7/18/23) 
under Oklahoma State Contract No. SW0035 thru CONFIDENCE FORD in NORMAN. 
The BMC at Section 1-402(5)(d) states in part "The City Council or the Trust may 
contract for the following without giving an opportunity for competitive bidding or 
without requesting quotations: 

d. Supplies, materials or contractual services that have been bid through 
the Purchasing Agency of the state of Oklahoma." 

Therefore, it is requested that the City Manager be authorized to solicit financing 
from the local banks at a rate and term favorable to the City. This will allow 
spreading the costs over a number of years not to exceed five (5) years plus add 
financing of certain equipment if necessary. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Will have to do a lease purchase or cash. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
X N/A _ Required Completed Date: ____ _ 

llPage 
Staff Report No . B-4 

25 July 2023 



ACTION REQUESTED: 
Discussion, consideration, and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval, in whole or in part 
of authorizing the lease-purchase of a 2024 F250 SuperCrew in the amount of 
$53,386.00 from the state contract. 

EXHIBITS: 
Vehicle Quote. 

21Page 
Staff Report No . B - 4 

25 July 2023 



Category #25101507 

Item # 1000009355 

3/4 Ton Crew Cab Truck 

Body & Chassis 
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating 

Wheelbase/CA 

Crew Cab Bed Length 

Engine 
Engine Type ( Cylinder/Liter 

Alternate Fuel Engine 

Transmission 
Automatic 

Drive Axle 
Primary Drive Axle 

Differential Type/Ratio 

Electrical 
Alternator/Min (amps) 

Battery min. (CCA) 

Fuel 
Fuel Capacity min Liters(Gals) 

Exterior 
Paint 

Mirrors 

Doors & Windows 
Doors 

Door Locks 

Windows 

Floor 
Floor Covering 

Interior 
Air Conditioning 

Radio 

Tilt & Cruise 

Seats 
Seating Capacity min. 

Seats 

Rear Seat 

Safety 
Brakes 

Restraint System All Pass 

Air Bags Both Sides 

Tires & Wheels 
Tires & Wheels 

Spare 

Warranty 
Bumper to Bumper Warranty 

Drive Train Warranty 

Dealer Name: CONFIDENCE FORD NORMAN 

Make Bidding: FORD -------------------

Model Bidding: F-250 SUPERCREW 

Model Code: 2024 W2A 

Enter Vehicle Specifications and 
Minimum Req. Manufacturer Option Codes 
9000 # GVW 10000# 

List Standard CA: 160" I 40" CA 

Standard Bed - 6 1/2' YES 6 3/4' 
-

8 Cyl/List HP/Specs 6.8 L V8/ 405 HP 

List Type TBD 

4 Speed Automatic/List Type 10 SPEED AUTOMATIC WITH SELECT SHIFT 

Rear Wheel Drive YES 

Reg. I List Ratio 3.73 / 

Mfg. Std. List Size 160AMP 

Mfg. Std . List Size 750 CCA 

Mfg. Std. List Amount in Gallons 34 GALLONS 
- - -

One Color Paint YES 

Power Mirrors YES 

4 Doors YES 
Power Locks , Keyless Entry YES 

Power Windows YES 

Vinyl/Rubber YES 

Front AC Req. YES 

AM/FM YES 

Tilt Wheel & Cruise Control YES 

5 Passenger 6 PASSENGER 40/20/40 

Cloth Bench Seat YES 1S 

Cloth Bench Seat YES 1S 

4 Wheel Antilock/ List Disc/Drums 4 WHELL ABS DISC 

Req. YES 

Req. YES 

Mfg. Std. List Size L T245/75Rx17E 

Full Size Spare YES 

List Warranty 3 YEARS OR 36000 MILES 

List Warranty 5 YEARS OR 60000 MILES 

PURCHASE PRICE: CREW CAB $48,417 

3YR LEASE PRICE - CREW CAB $1,458 
4YR LEASE PRICE - CREW CAB $1,124 
5YR LEASE PRICE - CREW CAB $923 

MSRP PRICE OF BASE VEHICLE $50,855 

+$4969.00 
$53 ,386.00 



Category #25101507 
Item # 1000009355 

3/4 Ton Crew Cab Truck 

Bodv & Chassis 
Shorter Bed 

Longer Bed 

Bed Delete 

EnAlne 
Diesel Engine 

Transmission 

Four Wheel Drive 

Transmission 

PTO 

Dr:lve Axle 
Differentia l Type/Ratio 

Ratio 

Electrical 
Larger Alternator 

Dual Alternator 

Dual Battery 

Power Suppty 

Lights 

Lights 

Block Heater 

Exterior 
Side Steps 

Side Steps 

Front Bumper 

Rear Bumper 

Mirrors 

Doors & Windows 
Door Locks & Windows 

Locks 

Locks 

Keys 

Tinted Windows 

Floor 
Floor Covering 

Mats 

Interior 
Air Conditioning 

Radio 

Other 

Upgrade 

Special Services Package 

Seats 
Bucket Seats 

Seats 

Tires & Wheels 
Tires & Whee ls 

Wheels 

Spare Tire Lock 

Towina 
Hitch 

Electric Brake Controller 

Hooks 

Upfitter Switches 

Dellverv 
Delivery Cost 

Other 
Options not listed 

Dealer Name: CONFIDENCE FORD NORMAN 
Make Bidding: _F..;;;O.;_R;;;;.D ________________ _ 

Model Bidding: F-250 SUPERCREW 

Model Code: 2024 W2A 

Mfg Codes / Notes 
Purchase 3 Yr lease 4 Yr lease 5 Yr Lease 

Price Price Price Price 

Short Bed - List Length n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Long Bed - List Length 8' 176"wb S200 $6 $5 $4 
Delete Bed 66D S569 $17 $13 $11 

Add Diesel Engine List /CyVLiters/HP 99T - 6.7L va PowerStroke Turbo Diesel 475hp S9,995 $301 $232 $190 

Add Four W heel Drive (4WD) w/ skid plates W2 8 + 17X + 172 S4,290 $129 $100 $82 
Add 5 Speed Manual Trans. n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Add PTO Provision 62R - Must Change Engine to 7.3L or6.7L Diesel S280 $8 $6 $5 

Add Limited Slip/Locking Diff X3E E-Lock 3. 73 S430 $13 $10 $8 
Optional Rear Ratio List X4M E-Lock 4.30 S430 $13 $10 $8 

Larger Alternator List Amps 678 240 Amp S85 $3 $2 $2 
Add Dual Atternator List Amps 670 397 Amp - Must upgrade engine to 6. 7L or 7 .3L S1 15 $3 $3 $2 
Add Dual Batteries 86M S210 $6 $5 $4 
Add 12 Vott Power Supply to Cab 43C 110V/400W Outlet S175 $5 $4 $3 
Add Daytime Running Lights n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Disable Daytime Running Lights Standard from Factory so $0 $0 $0 
Add Block Heater 41H S100 $3 $2 $2 

Black 188 S445 $13 $10 $8 
Chrome 18C $695 $21 $16 $13 
Add Chrome Front Bumper 17C + 96V $1 ,465 $44 $34 $28 
Add Chrome Rear Bumper Ordered with Front Bumper so $0 $0 $0 
Trailering Mirrors Standard so $0 $0 $0 

Delete Power Door LocksNVindows n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Delete Keyless Entry n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Add Burglar Alarm Standard from Factory so $0 $0 $0 
Cost of Additional Keys CFN 1 KeyFob $399 $12 $9 $8 
Add Deep Tinted Glass CFNV S699 $21 $16 $13 

Carpet with Floor Mats 17S STX Apprearance Package S5, 115 $154 $119 $97 
HD Floor Mats/ Husky Type Front Only -
Availble only when ordered with carpet 16S S135 $4 $3 $3 

Delete AC n/a Standard from Factory so $0 $0 $0 
Add AM/FM CD n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Smoker Pkg. n/a so $0 $0 $0 
Upgrade to next Model Leve l XLT (Ask about STX package to save) S6 ,750 $203 $157 $129 
Specia l Services Package Model Change n/a so $0 $0 $0 

Add Bucket Seats with Console Option 4S 40/mini console/40 S615 ----S19 514 512 
Delete Cloth Option AS -S91 -=53 -52 -52 

All Terrain Tires T8M LT245/75Rx17E 8SW NT S165 $5 $4 $3 
Add Chrome/Aluminium 642 20" Cast Aluminum S1 ,420 $43 $33 $27 
Add Factory Spare Tire Lock standard so $0 $0 $0 

Add Hitch Wi ring , Receiver Standard from Factory so $0 $0 $0 
Add Electric Brake Controller Standard from Factory so $0 $0 $0 
Add Front Tow Hooks Standard so $0 $0 $0 
Add Factory Upfitter Switches 66S S165 $5 $4 $3 

Price to De~ver Truck more than 150 miles S2.00 per mile 

Discount off MSR P for options not listed 4% off Not Listed Items and or Trim Level Price Diff. 



5 



City Agenda 

City Item No. B-5 

DATE: 25 July 2023 

TO: (Jw6ert £. Pt:oytf, Blanchard City Manager 

FROM: Steve qifiodes - <Po{ice Chief 

ITEM: Lease-Purchase of 2023 Chevy Tahoe 

BACKGROUND: 
The Blanchard Police Department requested funding for the replacement of 
two (2) vehicles. The City Council approved the FYE2024 Budget 
appropriating $88,000 for the purchase of two (2) vehicles, one of them being 
for the Chief of Police to replace his 2014 Ford Explorer. 

This vehicle is a 2023 Chevy Tahoe PPV 4x4 and is available for $42,917.60 
(see Quote #OOOQ11719 dtd 07/11/2023 with an expiration of 07/18/2023) 
under Oklahoma State Contract SW035 thru John Vance Fleet Services in 
Guthrie, OK. This is the only 2023 Chevy Tahoe I have located in the state and 
they are only holding this vehicle for two (2) weeks and it will be sold to 
another agency. I have spoken to every other Fleet Service in the state and 
was told the order opening for the 2024 Chevy Tahoe will open in September 
with a potential delivery date of next year. In addition, the prices will 
increase in upwards of $8,000.00 dollars due to the manufacturer cutting 
rebates. 

Therefore, it is requested that the City Manager be authorized to use 
approved funding for vehicles from the FYE2024 Budget to make this 
purchase. The approved funds for vehicles in FYE Budget 2023-24 under 
account number 105-12-6425 for $88,000 dollars. 

The BMC at Section 1-402(5)(d) states in part "The City Council or the Trust may 
contract for the following without giving an opportunity for competitive bidding or 
without requesting quotations: 

d. Supplies, materials or contractual services that have been bid through 

llPage 
Staff Report No. B-5 

25 July 2023 



the Purchasing Agency of the state of Oklahoma." 

Therefore, it is requested that the City Manager be authorized to solicit financing 
from the local banks at a rate and term favorable to the City. This will allow 
spreading the costs over a number of years not to exceed five (5) years plus add 
financing of certain equipment if necessary. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Will do a lease purchase or cash, if interest rates are favorable. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
X N/ A _ Required 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval of authorizing the 
lease-purchase of a 2023 Chevy Tahoe PPV 4x4 in the amount of $42,917.60 under 
the state contract. 

EXHIBITS: 
Vehicle Quote. 
Vehicle Photos 
State Contract between the state of Oklahoma and John Vance Fleet 
Services. 

21Page 
Staff Report No . B-5 

25 July 2023 



VANCE CHEVROLET 
BUICK, GMC OF MIAMI 

FLEET & GOVERNMENT SALES 
PO BOX 400, GUTHRIE, OK 73044 

405-282-3800 
OK Vendor # 0000552011 QUOTE 

SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 
Blanchard Police Department 
Steve Rhodes 

Blanchard Police Department 
Steve Rhodes 

117 W Broadway St 
Blanchard, OK 73010 

Qty OPTION 
CK10706 

4WD/RC1 

9C1 

L84 

MHU 

6C7 

117 W Broadway St 
Blanchard, OK 73010 

Description 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE 

4 WHEEL DRIVE / SKID PLATE 

POLICE PURSUIT VEHICLE 

ENGINE : 5.3 ECOTEC VB 

10 SPEED AUTOMATIC 

LIGHTING , RED AND WHITE FRONT AUX DOME 

DATE 

QUOTE NUMBER 

EXPIRATION DATE 

SHIP VIA 

7/11/2023 

OOOQ11719 

7/18/2023 

Factory Order 

TERMS SW035 - STATE CONTRACT 

PO NUMBER 

Any Questions? Cal l 405-282-3800 

Shauna Ford 

shauna@vancefleet.com 

Unit Price Ext. Price 
$38,120.00 $38,120.00 

$3,236.00 $3,236 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0. 00 

6J3/6J4 

6J7 

WIRING , GRILL LAMPS AND SIREN SPEAKER, HORN AND SIREN CIRCUIT 

FLASHER SYSTEM, HEADLAMP AND TAILLAMP 

$275.00 $275 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 

7X3 

9GB 

AMF 

BG9 

BTV 

BVE 

LEFT HAND SPOTLAMP 

DAYTIME RUNNING LAMPS AND AUTO HEADLAMP CONTROL DELETE 

ADDITIONAL KEY / FOB 

RUBBERIZED VINYL FLOOR 

REMOTE VEHICLE START W/ KEYLESS ENTRY 

ASSIST STEPS 

IOR 

PXT 

AUDIO SYSTEMS 8" COLOR TOUCH SCREEN w/ BLUETOOTH CONNECTION 

WHEELS: 20" STEEL 

xcs 
UN9 

UT7 

V76 

5JO 

KLC 

TINT 

5T5/ AZ3 

HIT 

GBA 

TIRES: 275/55R20 ALL SEASON 

RADIO SUPRESSION PACKAGE 

GROUND WIRES 

RECOVERY HOOKS 

FRONT PARK ASSIST DI SABLE 

K-LOCK : REAR HATCH KEY LOCK (MSRP: $440 -4%) 

TINT FRONT TO MATCH BACK 

SEATS: FRONT 40/20/40 CLOTH , REAR VINYL 

INTERIOR: JET BLACK 

EXTERIOR: BLACK 

Sub Total 

Accepted By:--- --------------

Terms: 
THIS QUOTE DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE FACTORY WILL BUILD THE VEHICLE. 
1) TAG & TAXES ARE NOT INCLUDED UNLESS ITEMIZED ON QUOTE 
2) ALL REBATES & INCENTIVES HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN TOTAL PRICE. 
3) PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED TO ORDER VEHICLE 
4) BALANCE DUE AT DELIVERY UNLESS PREVIOUS ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN 

SUB-TOTAL 

TAG/TAXES 

TOTAL DUE 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$248.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$91. 20 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$422.40 

$125.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$248.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$91.20 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$422.40 

$125.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$42,917.60 

$42,917.60 

$0.00 

$42,917.60 

1 of 1 



7 /12/23, 10:05 AM 20230712_092644.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#inbox/FMfcgzGtwCtTTLsRwjqvNjlnLFDVnwpp?projector=1 1/1 



7/12/23, 10:05AM 20230712_ 092652.jpg 

htlps:/frnai l.google.corn/rnai l/u/O/#inbox/FMfcgzGtwC tTTLsRwjqvNjlnLFDVnwpp?projector=1 1/1 



7/12/23 , 10:05 AM 20230712_0927 16.jpg 

https://mai l.google.co111/111ail/u/O/#i nbox/FMfcgzGtwCtTTLsRwjqvNjl nLFDVnwpp?projector=1 1/1 



7/12/23, 10:05AM 20230712_092725.jpg 

https://mai l.google.com/mai l/u/O/#inbox/FMfcgzGtwCtTTLsRwjqvNj lnLFDVnwpp?projector=1 1/1 



OKLAHOMA 
Office of Management 
& Enterprise Services 

ST A TE OF OKLAHOMA ST A TEWIDE CONTRACT WITH VANCE CHEVROLET 

T his State of Oklahoma Statewide Contract ("Contract") is entered into between the state of Oklahoma by 

and through the Office of Management and Enterprise Services and Vance Chevrolet ("Supplier") and is 

effective February 8, 2021. 

Purpose 

The State is award ing thi s Contract to Supplier for the provision of vehicle purchases, as more particularly 

described in certain Contract Documents. Supplier submitted a proposal which contained no exceptions 

to the Solicitation. This Contract memorializes the agreement of the parties w ith respect to negotiated terms 

of the Contract that is being awarded to Supplier. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises set forth herein , the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged the parties agree as follows: 

I. The parties agree that Supplier has not yet begun performance of work under thi s Contract. Upon 

full execution of thi s Contract, Supplier may begin work. Issuance of a purchase order is 

required prior to payment to a Supplier. 

2. The following Contract Documents are attached hereto and incorporated herein: 

2. 1. Solic itation, Attachment A 

2.1 .A. Exh ibit I 

2 .2. Genera l Terms, Attachment B; 

2.3. Statewide Specific Terms Attachment C; 

2.4. Intentionally Omitted, Attachment D; 

2.5 . Bid Portion , Attachment E and 

2.6. Intentionally Omitted, Attachment F. 

3. Any reference to a Contract Document refers to such Contract Document as it may have been 

amended . If and to the extent any provision is in multiple documents and addresses the same or 

substantia ll y the same subject matter but does not create an actual conflict, the more recent 

provision is deemed to supersede ea rli er vers ions. 

1 



STATE OF OKLAHOMA 
by and through the 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND 
ENTERPRISE SERVICES 

By: ~=~J_ 

Name: Dan Sivard 

Title: State Purchasing Director 

Date: 02/03/2021 

2 

VANCE CHEVROLET 

By: 
~ 

C.,1"M10,Ccltff"(F, ~l. 20ll ll1lCST) 

Name: CAMERON COLTER 

Title: FLEET MANAGER 

Date: 02/03/2021 



6 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

ITEM: 

City Agenda 

City Item No. B-6 

25 July 2023 

CRJ,6ert L. Pfoytf, Blanchard City Manager 

<Ta6atfia <Tli:rasn - <Dispatch Supervisor 
(])anie[ Ofstnun - Pinance <Director 

Purchase two (2) upgraded Radio Consoles with all Hardware/Software 
and install, warranty, and scout care. 

BACKGROUND: 
The main terminal (the radio console), in Blanchard's PSAP, was install over 12 years 
ago with an update in 2016. Over the course of the last year, radio issues with the 
main terminal has persisted on a daily basis. The system stops working during shifts, 
it has updates that cannot be updated, error reports generate frequently, and it is 
getting more difficult to hear emergency personnel in the field. The issue with main 
terminal is that it is aging, has out-of-date software, a tower running a much older 
operating system, there is no redundancies, and most IT support cannot work on 
the current system. 

Unfortunately, the Emergency Communications Center (ECC) has piecemealed as 
much as they can without IT support and we have spent over $4,500 in IT trying to 
keep the radio console working. The last time the system stopped working, IT told 
us that they will no longer be able to support the aging system. 

Additionally, the Blanchard PSAP has recently taken on the Town of Dibble's 
dispatching and has been approached by other agencies to assist in dispatching for 
their emergency personnel. If so, we need an upgraded system to handle all the 
agencies as well as our own needs. The current system does not have the capacity 
to handle additional agencies. 

ACOG does not provide any technology for radio recordings so we need to upgrade 
our recording system with a new radio system. 

Lastly, we need redundancies in our system. We only have the one console and if it 
goes down, we are unable to communicate with our emergency personnel in the 
field. It is the recommendation of the department and the other agencies to have 

llPage 
Staff Report No. B-6 

25 July 2023 



a second separated console station that can be used in the event the main terminal 
console is busy or goes down. Also during a crisis or major event, having the second 
console will help dispatch with the call volume during the event or crisis and allow 
for additional dispatch personnel to assist with the on-duty personnel. A second 
station can also help with training without interrupting personnel on duty. This 
quote will give us two stations: Main Terminal and Station 2 for backup. 

The City has reached out to a number of radio companies and Motorola is the only 
local company that provides everything that an ECC would need for communication 
between police, fire, EMS, code enforcement, and animal control. 

Motorola will provide the entire Scout Console, headsets, footswitch, Avtec 
software, computer tower, monitor, Redundant VPGate Software, radio ports, 
hardware, racking equipment, share equipment, and a free one (1) year warranty 
(Scoutcare). See attached Exhibit 2. 

Motorola is on the state contract, therefore, competitive bidding is not required. 
The State Contract Number is SW1053M. See attached Exhibit 1. 

Motorola provides additional warranty up to four (4) years (after the first year). It 
is recommended but not required to purchase. The warranty for year two (2) to 
five (5) will be based on a flat rate divided by four (4) years and will be charged 
each year (see the Fiscal Impact for the costs). If the City chooses to include the 
additional warranty, the price will be set at the time of the contract. If the City 
chooses not to include the additional warranty, but later decides to add it the price 
may be different. If no additional warranty is purchased, the cost for tech support 
will be $250.00 an hour. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Motorola's quote (See attached Exhibit 2), is $162,365.17. This will include set up, 
all software and hardware, spare parts, the one year warranty (Scoutcare), and 
training. If we choose to add the additional four (4) years, the quote for that is an 
additional $46,846.48. This will be divided up into four (4) year increments and 
paid at the beginning of each Fiscal Year. Each year the city will pay $11,711.62 
for Scoutcare. 

The City may have to hire an electrician to evaluate and upgrade as needed. The 
electrical needs of the new console may be too low or aging to handle the new 
equipment. There are no cost estimates yet for this part of the quote. 

The Department recommends paying the $162,365.17 and reevaluating at the end 
of the year the need for Scoutcare for the next four (4) years. 

The City recommends paying for the new equipment and software in the following 
manner: 

21Page 
Sta f f Report No . B-6 

25 July 2023 



Police Department pay a portion, Dispatch Communications pay a larger portion, 
and Fire pay a portion, the remaining portion will be borrowed from the Emergency 
Management Fund, as follows: 

Police Pay 
Fire Pay 
Communications Pay 
Borrow from the Emergency Management fund 

$ 25,000.00 
$ 20,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
S 67.365.17 

$162,365.17 

When the City starts rece1Vmg 9-1-1 fees in early 2024, the Emergency 
Communications Center (ECC) will pay back the Emergency Management Fund using 
these 9-1-1 fees. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
X N/A _ Required 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval of the purchase or 
the lease-purchase of a new 911 radio console. 

EXHIBITS: 
1. State Contract 
2. Quote 

3IPage 
Staff Report No . B-6 

2S July 2023 



,,. ~ ~ .. ,...ww ... OKLAHOMA 
'4 Office of Management 

1 
, ~..... & Enterprise Services 

Statewide Contract Summary 

Official signed contract documents are on file with OMES Central Purchasing. 

Contract title: Public Safety Communications Products, Services , and Solutions 

Contract Number: SW1053M 

Date of Contract issuance: 11/21/2022 

Contract period: 11/21/2022 

Agreement period: 11/21/2022 

Type of contract: Mandatory D 

through 11/20/2023 

through 11/20/2027 

Non-Mandatory ~ 

OMES Central Purchasing contact: Marc Brown Title: Contracting Officer 

Email: marc.brown@omes.ok.gov Phone: (405) - 521 - 6669 

Supplier name: Motorola Solutions Inc. 

Supplier ID#: 0000069200 

Supplier Point of Contact: Jason Smalley 

Supplier address: 500 W Monroe St. 

City: Chicago 

Phone#: 1 - 918 - 808 - 1669 

OMES FORM CP 071 Rev. 07/2021 

Contract ID #: 6695 

State: IL Zip Code: 60661 - 3671 

Email: Jason .smalley@motorolasol utions. com 



Contract Overview: 

Motorola Solutions Inc. has been awarded a statewide contract for Public Safety Communications 
Products, Services and Solutions. Details on services, warranty, software options along with products and 
pricing are available on the state webpage. 

Authorized Users: All state departments, boards, commissions, agencies, institutions, counties , 

school districts, municipalities and tribal governments which may avail themselves of this contract. 

How to order: 
1. For product and pricing information review awarded contract documents. 
2. Request a quote from the supplier or any approved authorized dealer. All quotes must reference 

SW1053M. 
3. Generate a purchase order made payable to the supplier. Purchase order must reference the 

statewide contract number SW1053M. 
4. Email your purchase order to the designated supplier sales representative . 

Available Brands: 

Motorola Solutions Inc. is authorized to sell ONLY products they manufacture. 

Available Products and Services: 

Only approved products will display on the products/pricing document. They may sell products in the 
following sub-categories; P25 single-band portable, mobile and desktop radios; P25 multi-band mobile 
and desktop radios; Non-P25 Conventional Analog portable, mobile, desktop and base station repeater 
radios . Watch Guard products if listed. 

Authorized Dealer/Reseller(s): 

Resellers possibly added at later date via request from Motorola Solutions Inc. 

OMES FORM CP 071 Rev. 07/2021 



.~.:.,, OK.LAHOMA 
CONTRACT 

~~, State of Oklahoma 

Supplier 0000069200 
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 
500 W MONROE ST 
CHICAGO IL 60661-3671 
USA 

Tax Exempt? Y Tax Ex empt ID:736 01 79 87 

Contract Lines: 

Line# Cat CD/ Item ID/ Item Desc 
1 43191510 / 

RADIO: Equipment to include Two-Way, 
Radios , Transmitters , Tranceivers , 
Mobile, Equipment 

2 

3 

4 

Contract Base Pricing 

43222619 / 
Body Worn Video 

Contract Base Pricing 

43222619 / 
Vehicle Mounted Video 

Contract Base Pricing 

71151106 / 
Video Storage, Data Security, Software 
and Peripherals 

Contract Base Pricing 

COMMENTS: 

Contract period: 11 /21 /2022- 11 /20/2023 
Agreement Period: 11 /21 /2022 - 11 /20/2027 

Point of Contact: Jason Smalley 
Phone: (918) 808-1669 
Jason.smalley@motorolasolutions.com 

Final = The price is fina l after adjustments 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.00000 

Hard = Apply adjustments regard less of other adjustments 
Skip = Skip adjustments if any other adjustments have been applied 

UOM 
EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

Dis atch via Print 
Contract ID 
0000000000000000000006695 
Contract Dates Currency 
11/21/2022 to 11 /20/2023 USO 

TYPE: STATEWIDE 

Minimum Order 
Q Amt 

1.00 0.00 

0001 

1. 00 0.00 

0001 

1. 00 0 . 00 

0001 

1. 00 0.00 

0001 

Authorized signature 

Page 
1 of 1 

Rate Type Rate Date 
CRRNT PO Date 

Contract Maximum 
0.00 

Maximum/ Open 
Q Amt 

0.00 0 . 00 

0.00 0.00 

0 . 00 0 . 00 

0 . 00 0.00 



0 NIOTOROLA SOLUT I O NS 

Billing Address: 

City of Blanchard 

117 W. Broadway 

Blanchard, OK 73010 

Quote Name: City of Blanchard - AVTEC 

Quote Date : 2023-07-11 

Expiration Date: 2023-09-10 

Contract Name: 37435 - OMES, OK SW10S3M 

Customer: City of Blanchard 

Contact Name: Tabatha Thrash 

Contact Email : dispatchl@cityofblanchard.us 

Contact Phone: (405) 485-9391 

Terms and Conditions: Net 30 Days 

Item Number Description 

CONSOLE (OPERATOR) POSITION HARDWARE/SOFTWARE: 

DSSFWSCOUTE8T1SK Scout E8 Console - Tier 1 

includes a license for a Scout 

Enterprise Console with Software 

Audio Package with all features 

and functiona li ty of Scout EX 

Console. Scout E8 enables 

access to maximum of 8 channels 

concurrently. Includes IRR. 

Software License version. 

DSACCCPU DTWINlO PC for Scout Console Packages, 

Dual NICs, MS Windows 10 

Professional 64 bit OS 

DSACCLED22WS LED DISPLAY, 22" WIDESCR EEN 

HDMI INPUT (NON-TOUCH) 

DSACCUSBFSWSING USB PTT Footswitch Accessory 

Software Media Workstation 

DSACCUSBHJBNENA Avtec USB Headset/handset jack 

box (single jack), Integrates NENA 

phone at the operators position w ith 

Scout. Requires Scout version 4.11 

or later running Software Media 

Workstation. 

DSACCUSBMIC Avtec USB Desk Mic for software 

console. 

DSACCUSBSPK2 Avtec USB dual speaker kit for 

software console 

DSUSBHUBlO 10 Port USB Hub, USB 3.0 

DSACCHEDBASEWLS6W Plantronics CA22CD Wi reless PTT 

Headset Base. Headset top is sold 

separately. 

DSACCHEDTOPSINGNC Headset top, Single Ear with noise 

canceling microphone. Requires 

base. 

GATEWAYS AND ENDPOINT HARDWARE/SOFTWARE: 

DSSFWVPGLOSK Redundant VPGate Software 

License for a maximum of 24 

endpoints; up to 12 may be "B" 

Licenses.Software license version. 

DSACCCPUSTD2019 1 Rack Unit (l RU) Server Solid 

State hard drive, Windows 2019 

Server OS, TPM 2.0. Requires 

additional package for monitor, 

keyboard, etc. (DISP-XXXX) 

DSOUTPOSTPLUS2R OUTPOSTPLU S RADIO 

GATEWAY, VOiP, 2 PORT, POE, 

P/S NOT INCLUDED. 

Quantity Unit List Price Discount% 

2 $9,090.00 10.00% 

2 $2,595.00 10.00% 

2 $244.00 10.00% 

2 $323.00 10.00% 

2 $1,033.00 10.00% 

2 $776.00 10.00% 

2 $1,162.00 10.00% 

2 $165.00 10.00% 

2 $849.00 10.00% 

10 $117.00 10.00% 

1 $8,868.00 10.00% 

2 $7,675.00 10.00% 

2 $2,435.00 10.00% 

QUOTE- BlanchardAvtec 

Quote Created By: 

Dustin Holt 

dustin.holt@bearcom.com 

Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price 

$8,181.00 $16,362.00 

$2,335.50 $4,671.00 

$219.60 $439.20 

$290.70 $581.40 

$929.70 $1,859.40 

$698.40 $1,396.80 

$1,045.80 $2,09 1.60 

$148.50 $297.00 

$764.10 $1,528.20 

$105.30 $1,053.00 

$7,981.20 $7,981.20 

$6,907.50 $13,81S.OO 

$2,191.50 $4,383.00 



DSOUTPOSTPLUSCFG OUTPOSTPLUS 1 $214.00 10.00% $192.60 $192.60 

CONFIGURATION TOOL. 1 

REQUIRED PER SITE. 

DSOUTPOSTPLUSAPXMO OUTPOSTPLUS KIT TO ADD 1 $1,104.00 10.00% $993.60 $993.60 

SUPPORT FOR (1) EACH 

MOTOROLA APX MOBILE 

ENDPOINT. INCLUDES LICENSE 

AND CABLE. 

DSOUTPOSTPLUSXPR OUTPOSTPLUS KIT TO ADD 2 $1,104.00 10.00% $993.60 $1,987.20 

SUPPORT FOR (1) EACH 

MOTOROLA XPR ENDPOINT. 

INCLUDES LICENSE AND CABLE. 

DSACCN ETWK24PSFP 24G-Port PoE+ 1U Managed 1 $3,847.00 10.00% $3,462.30 $3,462.30 

Ethernet Switch with 4 SFP Slots 

RACKING EQUIPMENT: 

DSOUTPOSTPLUSPSNA OUTPOSTPLUS POWER SUPPLY, WITH POWER 2 $107.00 10.00% $96.30 $192.60 

CORD FOR NA. 

DSOUTPOSTPLUSSHELF OUTPOSTPLUS RACKMOUNT SHELF (HOLDS 2 1 $214.00 10.00% $192.60 $192.60 

UNITS). 

DSACC-MTG-lU-RR KIT TO MOUNT VPGATE COMPUTER IN 19" 2 $250.00 10.00% $225.00 $450.00 

RACK 1 RU. 

LOGGING RECORDER 

DSVLREVENTIDE CUSTOM VOICE LOGGING RECORDER W/ 1 $28,080.00 10.00% $25,272.00 $25,272.00 

PARTNER EVENTIDE 

DSVLREVENTIDEWNTY CUSTOMIZED WARRANTY FOR VOICE LOGGING 1 $828.00 10.00% $745.20 $745.20 

RECORDER WITH PARTNER EVENTIDE 

RECOMMENDED SPARE EQUIPMENT: 

DSACCUSBFSWSING AVTEC ONLY: USB PIT FOOTSWITCH 1 $323.00 10.00% $290.70 $290.70 

ACCESSORY. 

DSUSBHUBlO AVTEC ONLY:10 PORT USB HUB, USB 3.0. 1 $165.00 $148.50 $148.50 

DSACCUSBSPK2 AVTEC USB DUAL SPEAKER KIT FOR SOFTWARE 1 $1,162.00 10.00% $1,045.80 $1,045.80 

CONSOLE. 

DSOUTPOSTPLUS2R OUTPOSTPLUS RADIO GATEWAY, VOiP, 2 PORT, 1 $2,435.00 10.00% $2,191.50 $2,191.50 

POE. 

DSOUTPOSTPLUSPSNA OUTPOSTPLUS POWER SUPPLY, WITH POWER 1 $107.00 10.00% $96.30 $96.30 

CORD FOR NA. 

DSACCUSBMIC AVTEC USB DESK MIC FOR SOFTWARE 1 $776.00 10.00% $698.40 $698.40 

CONSOLE. 

DSACC-HEDBASEWLS6W AVTEC ONLY: PLNTRNICS CA12CD WIRELESS 1 $849.00 10.00% $764.10 $764.10 

PIT HEADSET BASE. 

YEAR l SCOUTCARE {INCLUDED FREE): 

DSSCOUTCARETl YEARl SCOUTCARE SOFTWARE: 1 $14,304.00 $0.00 $0.00 

INCLUDES NO CHARGE SOFTWARE 

MAINTENANCE, 24/7/365 TECHNICAL 

SUPPORT, AND WEB PORTAL ACCESS. 

DSHARDWARE YEARl SCOUTCARE HARDWARE: SCOUTCARE 1 $3,702.00 $0.00 $0.00 

HARDWARE OPTION: ANNUAL EXTENDED 

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM FOR HARDWARE 

REPAIRS. SCOUTCARE IS A PREREQUISITE FOR 

THE HARDWARE OPTION TO BECOME 

EFFECTIVE. 

YEAR 1 ONSITE SERVICE: 

LSVOOQ00203A YEAR-1 ONSITE SERVICE RECORDER 1 $923.07 $923.07 $923.07 

1 Year Custom Logging Recorder Onsite Site 

Service 

LSVOOQ00203A YEAR-1 SCOUTCARE ONSITE: 1 $3,692.30 $3,692.30 $3,692.30 

1 YEAR ONSITE SUPPORT FOR AVTEC CONSOLE 

ONLY. 

XPR 5550 CONTROL STATIONS: 

AAM28JQN9RA1AN XPR 5550E 136-174M 45W GOB BT/GNSS/Wi Fi 2 $1,445.00 $1,300.50 $2,601.00 

CD 

STOESSOSllAA 5-year essential repair warranty 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

APX 4500 CONTROL STATION: 



M22URS9PW1BN APX 4500 Enhance 700/800 M HZ Mobile 1 $2,117.44 $1,545.73 $1,545.73 

G24AX ENH: 3 year Essential Repair 1 $216.00 $216.00 $216.00 

W665BF Base Station OP APX 1 $77.00 $56.2 1 $56.21 

G91AF Central Station Power Supply 1 $296.00 $216.08 $216.08 

G66BF Mount 1 $138.00 $100.74 $100.74 

GA00580AA TDMA Operation 1 $495.00 $361.35 $361.35 

QA02756AD 3600 or 9600 Trunking Baud Single System 1 $1,727.00 $1,260.71 $1,260.71 

G843AH AES Encryption and ADP 1 $523.00 $381.79 $381.79 

W382AM Control Station Desk GCAI 1 $186.00 $135.78 $135.78 

G387AD Multi Cast Voting Scan 1 $220.00 $160.60 $160.60 

W969BG Multi key Operation 1 $363.00 $264.99 $264.99 

GA00804AA APX 02 CH 1 $541.00 $394.93 $394.93 

INTREGRATION SERVICES: 

SVC01SVC1102C DISPATCH SERVICE 2 $432.00 $432.00 $864.00 

LSVOOQ00203A INTEGRATION SERVICES FOR SYSTEM 1 $54,007.69 $54,007.69 $54,007.69 

CONFIGURATION, STAGING, INSTALLATION, 

OPTIMIZATION. 

$162,365.17 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$162,365.17 

Item Number Description Quantity Unit List Price Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price 

RECOMMENDED SCOUTCARE AND ONSITE SERVICE YEARS 2 THRU 5: 

DSSCOUTCARETl SCOUTCARE SOFTWARE: 4 $5,316.25 $5,316.25 $21,265.00 

INCLUDES NO CHARGE SOFTWARE 

MAINTE NANCE, 24/7 /365 TECHNICAL 

SUPPORT, AND WEB PORTAL ACCESS. 

DSHARDWARE SCOUTCARE HARDWARE: SCOUTCARE 4 $1,780.00 $1,780.00 $7,120.00 

HARDWARE OPTION: ANNUAL EXTENDED 

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM FOR HARDWARE 

REPAIRS. SCOUTCARE IS A PREREQUISITE FOR 

THE HARDWARE OPTION TO BECOME 

EFFECTIVE. 

LSVOOQ00203A ONSITE SERVICE RECORDER: 4 $923.07 $923.07 $3,692.28 

1 YEAR CUSTOM LOGGING RECORDER ONSITE 

SERVICE. 

LSVOOQ00203A SCOUTCARE ONSITE: 4 $3,692.30 $3,692.30 $14,769.20 

1 YEAR ONSITE SUPPORT FOR AVTEC CONSOLE 

ONLY. 

$46,846.48 

Grand Total with Recommened Scoutcare $209,211.65 

SUMMARY: 

1. Program and insta ll new AVTEC console system with (2) Op positions at dispatch. 

2. (1) network switch is required. 

3. Program and insta ll (2) local control XPR Control Stations. 

4. Provide and install (1) APX 800MHz control station. 

5. Customer will get ID assign to them from OKWIN. Any programming is the customer responsibility (DPS to Program). 

6. Utilize existing VHF and 800 antenna systems. 

7. Fabricate RF jumpers to utilize existing antenna system 

8. Install new equipment rack in the dispatch office next to the existing desks. 

9. Install a new Eventide Logging recorder for IP AVTEC logging 
l!.1111 

1. Customer w ill provide adequate electrical to the new equipment rack. 

2. Existing antenna systems w ill be used for all new control station 

3. Tower Crew, Electrical work, and manlifts are not included in t his quote. 



7 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Trustee Agenda 

Business Item No. B-7 

25 July 2023 

~6ert £. Pfoya, Blanchard City Manager 

(J)avia StantfridiJe - Pu6fic Work§ (J)irector 
(}Janie{ Ofstnun - Pinance (J)irector 

ITEM: R.O.W. Brush Mower Purchase with Cash or Lease-Purchase 

BACKGROUND: 
The Authority needs an excavator brush mower to clear ROW, trim trees in the 
ROW, and mow ROW. We have solicited 4 companies for Quotes: 

- Warren Cat 
Rut Manufacturing 
P&K John Deere 
Bobcat 

The following companies have submitted a quote. 
- Warren Cat 

Rut Manufacturing 
P&K John Deere 

The Authority's specs are as follows: 
- 42' with 3 blade 
- Connect to 14K excavator 
- Can clear 2 inch debris 

Is it available for immediate purchase 
For the complete list see Exhibit A, Quote Sheet. 
Based on the accessibility of part replacements, Warren Cat is the best quote. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The PWD and Finance Director has reviewed all quotes. Warren Cat is $9,760.00 
and Rut Manufacturing is $3,400.00. No quote from the others. 
Recommend paying for it with cash or Lease purchase. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
X NIA _ Required 

llPage 
Staff Report No. 7 

25 July 2023 



ACTION REQUESTED: 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval of the quotes. 

EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A - Quote Sheet with supporting documents 

21Page 
Staff Report No. 7 

25 July 2023 



~ City of Blanchard 
122 N MAIN ST• PO BOX 480 ~ . OFFICE: 405.485.9392 
BLANCHARD, OK 73010 A~ FAX: 405.485.3199 

7/20/2023 

The Public Works' is requesting to purchase an excavator brush mower. This equipment is used for mowing ROW and trimming trees and 

brush. The BMIA does not have this piece of equipment capable of trimming and mowing ROW. The Authority has reached out to 4 vendors 

and has currently received 3 quotes 

Excavator Brush Mower Warren Cat Rut Manufacturing P&K John Deere Bobcat of Goldsby 

Price $9,760.00 $3,400.00 $10,800.00 NO 

Make/Model Blue Diamond Rut Manufacturing Brand Diamond Mowers Bobcat Brand 

42' width cutter YES YES NO (40' WIDTH) 

14 K excavator or better YES YES YES 

.25 inch deck YES YES YES 

3 blades YES YES YES 

Can Cut 2 inch debris diameter YES YES YES 

Warranty 1 year basic YES (1 year) NO NIA 

The recommendation is for Warren Cat 



7/19/23, 7:48 AM 

. . ~\(b 
?u~ 

Excavator Brush Mower Cutter J Brush Cutter 

(https://rutmfg.com/wp-content/u ploads/2023/05/IM G_ 4 7 82. png) 

Excavator Brush Mower 
From $3,328 

If you've been searching for a brush mower designed to go the distance, Rut Manufacturing's Excavator 

Brush Mower Cutter attachment is what you 've been waiting for. Our Brush Mower is the perfect 

excavator attachment (https:// rutmfg.com/ everything-about-excavator-attachments-mini-excavator

attach ments/ #typesofexcavatorattach rnents) to help maintain ponds, ditches, hillsides, and other hard

to-reach areas. In addition to its diverse capabilities, this mower can cut up to 2" diameter material. 

Dense shrubs, growth, and bushes are no match for our Excavator Brush Mower. Wh ether you 're mowing 

briars, small brush, or grass, Rut's brush mower excavator can handle the job efficiently, saving you time 

and money. 

Produc: Sp x: She1:.>t 

Excavator 
Brush Mower 

l ·IU#HM 

(https://rutmfg.com/product-specs-excavator-brush-mower/) 



7/19/~3._7:48 AM 

i DESIGN 

,~ Heavy Duty 

0
0 USES 

Commercial 

• 
PRODUCT WEIGHT 

. 500 - 650 LBS 

~ HYDRAULIC FLOW RATE 

11- 25 GPM 

/ CUTTING WIDTH 

36in - 42in 

Excavator Brush Mower Cutter I Brush Cutter 

(9 ~w~~ks (Lead Times Are Accurate) 

' 

OPERATION MODE 

Hammer Mode/ One Way Flow 

CHOOSE YOUR OPTIONS 

SIZE & WEIGHT : 42" for 7,000 -14,000 LB EXCAVATORS@ 11-25 GPM 

36 11 for 5,000 - 14,000 LB EXCAVATORS@ 11-25 GPM 

42 11 for 7,000 - 14,000 LB EXCAVATORS@ 11-25 GPM 

$3,400 

ADDITIONAL INFO 

Please enter the make and model of your machine (Required) 



_ -W_ A_R_R_EN __ ml SALES AGREEMENT 

WARREN CAT, PO BOX 60662, MIDLAND, TX79711--0622 Phone: (432) 571-4200 

PURCHASER 

STREET 

CITY OF BLANCHARD if 

<SAME> 
PO BOX 460 

DATE Jul 19 , 2023 

S ADDRESS 

f CITY/STATE 
D 

------------------------------~---------------------1 
BLANCH.a.Ro , OK COUNTY _MC_ c_L_A_I _N __________ I 

T POSTAL CODE 73010- 0460 PHONE NO. 405 482 3590 p---------------------1 
T 

0 CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT 

PRODUCT SUPPORT 

o,--------------------1 
CONTACT: 

INDUSTRY CODE: GOVT GENERAL USAGE (207G) 

CUSTOMER 997 1? 11 
NUMBER • 

PRINCIPAL WORK CODE 

I 
Sales Tax Exemption# (if applicable) 

GOV- CITY 

I F.O.B.AT: Amarillo 

I CUSTOMER PO NUMBER 

PAYMENT TERMS: (All terms and payments are sulJtect to Finance Company · OAC approval 

! NET PAYMENT ON RECEIPT OF INVOICE D NET ON DELIVERY D I FINANCIAL SERVICES D csc D LEASE 

R--------------,.--------'--------,----------,--------------l 
~ CASHWITHORDER !;iO 00 BALANCETOFINANCE S0 . 00 CONTRACTINTERESTRATE O I 

PAYMENT PERIOD PAYMENT AMOUNT O. 00 NUMBER OF PAYMENTS O I OPTIONAL BUY-OUT 

MAKE: TBA 

STOCK NUMBER: TBA 

MINI HYO EXCAVA.TOR WORK TOOLS 

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED/ PURCHASED 

MODEL: WT · MHE 

SERIAL NUMBER: TBA 

YEAR: TBA 

BLUE DIAMOND 42 " HEAVY DUTY BRUSHCUTTER FOR MINI EXCAV}.TOR 

OP- 0227 

$0 . 00 

--·-------------···---·--··----·------------·-··--·-··- ······-··---···-··-···-·- ····-·----·-·----·- ······-··----------

.. -·----·-·-----·--............ --.... ·---·--.. ---·-.. ·-···--.... ,-.. ,------··---------

YEAR TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT SERIAL NO. 

ALL TRADES-I NS ARE SUBJECT TO EQUIPMENT BEING IN "AS INSPECTED CONDITION" BY 
VENDOR AT TIME OF DELIVERY OF REPLACEMENT MACHINE PURCHASE ABOVE. 

GROSS TRADE ALLOWANCE 

PAYOUT 
AMOUNT OWING 

TO 

CUSTOMER TO PAYOUT D WARREN CAT TO PAY OUT D 
PURCHASER HEREBY SELLS THE TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED ABOVE TO THE 
VENDOR AND WARRANTS IT TO BE FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL CLAIMS, LIENS, 
MORTGAGES AND SECURITY INTEREST EXCEPT AS SHOWN ABOVE. 

SELL PRICE $9 ,7 60.00 

NET BALANCE DUE $9,760 00 

AFTER TAX BALANCE $9,760 00 

D CATERPILLAR EQUIPMENT WARRANTY 
tNITIAL 

D USED EQUIPMENT ~ 

WARRANTY 
0
(_'T-IA_, __________ _ 

The customer acknowledges that he has received a copy of the Warren CAT/Caterpillar Warranty and 

~~~r~~fl f~& iuns~g~l~~~ ;:~go~~g;!n~r ~i7~8~~dsa
0
~pr::~li~s~~i,~i~J i~~e~:rsdfrtg~ aYiit~o~~~ 

train components and failure to do so may result 1n voiding the warranty. 

CSA: 

NOTES: 

All used equipment is sold as is where is and no warranty is offered 
or implied except as specified here: 

Warranty applicable: 

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE 

To the extent that the property described herein is used equipment, Buyer is hereby notified that Warren Power & Machinery , Inc. has assigned its ri ghts (but not its obligations) in this agreement to sell 

such equipment to CATD Exc hange Services, LLC, a qu:,Jified intermediuy, as part of an Interna l Revenue Code Section 1031 exchange. 

WARREN CAT 
PURCHASER 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED Ot~ 
ORDER RECE IVED BY Blackstod:, Chase ----------------

REPRESENT A Tl VE CITY OF Bi~AtlCHARD ff 

BY 
SIGNATURE 

ITL 



OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
PAYMENT AND SECURITY INTEREST: 
Unless othelwise indicated above, payment shall be made in full on or before Purchaser takes possession of Equipment. If full payment is not made prior to possession, then Purchaser 
grants to Seller a security interest in the Equipment and all proceeds thereof to secure payment of the Purchase Price and any and all liabi lit ies and obligations of Purchaser to 
Seller.Seller may file Financing Statements, Continuation Statements. or any other such documents all without Purchaser's signature and at the expense of Purchaser. Any delinquent 
payment shall bear interest from the date it is due until paid at the highest interest rate permitted under applicable law. 

WHERE AND WHOM TO MAKE PAYMENTS: 
Al I checks shall be made payable to WaITen Cat and sent to PO Box 842 11 6, Dallas, TX 75284 and please underline and bold the address just as before. 

DEFINITION OF WARREN CAT AND SELLER: 
\Varren Cat and Seller are defined as Warren Power & Machinery, lnc. 

DELIVERY AND INSPECTION OF EQUIPMENT: 
The Equipment shall be shipped to the location on the date stated in this Agreement. Shipping Date stated above is an estimate only, and if Equipment is not avai lable or ready on that 
date it will be made available as reasonably soon thereafter as possible. PURCHASER SHALL INSPECT THE EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO SHIPMENT AND ONCE PURCHASER 
HAS AGREED TO AND AUTHOJUZED THE SHJPMENT OF THE EQUIPMENT, IT SHALL BE CONCLUSIVELY PRESUMED THAT PURCHASER HAS FULLY 
INSPECTED AND ACCEPTED THE EQUIPMENT AS BEING IN GOOD CONDITION AND IN CONFORMITY WITH THIS AGREEMENT. Purchaser shall pay (to Seller or to 
third p:1.11ies) all transportation costs in advance for delivery of the Equipment including but not limited to: landing. unloading, installing, dismantling, hauling, demmrnge, freight and 
switching charges. 

RISK OF LOSS AND INSURANCE. 
Purchaser assumes all risks of loss and full respons ibility for all loss or damage to Equipment from the date of this Agreement. Purchasers sha ll immediately provide and maintain in 
full force and effect the following policies of insurance: (a) fire , thetl, and other hazards in suffic ienl amounts to cover the full replacement value of the Equipment; (b) 
comprehensive policy of public liability for each item of Equipment with the following minimum limits: (i) bodily injury - $1,000,000; and (ii) property damage - $1,000,000. In each 
policy, Seller shall be named as an additional insured or loss payee. Purchaser shall promptly furni sh to Seller certificates or copies of each policy of insurance. Each policy shall 
provide for twenty (20) days written notice to Seller of the cancellation or material modification of the policy. Each policy must be in full force and effect until Purchaser takes 

possession of the Equipment and has paid in full. 

TRANSFER OF EQUIPMENT AND WARRANTY OF TITLE: 
For value received, Seller does hereby sell , convey, assign, and transfer the Equipment to Purchaser to be effec tive only after fu ll payment of the Purchase Price. Seller warrants and 
delivers title unto Purclrnser free and clear of any and all liens. security agreements. and encumbrances. The Seller hereby binds Seller, and its successors and assigns, to wammt and 
defend the 1itlc of the propc1ty described herein to Purchaser, and Purchaser's successors and assigns. forever aga inst every person whomsoever lawfully clai ming or to claim such 
Equipment or any part thereof. 

WARRANTY, CLAIMS, AND DAMAGES: 
The warrnntic:s on the Equipment shall be the manufacturer's warranties, if any, and only if in writing. There are 110 warranties from Seller. Purchaser shall look to the manufacturer 
for the ck~crirtion of the wananty and for any warranty cla ims. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that the Equipment is of a size, design, and manufacture selected by Purchaser 
and is sui1:ibk for Purchaser's purposes and contains all safety features deemed necessary to Pw·chaser. No affi rmation, representation, or wa1Tanty made by an employee or agent of 
Seller shall be en forceable unl ess it is specifically included in this Agreement. SELLER MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATION, COVENANT, OR 
WARRANTY AS TO THE EQUIPMENT INCLUDING MERCHANTABILITY, QUALITY, CONDITION, DURABILITY, SUITABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE. Fl1NESS FOR 
ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ANY OTHER WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE EQUIPMENT JS SOLD "AS JS , WHERE JS" AND SUBJECT TO ALL FAULTS. Seller 
shall nor be liable to Purchaser, for any fa ilure of the Equipment to operate, or for any delay, loss, or expense caused thereby or for any intem1ption of service or use of the Equipment 
while such Equipment is undergoing servicing or repair. Seller shall not be required to fumish replacement Equipment or to grant any credit because of such loss of use of the 
Equipmem whi le undergoing repairs or because of inclement weather. NEITHER PARTY (NOR THE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF EITIIER 
PARTY) IS LIABLE HEREUNDER TO THE OTHER IN ANY ACTION OR CLAIM FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT. EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE OR 
SPECIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER THE ACTION IN WHICH RECOVERY OF THE DAMAGES IS SOUG HT IS BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING SOLE, 
CONCURRENT OR COMPARATIVE NEGLIGENCE), GROSS NEGLIGENCE, INTENTIONAL OR WRONGFUL ACTS OR STRICT LIABILITY. EXCEPT TO THE 
EXTENT PROHIBITED BY LAW, ANY STATUTORY REMEDIES INCONSISTENT WITH THESE TERMS ARE WAIVED BY THE PARTIES. 

TRADE-IN PROPERTY: 
[n con~itk:raliun for lhe credit againsl the Purchase Price and for other good and valuable consideration. the rcccipl and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Purchaser does 
hereby irr~voc.ibly se ll, assign, transfer and convey unto Seller, its successors and assigns. the Trade-in Property described above. Purchaser represents and warran ts that Purchaser is 
the sok t1\\·ncr of the Trade-in Property, that Purchaser has full power and authority to sell the Trade-in Property, and that there are no liens, claims, debts, mo11gages or 
encumbra11cL'S of any kind, nature, or description against the Trade-in Property, of record or other.vise. The Purchaser hereby binds Purchaser, and its successors and assigns, to 
wa.rran1 and tli.!frnd the title of the prope1ty described herein to Seller, and Seller's successors and assigns, forever against eve1y person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim 
such Tra~k -in-Properly or any part lhereof. Purchaser represents and warrants that the Trade-in Propc1ty is in good working condition, that there are no defects (latent or patent), and 

that thcr~ ure 110 undisclosed conditions or defects. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE: 
If the Equipm..::nt was sold from one of Seller's locations in the State of Texas, jurisdiction and venue of any dispute arising from or related to th.is Agreement shall be in Midland 
County. T..::<1s and the \uws of the State of Texas shaU govern the dispute. If the Equipment was sold from one of Seller's locat ions in the State of Oklahoma. jurisdiction and venue of 
any disrl1tc :iris ing from or re lated to this Agreement shall be in Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, and the Jaws of the State of Oklahoma shall govern the di spute . 

ARBJTl U TION: 
Any claim by Purchaser against Seller arising out of or related to thi s Agreement or to the Equipment, Trnde-in-Property, repairs , warranties, etc. shall. at the option of Seller, be 
settled and tkcidc:d by binding arbiu·at ion conducted in Midland County, Texas, in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Assoc iation. The 
judgmen t hy !hi!'. arb itrator(s) shall be final, and judgment upon the decision rendered may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 

MISCE LLANEOUS PROVISIONS: 
This Agrc..: rnent is the entirl! agreement between the parties hereto containing all agreed upon tenns and conditions, and it supersedes and cancels any and all prior agreements and 
negotiatiuns, whi.·lhe r wr itten or oral. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Sale. Seller is not in any way or for any purpose a partner of or joinl ven tu re with Purchaser. Tf 
any on.: or more provis ions of this Agreement shall be found to be illegal or unenforceab le in any respect, the vul idity, legality, apd enforceability of the remaining provisions shall 
not in an) way be affected or .impaired thereby. Purchaser and Seller will execute and deliver all other documents as may be reasonably needed to effectuate and complete the 
transaction 1hc subject of this Agreement. Both parties hereby represent and warrant that the person executing this Agreement has the proper authority from their respective entities to 
bind the c·111 ilies 10 this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile or electronically which shal l have the same effect as an original signature. 

1ND£~ l :Sl l'Y: 
PURCI J..\Sll{ SI IALL PROTECT, INDEMNIFY. DEFEND. AND SA VE SELLER AND ITS ASSIGNS HARMLESS AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS. DEMANDS, AND CAUSES OF ACTION OF 

EVERY 1(1'lJ AND CHARACTER WHATSOEVER. INCLUDING A TIORNEYS FEES, ARJSLNG IN FAVOR OF ANY PERSON, INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OF PURCHASER, ON ACCOUNT OF 

PERSON!, ! l'i.TURTES OR DAMAGES TO PROPERTY OCCURRING, GROWING OUT OF, INCIDENT TO. OR RESULTING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE SELECTION. PURCHASE, 

OWNERSJ' . " . DELIVERY. USE. OPERATION, MAJNTENANCE, REPAJR, OR RETURN OF THE EQUIPMENT WHETHER SUCH LOSS. DAMAGE, OR INJURY OR LIABILITY ARJSES 

WHOl LY f !{OM QR TS CONTRIBlJTEQ TO BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE $El I ER OR ITS EMPI OYEES AND WHETHER DUE OR CONTRIBUTED TO BY IMPERFECTJONS OR DEFECTS 
QEIUE_ f :: l ·IP \.J E'.JT WJ I ETH ER I ATE NT OR PATENT OR ER QM OilIBR CAJ l~ES WHATSOEVER 

WAJV[ n or CONSUMER RIGHTS: 
PURCI l.·\ SER WAIVES ITS RIGHTS UNDER THE DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES-CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT, SECTION 17.41 
ET SEr\ , TEXAS BUSINESS COMMERCE CODE, A LAW THAT GIVES CONSUMERS SPECIAL RJGHTS AND PROTECTIONS. 
AFTER CONSULTATION WITH AN ATTORNEY OF PURCHASER'S OWN SELECTION, PURCHASER VOLUNTAR[LY CONSENTS 
TO TH IS W AIYER. 

OTIIEI( l' RO\'IS!ONS: 



PILLAR" 
DIGITAL AUTHORIZATION 

CATERPILLAR TELEMATICS DATA AND CAT REMOTE SERVICES-SOFTWARE UPDATES PROCESS FOR SELECT PRODUCT LINK TELEMATICS 

AND CAT EQUIPMENT CONTROL MODULE SOFTWARE. 

Customer equipment has installed devices that transmit data to Caterpillar Inc. ("Caterpillar"). 

Data transmitted to Caterpillar is used in accordance with Caterpillar's Data Governance Statement ( "DGS" ), which describes Caterpillar's practices for collecting, 

sharing and using data and information related to customer's machines, products, Devices or other Assets and their associated worksites. The OGS can be 

rev iewed at https://www.caterpillar.com/en/legal-notices/data-governance-statement.html 

Caterpillar's process for performing remote diagnostics and making available remote software and firmware updates and upgrades, such as configuration, patches, 

bug fixes, new or enhanced features, etc., for Assets and Devices is described in the Cat® Remote Services - Software Update Process for select Product Link™ 

Tc!,"'malics and Cat Equipment Control Module Software document (the "RSP Document") The RSP Document can be reviewed at 

hllps:1/www.cal.com/remoteservicesprocess? _ga=2.245276421.1412167159.1561985855-4 75983137 .1559312215. 

Company acknowledges and agrees to data transmission to Caterpillar via devices installed on Company equipment or by other means as outlined and described in 

the DGS, and grants to Caterpillar the right to collect, use, and share such information, including to its Distribution Networks or other affiliates, in accordance with the 

Caterpillar Data Governance Statement . Company's authorization also applies to any data and information previously collected by Caterpillar. 

AGrs1cE D 
DECLINE D 
Cornµany acknowledges and agrees to participate in Remote Services (including, remote diagnostics and remote updates and upgrades) and authorizes Caterpillar 

to remotely access. program, and install updates and upgrades for Company's Assets and Devices in accordance with the Remote Services Process Document. 

ACl{EE D 
DE CLINE D 
The rights granterj in this authorization survive the termination or expiration of the Company's subscriptions to any Digital Offerings. Except as set out in a written 

ag1cement t·,~1~vc.cn Company and Caterpillar expressly referencing the Data Governance Statement, this authorization supercedes and replaces any other 

aulhorizatio11!: witll regard lo the subject matter hereof. 

FOR DEALER USE ONLY 

CITY ')? ..:L.?i.NC H.~KD 0 
---· ·-------------------------
Company Company UCID 

- - -· -------------------------
Com p.m y (Print) Company Representative CWS ID 

Com p.:1r1y Rcp rescn!. .. ti ve (P rint) 

Main Store Doalor Code 

Signature 

Dea ler Represcntatlvo Name 

Date 

Dealer Representative CWS ID 



,7/19/23 , 1:23 PM Mini Excavator Brush Cutter - Heavy Duty I Blue Diamond Attachments 

INTEGRITY 

1-888-376-7027 

MY ACCOUNT CAPT 

, Search Attachme .. , 

; ~~:ch~~~~-] 

DEALER 

P RTA 

L 

ATTACHMENTS V PARTS DEALER INFO V ABOUT BOA " SUPPORT & RESOURCES V 

9 FIND MY DEALER Enter an address or ZIP , > 

HOME/ EXCAVATOR ATTACHMENTS/ ALL BRUSH CUTIERS 

EXCAVATOR ATTACHMENTS 

MINI EXCAVATOR BRUSH CUTTER - HEAVY DUTY 

Blue Diamond® Mini Excavator Brush Cutters are a 

natural extension of our skid steer brush cutter line. 

The extremely rugged direct drive system has a large 

flywhee l that stores energy and keeps the blades 

cutting even in difficult condit ions. These brush 

cutters use a 3 blade system with stra ight AR400 

double edged blades. These rugged brush cutters 

have proven to be t op performers pa ired w ith a wide 

range of mini excavators. Rental Recommended. 

FEATURES INCLUDE: 

Bidirectional operation 

1 year warranty 

3 blades 

1/4" thick deck 

New greasable direct drive system 

APPLICATIONS: 

Mowing steep banks 

Mowing around ponds 



~7/19/23, 1 :23 PM Mini Excavator Brush Cutter - Heavy Duty I Blue Diamond Attachments 

Cutting back brush on roadways 

and trails 

Reaching over fences and 

guardrails 

MINI EXCAVATOR BRUSH CUTTER MANUAL HD MINI EXCAVATOR BRUSH CUTTER SP 



,,7/19/23, '1:23 PM Mini Excavator Brush Cutter - Heavy Duty I Blue Diamond Attachments 

PRODUCT SPECS 

HOST FLOW 
PART NUMBER MODEL WEIGHT (NO MOUNT) MACHINE RANG! 

SIZE (GPM) 

103600 36" 550 lbs fits 6,000- 13-28 15,000 lbs 

103610 36" 5501bs fits 6,000- 29-36 15,000 lbs 

103650 42" 6251bs fits 7,300- 13-24 19,000 lbs 

103660 42" 6251bs fits 7,300-
25-31-13 19,000 lbs 

" C ., 
r. 

fits 12,000- u_ 
103709 50" 914 lbs 19,000 lbs 13-22 

103712 50" 914 lbs fits 12,000- 23-28 19,000 lbs 

103713 50" 914 lbs fits 12,000- 28-33 19,000 lbs 

103714 50" 1,216 lbs fits 12,000- 34-41 19,000 lbs 



D JOHN DEERE 

Quote Id: 29269681 

Prepared For: 

CITY OF BLANCHARD 

Prepared By: ·<evin Lane 

P & K Equipment, Inc. 
17759 Us Highway 81 
Kingfisher, OK 73750 

Tel: 405-375-3111 
Fax: 405-375-6467 
Email: klane@pkequipment.com 

Date: 20 July 2023 

Confidential 

EQ UIPMENT 

" JOHN D EERE 

Offer Expires : 21 August 2023 



fl) JOHN DEERE 

Prepared For: 
CITY OF BLANCHARD 
114 W BROADWAY 
BLANCHARD, OK 73010 
Business: 405-485-9392 
klane@pkequipment.com 

Quote Summary 

E Q UIPMENT 

" JOHN DEERE 

Prepared By: 
Kevin Lane 

P & K Equipment, Inc. 
17759 Us Highway 81 
Kingfisher, OK 73750 

Phone: 405-375-3111 
klane@pkequipment.com 

Quote Id: 
Created On: 

Thank you - we appreciate your business! 

Prices listed include all applicable bonuses & rebates. Last Modified On: 

29269681 
20 July 2023 
20 July 2023 

21 August 2023 
WARRANTY INFORM.11.TION: FOR NEW EQUIPMENT, PLEASE SEE THE 
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY STATEMENT FOR DETAILS. FOR USED 
EQUIPMENT, EQUIPMENT IS SOLD "AS-IS" WITH NO WARRANTIES EITHER 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. 

Expiration Date: 

By signing below, the customer acknowledges that he/she has received a 
copy of the operator's manual for new equipment. 

Equipment Summary 

DIAMOND ATTACHMENTS 
DER040-C 

Equipment Total 

Suggested List 

$10,800.00 

Selling Price 

$ 10,800.00 X 

Quote Summary 

Equipment Total 

Sub Total 

Est. Service Agreement Tax 

Total 

Down Payment 

Rental Applied 

Balance Due 

Qty 

1 = 

Extended 

$10,800.00 

$10,800.00 

$10,800.00 

$10,800.00 

$ 0.00 

$10,800.00 

(0.00) 

(0.00) 

$10,800.00 

Salesperson : X ____ _ Accepted By : X ____ _ 



D JOHN D EERE 
Selling Equipment 

Quote Id: 29269681 Customer: CITY OF BLANCHARD 

DIAMOND ATTACHMENTS DER040-C 

Equipment Notes: OKLAHOMA STATE CONTRACT #SW0196-D1 

EXCAVATOR ATTACHMENT MOWERS INCLUDE 
PI N ON MOUNTING BRACKETS AND PINS. 
EXCAVATOR MOWERS DO NOT INCLUDE HOSES 
FROM THE MOTOR TO THE EXCAVATOR ARM 
AND REQUIRES A 1/2" CASE DRAIN LINE. SAFETY 
GLASS MANDATORY. THIS PRODUCT MUST NOT 
BE USED WITHOUT A SHATTER RESISTANT CAB 
EN CLOSURE. 

Hours: 0 

Stock Number: 

Code Desc ript ion 

DER040-C 40" EXCAVATOR ROTARY MOWER
IN CLUDES MOUNTING BRACKETS 
AN D PI NS. DOES NOT INCLUDE 
HOSES FROM THE MOTOR TO 
EXCAVATOR ARM, AND REQUIRES 
A CASE DRAIN LINE 

Qty 
1 

Standard Options • Per Unit 
FREIGHT FREI GHT 

Standard Options Total 

S1 1gq0s ted Price -----Customer Discounts -----
Cu stome r Discounts Total 

Unit 
$10,294.00 

$ 506.00 

$ 0.00 

EQU IPMENT 

JOHN DEERE 

Suggested List 
$10,800.00 

Selling Price 
$10,800.00 

Extended 
$10,294.00 

$ 506.00 

$ 506.00 

$10,800.00 

$ 0.00 
: ::.. . ·: $10,800.00 



HIGH SCHOOL 12" WATER LINE EXT 

1- 1-1/2 CRUSHER RUN FOR REPAIRS ON DRIVE WAYS 

2- RIVER SAND FOR BEDDING LINE 

3- RENTAL OF WHEEL PACKER FOR DITCH LINE 

4-12" HOTTAP 

5- 20" BORE $140.00 PER FT 170' 

6-20" CASING PIPE $87.40 PER FT 170' 

7-WATER TAPS PARTS 

8-TIN HORNS 

9-SOD 

TOTAL 

$4000.00 

$2000.00 

$2600.00 

$2200.00 

$23,800 .00 

$14,858.00 

$4500.00 

$3500.00 

$12,000.00 

$69,458.00 



8 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Trustee Agenda 

Business Item No. B-8 

25 July 2023 

~6ert £. Pfoyd, Blanchard City Manager 

(J)avuf Stand'rufee - Pu66c Work§ (l)irector 
(J)anie{ Ofstnun - <Finance (l)irector 

ITEM: Heavy Equipment Trailer Purchase with Cash or Lease-Purchase 

BACKGROUND: 
The Authority needs an additional trailer to haul the 60G excavator and other 
equipment to Blanchard job sites. The PWD has solicited quotes from 3 trailer 
companies and all three businesses have responded. 

The following companies have submitted a quote. 
- OK Truck and Trailer 
- Silver-line Trailer 
- Oklahoma Trailers Direct 

The Authority's specs are as follows: 
21 K GVWR weight or better 
20 foot bed or better 
102" wide 
20' in length or better 
Is it available for immediate purchase 

For the complete list see Exhibit A, Quote Sheet. 
Based on Exhibit A, Quote Sheet, Silver-Line Trailer meets all the specs. OK Truck 
and Trailer meets all but one spec, and OK Trailers Direct only meets 9 of the specs. 
Silver-Line Trailer and Oklahoma Trailers Direct have trailers available for purchase, 
OK Truck and Trailer has an estimated time of 4 to 6 weeks to build a new trailer. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The PWD and Finance Director has reviewed all quotes. The second determining 
factor of the best quote will be is the quote under $10,000. 
OK Truck and Trailer and Silver-line Trailer are below 10,000. Oklahoma Trailer 
Direct is above $10,000. 

llPage 
Staff Report No. 8 

25 July 2023 



Based on the availability and price Silver-Line Trailers is the best quote. The 
Authority can do a lease purchase or purchase out of the Sewer capital budget 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
X N/ A _ Required 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Discussion, consideration and possible action, including, but not limited to, the 
approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional approval of the quotes. 

EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A - Quote Sheet with supporting documents 

21Page 
Staff Report No. 8 

25 July 2023 



~ City of Blanchard 
122 N MAIN ST• PO BOX 480 ~ OFFICE: 405.485.9392 

BLANCHARD, OK 73010 A~ FAX: 405.485.3199 

7/20/2023 

The Public Works' current trailer is unable to meet the needs of the department. It has been determined that the trailer, cannot handle the 

current payload of new and existing equipment Therefore the BMIA needs an additional trailer to help move large equipment around 

Blanchard. The Public Works Director has solicited quotes to determine the lowest and best trailer for the needs of the Authority. A total 

of three businesses were requested to send a quote and all three businesses responses. 

Heavy Duty Equipment 
Trailer 

Price 

21K GVWR weight or better 

10 Ply Tires or better 

20 ft bed length or better 

2-5/16 Hitch 

Folding Ramps 

Drive over fender 

102" wide 

Stake pocket with rub rail 

OK Truck and 
Trailer 

$9,550.00 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

Silver-line 
Trailer 

$9,815.00 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

Oklahoma Trailers 
Direct 

$16,800.00 

NO (20K GVWR weight) 

YES 

YES 

YES 

NO (Tilt Bed) 

NO (No option) 

NO (83' wide) 

YES 



Availably NO (4 to 6 weeks) YES (On hand) YES (On hand) 

Brakes on all three axles NO (two axles) YES NO (two axles) 

Treated Floor YES YES YES 

Length 20' or Better YES (22') YES (20') YES (22') 

LED Lights YES YES YES 

Slipper Spring Suspension YES YES NO (Torsion Springs) 

8" Steel Frame YES YES YES 

Warranty 1 year basic YES NO NO 

Silver-Line Trailer met all the requirements of the quote. It was not the lowest price but it is the only trailer available for purchase 

and under $10,000. 



~ 
• 1 

7/19/23, 1 :06 PM City of Blanchard Mail - qoute for Davis Stanbridge 

Gmaill PublicWorks CityofBlanchard.US <publicworks@cityofblanchard.us> 

qoute for Davis Stanbridge 
2 messages 

Al Fox <alfox982@gmail.com> 
To: publicworks@cityofblanchard.us 

we would need deposit of $1000 to get it started 

Thank you 

Daniel Fox 

OK Truck and Trailer Sales Inc. 
Road Boss Trailer Mfg, LLC 
1300 East Reno Ave 
OKC, OK 73117 
(405)-232-1200 - Direct Line 
(405)-228-0915 - Fax 
(866)-888-4697 - Toll Free 
Check us out on the web! www.oktruckandtrailer.com 

Fri , Jul 14, 2023 at 10:27 AM 

Check us out on Face Book! http://www.facebook.com!pages/OK-Truck-and
Trailer-Sa/es/308163192533708 

~ 22 x 102 wide driver over fendersTripleaxle.doc 
31K 

PublicWorks CityofBlanchard.US <publicworks@cityofblanchard.us> 
To : "cityclerk CityofBlanchard.US" <cityclerk@cityofblanchard.us> 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Respectfully, 

David Standridge 
Director of Public Works 
City of Blanchard 
(405) 593-2740 

~ 22 x 102 wide driver over fendersTripleaxle.doc 
1:fil 31K 

Mon , Jul 17, 2023 at 8:14 AM 



t ' 

OK TRUCK AND TRAILER SALES, INC. 

1300 EAST RENO A VE 
OKC, OK 73117 

Road Boss - Heavy Duty Bumper Pull Utility 

• 22 ' Bumper Pull Utility 
• 83" Between Fenders 
• Full 102" wide bed with Drive Over Fenders 
• Stake Pocket Rub Rail 
• Medium Duty Drive Over Fenders 
• 3 - 7000 lb Dexter Easy Lube Axles 
• Slipper Spring Suspension 
• 2 5/16" Bulldog Style Coupler - Adjustable PINTLE 
• 8 lug Rims - 16" Mods 
• Dual Brakes - All 4 Hubs 

( 405)-232-1200 
( 405)-228-0915 fax 

7/17/2023 

• 235-80 R 16" Radial Heavy Side Wall 10 ply Tires - Our Tires rate for 3550 lbs Per Tire 
• 8" C-Channel Full Wrap Tongue 
• 8" C-Channel Box Frame 
• 3" Channel Cross members on 18" Centers 
• Treated Floor 
• 2- 6 ft Heavy Duty Standup Ramps - 3" Channel 
• 12k lb Drop Leg Jack- Spring Loaded- Just like on a Gooseneck 
• All Cut in Rubber Mounted Lights - 2 Ambers - one on each front comer- 2 Red at the 

back at each corner, 2 oblong marker/brake lights in back with 3 small round red markers 
at back in middle 

• Primed 100% before wood goes on and Painted 100% before wood goes on 
• Stake Pockets down Each Side 
• 1 year MFG W ainnty 
• Comes with Title and Bill of Sale 

$ 9550.00 

Thanks, 

Daniel Fox 

OK Truck and Trailer Sales Inc. 



Ok.lahama\'\ 
TRA I L ERS DIRECT~ INVOICE 

::-."'.:---:-::--~~---;:::=~~:::--------' 
Oklahoma Trailers Direct [ RESET J .--------. 
2890 Melba Lane . . 1nv0icc Dale 

Norman, OK 73072 [STANDARD] · 
Phone: (405) 701-9927 [ RTO ] 1----li-iv_m_c<'_ l_D-~ 
Sales Tax#: STS-15357741-04 

69699 
--·-··-·-----B_il_l_e_d_T_o: _________ ------·----j O 1--... s .... p_e_c1_·a_I o_r_d_er __ -i 

Address ·-· ____ • •. . . -··- __ ... ·- 0 .___N-o_B_re_ak_d_own _ __, 
City 

State 
Zip Code 

Shipped To: 
Acld1ess 

City 
State 

Zip Code 

Contact Phone # 

Contact Email 

Model Year 
Make 

Model 
VIN# (17 Characters) 

I -

2023 
Load Trail 

,.., --·-
Bumper Pull Tilt Deck 
4ZETD2227P1295433 

Trailer MSRP 
Trailer Sale Price 

Trailer Tax (Varies) D 
GVWR De-Rate Fee 0 

$18,-180.00 (For.Fim1·1c •;1rr Use/ f---------"-----------< 

ASCWammtyO 
Delivery/Misc Fees 

Accessories 
Accessory Tax 8.5% D 

$16,800.00 

!-------------------< 

Item Special Order Line Item Breakdown 

...... --......... - ........... - .......... _ .......... ; ____ 1 __ Torsion Axles 
l 2 10k axles 

Rntc: j O I 
'--------

Notes 

! 3 83"x22' .. · .. .. .. .... .. :::= ::::::::::=:::::::::=:::::=::: 
....... ·---··--·-·--·------·-----·------------+-: .. _ /'YA;,,/ l4QoO ·------· .... _ .............. -.................. -·-·····-.. -· 

; 6 . . - - . - . __ ., __ , ... ,-............. ,,.,_., .... , ..... _. 

. . .. ~,.______ - . - - ... - ... -...... ____ ......... ,-- -····· .... ···----·· 
• 1 7 ·-- -· --- . ---------·----- ... _ ......... ,.--........... _ . _____ .. 

..... ,------·--·------------ ...... _ ...... : ... ~ ·- ., .... :=:::::::=::=~~:::::=~:::::_ ... : 
. t 10 . . ------- ... - ...... ---~- ....... ~., ... 

Trailer Breakdown Total 

Sub-Total 

Holding Payment 

Primary Payment 
Card Fee 3.5% 

Total Due on Delivery 

$16,800.00 

$16,800.00 
.. 

$16,800.00 

ALL SALES ARE FINAL 

Pn ,ntu · :· '<,i:mi:nt ·1vr:~ 

D I · I 





uuote 
" 

BILL TO: City Of Blanchard 

Email : Pulicworks@cityofblanchard.us 

ITEMS VIN 

SILVERLINE TRAILER 

25359 Johnson Ave 

Purcell Ok 73080 

Quote #5558 

QUANTITY PRICE TAX 

58SBM2030PE035265 $9,815.00 
COST 

East Texas Trailers 
102"X20' 

Powered by I} wave 
This invoice was generated with the help of Wave Financial Inc. 

To learn more, and create your own free account visit W8Y08PPS COffi 

DATE 

7/19//23 

AMOUNl 

$9,815.0( 



East Texas Trailers 

17177 us 82 W 

17177 Hwy 82 W 

Bill To 

Silverline Trailer 
251 Brantley Rd 
Searcy, AR 72143 

Approval# Terms 

Shi; 

25359 
Purcell 

P.O. 

Due on receipt Load#IO P 

Item 

CH0220073 
A43 
B05 
DMI 
DOF 

Std. Features 

C07 
Steel Surcharge 
Lumber Surcharge 

Description 

102" X 20' CAR HAULER/EQUIPM ENT 21K 
3-7,000 LB DEXTER AXLES 3 ELEC. BRAK.ES 
8" CHANNEL FRAME UPGRADE 
42" DOVE TAIL W/MACHO RAMPS 
3/16" DIAMOND PLATE DRIVE OVER FENDERS 
(STANDARD ON 102" WIDE) 
21,000 LB G.V.W.R. 
SLIPPER SPRING SUSPENSION 
16" SILVER MOD 8 HOLE WHEELS 
ST235/80/R16 10 PLY RADIAL TIRES 
2-5/16" ADJUST ABLE RAM COUPLER 
3" CHANNEL CROSSMEMBERS ON 24" CENTERS 
1-IOK SPRING LOADED JACK 
TREATED WOOD FLOOR 
SPARE TIRE MOUNT 
ST AKE POCKETS & RUB RAIL 
7 WAY PLUG 
FLUSH MOUNT LED LIGHTS 
l COAT OF PRIMER AND 2 COATS OF 
POLYURETHANE PAINT (PAINTED UNDERNEATH) 
58SBM2030PE035265 
WHITE 
Steel Surcharge ALL OTHER 37% 
Treated Lumber Surcharge 



7/19/2'J, 1•12 PM City of Blanchard Mail - (no subject) 

PublicWorks CityofBlanchard.US <publicworks@cityofblanchard.us> 

(no subject) 
1 message 

PublicWorks CityofBlanchard.US <publicworks@cityofblanchard.us> 
To : publicworks@cityofblanchard.us 

Wed , Jul 19, 2023 at 1 :07 PM 



9 



.... 
~ 
7,3 -~ 
Q) 

l10th•St•N~---------- ... --.... !"--~ - - l·0th•St•NET ~ E ...... 

z 
~ 



BUSINESS ITEM 
C-10 · 



11 



Blanchard, OK 
City Council 
Handbook 

To maintain and strengthen a culture of sound governance and 

strong financial management in order to provide the highest 

quality of life for the community. 

Adopted by the City Council on ???? 



Table of Contents 

Section 1.0 Introduction ....... ...................... ......... .... ....... .. ... ............ .. ....... ......... ........ .... ............. ............ 4 

Section 1.1 

Section 1.2 

Section 1.3 

Section 1.4 

Section 1.5 

Best Practices ........................ ... ..... ............. .... ...... ....... .... ... ... ...... ........ .... ....... .. .. ..... 4 

Council-Manager Form of Government ............... ........ ...... .. .. .... ..................... .... .... 5 

Succeeding as an Elected Official .. .... ........ .............. .. .. ................ .. ............ .... .. ........ 6 

Policy-Making ........... ... .. ............ .... ........... ...... .... .... ... .. ... ....... ... ..... ......... ........ ... ... ... 6 

Fiduciary Duties ..... ... ....... .. .. ........... .......... ... .. ...... ..... ... ... ... .... .. .... ..... .... .... ..... ....... ... 7 

Section 2.0 Council Conduct with the Public: In Public Meetings ........................................................... 8 

Section 2.1 

Section 2.2 

Section 2.3 

Open Meeting Act Summary ................................................................................... 9 

Executive Sessions .. ...... ...... ..... ........ ... ... ......... ... ..... .... ...... ........ .. ........ .. ..... ..... ......... 9 

Attendance ... ..... ......... .. .... ... ......... .. .... ............ ........ .............. ... ........ ........ ...... ..... .. 10 

Section 3.0 Conduct, Ethics, & Conflict of Interest ...... ...... .... .............. .. .... .. ............................ .... ......... 10 

Section 3.1 

Section 3.2 

Section 3.3 

Section 3.4 

Summary of Conflict of Interest and Statutes ....................................................... 10 

Doing Business with the City ................... ........ .... .......................... .. ....... .. ............ . 11 

Public Trust Conflict Statutes ...... ................................................................... .. ...... 13 

Public Competitive Bidding Act Prohibition for Bidding ..... .. ...... .. ...... .... ...... ......... 14 

Section 4.0 Code of Ethics for Elected Officials .. .... ...... ................ ............ .... .. .. .................................. ... 14 

Section 4.1 The Three R's of Government Leadership: Roles, Responsibilities & Respect ....... 14 

Section 4.2 

Section 4.3 

Overview of Roles & Responsibilities ...... .... ....... .... ..... .... ...................................... 15 

Policies & Protocol Related to Conduct ................................................................. 16 

Section 5.0 Council Member Conduct ...................................... ..... .... .... .......................... ....... ...... ....... 17 

Section 5.1 

Section 5.2 

Section 5.3 

Section 5.4 

Section 5.5 

Section 5.6 

Section 5.7 

Section 5.8 

Section 5.9 

With Each Another In Public Meetings .................................................................. 17 

With Each Other In Private Encounters .................................. .. ............................. 18 

With City Staff ............................................................................ .... ..... ....... ....... .... 18 

Access and Use of City Facilities/Equipment .... ........ .. ...... .......... .. ........ .... .. ........... 19 

With the Public: In Unofficial Settings ...... ...... ........ .......... .... ............ ........ ...... ...... . 20 

With other Public Agencies ...................... .. ............ .. ...... .. ...................... .............. . 20 

Wit h Boards and Commissions ...... ...... .... .................. .... .... .. .................................. 20 

With the Media .... ........ ...... ..... ... .... .. .......... .... ............................... .. ..... ............. .... 22 

Sanctions ....... .... .. .. ... .... ...... ... ... .... .. .......... ..... .................. .... .. .......... ...... .... .. .... ...... 22 

Page 2 of 32 



Section 6.0 Municipal Trusts and Authorities .. .. .. .... .. .. .. ...... ........ ...... ... .. .... ....... .. .. ..... .. .... ..... .. ... ... .. ...... 23 

Section 6.1 Public Trusts .... .... .. ..... ... .... .. ... ... ... ..... ...... .. .. ...... .. ............ .... ... ... ....... ... ... ... .... .... ... ... 23 

Section 6.2 

Section 6.3 

Section 6.4 

Public Trust Conflict Statue .... .. .... .. .... .. .. ... ................ .. ..... ......... .... ..... ........ .......... .......... 24 

Statutory Boards .............. ....... ... .... ... ... ..... .... .... ...... ... ....... ...... ....... .. .. ... ... .. ......... ... . 25 

Non-Statuary Boards ... ...... ......... .. ... .... ... ...... ... ....... .. ... ........ ... ....... ......... .. ....... .. ... .... ....... 25 

Section 7.0 Best Practices for Elected Officials .. .. .... ..... .. .... ...... .... .. ...... .... ....... .... ..... .... ........ ........ .. .. .. .. 26 

Sect ion 7.1 Building Stability ....... ... ......... ...... .......................... ................... .. .. .... .... .... .............. 26 

Section 7.2 Municipal Elected Official Advice .. ... ...... ....... ........ ... .. ....... ........ .... ... ..... ... .. ....... .... 28 

Section 8.0 Confidentiality Agreement for Executive Session .. ........... ..... ...... ..... .... ... .. .. .. ... ... ...... ........ 30 

Sect ion 9.0 City Council Disclosure of Interest Form .. .............. ... .. .... ............................... ...... .............. 31 

Page 3 of 32 



Section 1.0 Introduction 

The City Council of the City of Blanchard recognizes the value of a well-run government. This 
handbook outlines the best practices to guide the Council in being effective and professional 
policy makers. 

Section 1.1 Best Practices 

Setting these minimal standards will ensure stability and continuity in operations. 

A. Elected Official Accountability: The City Council shall ensure Council accountability by: 

a. Attendance reporting to ensure other members and the public are aware of the 
attendance history of the elected officials. 

b. An annual training event with staff to review ethics, finances, operations, and to 
address the expectations and goals of the City, including a self-assessment of the 
accomplishments and improvements needed by Council and management to 
achieve the goals of the City. 

c. The use of Council committees dealing with topics as the Council deems 
appropriate, including financial and project related oversight. 

d. The use of well-defined purchasing policies of the City to ensure management 
and staff are clear concerning the purchasing policies and expectations of the 
City. 

e. The implementation of all transparency policies adopted by Council to make 
information about city government easily accessible to the public. 

f. A "Code of Conduct" of Council that is reviewed annually by Council and readily 

available for Council reference. 

B. Management and Staff Accountability: The Council shall ensure management and staff 
accountability by: 

a. An annual evaluation and review of the City Manager. 
b. An annual strategic planning session with management to evaluate the 

satisfaction of expectations and goals of the City for the immediately preceding 
year and to ensure that the expectations and goals of the City have been met, 
and are clearly defined for both the Council and management in the coming year 
and years. 

c. Monthly financial and expenditure reports provided to Council on a timely basis, 
including a proposed review and approval of a comprehensive fee schedule for 

all fees charged by the City. 
d. Expenditure reporting by the City Manager to the board on an annual basis, as 

required by contract. 

Page 4 of 32 



. 
e. Implementation of the all transparency policies adopted by the board to make 

information about city government easily accessible to the public. • 
f. Direction to all City employees that a "whistleblower" policy exist for the City. 
g. Compliance with a well-defined purchasing policy of the city. 

Section 1.2 Council-Manager Form of Government 

Understanding the role of the City Council with City employees begins with understanding the 
governmental role of the parties. The City Council serves as the legislative (and in some 
circumstances judicial) arm of the City, while the City Manager is the executive responsible for 
the day to day operations. The Council is responsible for appointment of the City Manager, but 
the City Manager, and not the Council, is responsible for all other employees of the City. 

State statute specifically and clearly deals with this issue by providing that Council Members 
may not: 

A. direct or request the City Manager to appoint or remove officers or employees; 

B. participate in any manner in the appointment or removal of officers and employees of 
the City, except as provided by law; 

C. give orders on ordinary administrative matters to any subordinate of the City Manager 
either publicly or privately. 

There are many examples in which direction given to employees by a Council Member can 
result in difficulties and a violation of the law by the City Council Member. The following 
specific examples are examples of conduct that should be avoided: 

A. Council Members should not appear at City Hall or other department of the City and 

direct office personnel to perform any duties on behalf of the Council Member; if 
anything is needed from City employees, that request should be directed to the City 
Manager who can then communicate that request to the appropriate employee; 

B. Council Members should not appear at emergency scenes and expect to have any input 
into the handling of the situation any different than any other resident, and the Council 
Member may be asked to leave like all other residents of the scene for their safety and 
the proper management of the emergency; 

C. Council Members should not appear at public work sites and offer suggestions as to how 

the work can be better performed; again, any direction of that type should be directed to 
the City Manager who can then communicate that direction, if appropriate, to the 
employees involved. 

Page 5 of 32 



D. Again, the best rule of thumb is to keep in mind that Council Members should consider 
themselves no more than ordinary residents when it comes to City employees and public 
facilities. In this form of government, the Council serves as a policy making, legislative 
body and does not manage day to day operations. 

E. Also, the Council should be aware that certain groups within the City are represented by 
State sanctioned unions that have annually negotiated contracts. It is important for 
Council Members to limit their participation in negotiations with the Unions to a 
"formal" participation wherein they would participate through the appropriate channels 
and not do so in private meetings or in informal circumstances. Informal meetings 

circumvent the goals set by the Council as a group and by the staff in its attempt to reach 
a conclusion . To allow one Council Member to be informally involved in negotiations, 
and to have private meetings with the various Unions without the knowledge or 
involvement of the staff or other Council Members, circumvents not only the staff 
attempts to resolve the dispute but also undermines the authority of the Council as a 
whole. 

F. The above restrictions on the conduct of the City Council are very clear; Council 
Members have no authority to direct any employee, request the hiring or firing of any 

specific employee, or participate in the discipline of any City employee. Those duties are 
left exclusively to the City Manager and any involvement by Council Members in those 
activities is a violation of state statute. 

Section 1.3 Succeeding as an Elected Official 

Policy-Making: Public policy determines what services will be provided to the residents and the 

level of those services, what kinds of development will occur in the community, and it 

determines what the community's future will be. Elected officials have public policy-making 

responsibilities. Because policies created affect everyone in the community in some way, the 

very best is demanded of public officials. Therefore, there are three (3) major jobs elected 

officials have when creating policy: 

A. Set a Goal 

To create an effective policy, elected officials must set a strategic direction to go in to 

achieve a specific goal or vision. Goals should be realistic, achievable, and in the 

public's best interest. Without a goal, it can be easy to lose sight and direction of the 

policy's purpose and importance to the community. 

B. Achieve the goal 

Adopt policies that enable the organization to go in the direction and establish the 

policy set in the goal-setting stage. Policy making requires measurement of the 

consequences of policy decisions against the community's vision, values, and goals. It 

Page 6 of 32 



can be difficult to determine what a "good" policy is; the following qualities may assist 

in that determination: 

• There is public support. 
• The policy is fair and equitable and does not impose disproportional impacts on 

interest groups. 
• Throughout the policy-making process, officials analyzed the impact a policy 

will have and measured the consequences of policy decisions against the 
community it affects. 

• Officials maintained clear goals while considering a range of alternatives and 
assessed the impacts of alternatives. 

• The policy is relevant and addresses an issue or problem that is generally 

perceived as significant to the community. 
• The policy can be implemented, has a reasonable chance of working, and there are 

clear assignments for responsibilities for implementation . 

C. Monitor results 

There is always a risk that policy decisions will not accomplish their intended goal or have an 

unintended negative impact. To gauge effectiveness, monitoring results is necessary. One 

way to monitor the results of a policy is to get reports and updates on the policy. Good 

monitoring systems may provide early warning of failure and the opportunity to alter or 

abandon a policy before the policy negatively affects the public. 

Section 1.5 Fiduciary Duties: The public delegates governing authority to public officials to 

exercise discretion over the public treasury and to create laws that will impact their lives. The 

public official, once elected, appointed, or hired, is in a superior position to that of the 

individual resident due to specialized governmental knowledge and the ability to advise, 

deliberate, and participate in the representative process. And finally, the public trusts that 

the public official will act in the public's best interest. Fiduciaries are under rigorous 

obligations that ensure compliance with their role responsibilities. Those obligations are : 

A. The Duty of Obedience 

The duty of obedience requires that an elected official ensures compliance with 

applicable laws and regulations, acts in accordance with its own policies, and carries out 

it s mission to serve its constituents appropriately. Public officials should ensure they 

carry out their intended purpose and do not engage in unauthorized activities. 

B. The Duty of Loyalty 

Public officials have an absolute obligation to put the public's interest before their own 

direct or indirect personal interests. The public official breaches this obligation when he 

Page 7 of 32 



or she benefits at the public expense. Prohibited benefits can be financial (such as 

engaging in pay to play politics, or participating in decisions that favorably impact an 

official's business, property, or investments), career related (such as using public office 

and/or public resources to obtain future employment or political position), or personal 

(such as benefits to family members or close associates). Note that when general ethical 

duties to family or friends conflict with duty to the public, the public duty must prevail. 

C. The Duty of Care 

The duty of care requires that the public official competently and faithfully execute the 

duties of the office. Under duty of care fall such obligations as the duty to manage assets 

competently and be good stewards of the public treasury, to use due diligence in the 

selection and supervision of staff, to follow the rules and to uphold the constitution and 

laws of the jurisdiction. Examples of breach of this duty include failure to attend meetings, 

failure to investigate, failure to engage in the deliberative process, and failure to vote . 

Section 2.0 Council Conduct with the Public: In Public Meetings 
Making the public feel welcome is an important part of the democratic process. No signs of 
partiality, prejudice or disrespect should be evident on the part of individual Council Members 
toward an individual participating in a public forum. Every effort should be made to be fair and 
impartial in listening to public testimony. 

A. Be Welcoming to Speakers and Treat Them with Care and Gentleness: The way that 
the Council treats people during public hearings can do a lot to make them relax, or 
conversely to push their emotions to a higher level of intensity. 

B. Actively Listen: It is disconcerting to speakers to have Council Members not look at 
them when they are speaking. It is fine to look down at documents or to make notes, 
but reading for a long period oftime or gazing around the room, gives the appearance 
of disinterest. Be mindful of facial expressions, especially those that could be 

a. interpreted as "smirking," disbelief, anger, or boredom. If speakers become 
flustered or defensive by Council questions, it is the responsibility of the chair to 
calm and focus the speaker and to maintain the order and decorum of the 

meeting. Questions by Council Members to members of the public should seek to 
clarify or expand information. It is never appropriate to belligerently challenge or 
belittle the speaker. Council Members' personal opinions or inclinations about 
upcoming votes should not be revealed until after the public hearing is closed. 

C. No Personal Attacks of Any Kind, Under Any Circumstance: Council Members should be 
aware that their body language and tone of voice, as we ll as the words they use, can 
appear to be intimidating or aggressive. 

Page 8 of 32 



Section 2.1 Open Meeting Act Summary 

Meetings of public bodies (such as City Council} are governed by the Oklahoma Open Meeting 
Act. A violation of the Open Meeting Act can result in criminal charges against the individual 
Council Member. The Open Meeting Act has three (3) areas of particular importance to the 
City Council: 

A. Defining Meeting: The Open Meeting Act defines a meeting as "the conducting of 
business of a public body by a majority of its members being personally together." An 
informal get-together involving three {3} or more Council Members can constitute a 
"meeting." Further, there is no requirement that there be a vote taken, but only 
discussion. 

B. Meetings cannot be held unless an agenda is posted, and the public is properly advised 
that the meeting is going to take place. Therefore, in order to avoid any type of problem 
with an illegal meeting, each Council Member should be especially careful to avoid any 
discussion of any City business, or any matter indirectly related to City business, at any 
time in which three (3) or more Council Members are present. It is the responsibility of 
the individual Council Members to avoid this problem. (Telephone or computer 
communication by a majority of Council Members is also prohibited.} Extreme care 
should be taken in regard to discussions held either immediately before or immediately 
after City Council meetings which could also violate the Open Meeting Act. 

C. Notice and Agenda: State law requires that an agenda be posted for any meeting that is 
to be held. If an item is not posted on an agenda, it should not be discussed or acted 
upon at a meeting of the Council. {If three (3) or more Council Members meet informally 
and discuss City business, a violation of the Act occurs by the failure to post an agenda .) 

D. Consent Agenda: A consent agenda is used by the City to allow approval, by one motion 
and vote, of a number of items that are considered routine. Staff will recommend those 
items that are included; any Council Member who wants a vote on any individual item 
can remove the item from consent. Additionally, the City Council can discuss any consent 
issue without removing it from the consent agenda. 

Section 2.2 Executive Sessions 

A. Executive sessions can only be held for certain specific reasons established in the Open 
Meeting Act, such as to discuss pending litigation or claims, the purchase of real property, 
union negotiations, and the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, demotion, 
discipline or resignation of an individual, salaried, public officer or employee (the City 
Manager). 

Page 9 of 32 



B. Executive sessions cannot be used to discuss general personnel problems of the City or a 
department, and cannot be held unless they are listed on the agenda. The Open Meeting 
Act also requires a specific listing of the type of matter being discussed in an executive 
session; therefore, executive sessions are limited to the specific item to be discussed and 
other general City business cannot be discussed at that time. Any action taken as a result 
of an executive session must be voted on in public. Executive sessions are intended as 
private, confidential meetings in which the private discussions cannot be disclosed by any 
of those present - the "City," and not the individuals present, own that right to 
confidentiality and only the "City" by a vote of the City Council can agree to disclose the 
private discussion. 

Section 2.3 Attendance 

A. Attendance at city council meetings by Council Members is addressed by state statute. 
Any Council Member who misses more than half of the regular and special meetings 
that occur within any four-month time period forfeits, as a matter of law, their office. 
There are no exceptions to the statutory requirement, no ability of the City to waive 
that requirement, and no action for removal that is required - the forfeiture occurs as 
a matter of law without any affirmative vote by the other Council Members. 

Section 3.0 Conduct, Ethics, & Conflict of Interest 

One of the more dangerous and sensitive subjects involving Council Members is the question of 
conflict of interest. The topic is especially troublesome because the penalty involved, if there is 
a conflict with a Council Member and some action being taken by the City, is severe (primarily 
involving the Council Member). 

Section 3.1 Summary of Conflict of Interest and Statutes 

In general, the conflict of interest statutes fall into four categories: 

A. A general prohibition that precludes any City officer, employee, or family member of any 
officer or employee from doing any business of any type with the City. The violation of 

the statute is a misdemeanor, the contract or agreement entered into is void as a matter 
of law, and any Council Member voting to approve the contract is personally liable for the 
amount of the transaction . 

B. There are a series of statutes dealing with public trust that preclude the public trust from 
contracting with Trust Members or their families; again, if that conduct occurs, the 

Trustee is removed as a matter of law and the contract is void . Further, the public trust 
statutes preclude bidding in certain instances by family members and again results in any 
contract approved, even after the bid, being void and the member who has a conflict 
being guilty of a felony. Further, willful violations result in removal of the trustee. 

Page 10 of 32 



C. There are public finance statutes that provide that no contract with a Council Member or 
in which a Council Member "directly or indirectly is interested" will be valid. The contract 
is treated as void. The purpose of the statute is to provide an additional safeguard 
concerning the expenditure of monies by public bodies in which individual Council 
Members are receiving some interest. 

D. In addition to the above three (3) conflict of interest statutes, there is also a criminal 
statute that provides that it is unlawful for any Council Member to sell materials, 
supplies or other goods to the City. Any such contract is also void. All members voting 
yes are personally liable for the amount of the purchase; fines and criminal penalties 
are provided for. 

E. Lastly, if a Council Member serves on the board of directors of a company doing 
business with the City, a conflict exists that will require the Council Member to 
excuse themself from the discussion and voting on those business dealings. 

F. Per the above statutes, the best approach in dealing with possible conflicts is to act 
with caution. The very basic summary of the rule is that the City cannot contract with 
any Council Member or family of any Council Member; this rule applies even if the 
Council Member involved abstains and does not participate in the agreement. 

G. The most likely situation is one in which there is not a direct conflict but some 
appearance of a conflict because of other business dealings or fam ily members. In those 
instances, the potential conflict should be disclosed, the potential conflict investigated, 
and a decision made as to whether the potential conflict is a real conflict. 

H. The statutes that regulate Council Members fall into the following categories: ????????? 

Section 3.2 Doing Business with the City 

The following statute prohibits Council Members from doing business with the City (11 Oklahoma 

Statute §8-113 - Prohibited Conduct) : 

A. Except as otherwise provided by this section, no municipal officer or employee, or any 
business in which the officer, employee, or spouse of the officer or employee has a 
proprietary interest, shall engage in: 

1. Selling, buying, or leasing property, real or personal, to or from the municipality; 

2. Contracting with the municipality; or 

3. Buying or bartering for or otherwise engaging in any manner in the acquisition of 
any bonds, warrants, or other evidence of indebtedness of the municipality. 

Page 11 of 32 



B. The provisions of this section shall not apply to any officer or employee of any municipality 
of this state with a population of not more than two thousand five hundred (2,500) 
according to the latest Federal Decennial Census, who has a proprietary interest in a 
business which is the only business of that type within five (5) miles of the corporate limits of 
the municipality. However, any activities permitted by this subsection shall not exceed Two 
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) for any single activity and shall not exceed 
Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) for all activities in any calendar year. Provided, 
however, such activity may exceed Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) per year if the 
municipality purchases items therefrom that are regularly sold to the general public in the 
normal course of business and the price charged to the municipality by the business does not 
exceed the price charged to the general public. 

C. Provisions of this section shall not apply where competitive bids were obtained consistent 

with municipal ordinance or state law and two (2) or more bids were submitted for the 
materials, supplies, or services to be procured by the municipality regardless of the 
population restrictions of subsection B of this section. Provided the notice of bids was 
made public and open to all potential bidders. 

D. All bids, both successful and unsuccessful, and all contracts and required bonds shall be 
placed on file and maintained in the main office of the awarding municipality for a 
period of five (5) years from the date of opening of bids or for a period of three (3) years 
from the date of completion of the contract, whichever is longer, shall be open to public 
inspection and shall be matters of public record. 

E. For purposes of this section, "employee" means any person who is employed by a 
municipality more than ten (10) hours in a week for more than thirteen (13) consecutive 
weeks and who enters into, recommends or participates in the decision to enter into 
any transaction described in subsection A of this section. Any person who receives wages, 
reimbursement for expenses, or emoluments of any kind from a municipality, any spouse of 
the person, or any business in which the person or spouse has a proprietary interest shall 
not buy or otherwise become interested in the transfer of any surplus property of a 
municipality or a public trust of which the municipality is beneficiary unless the surplus 
property is offered for sale to the public after notice of the sale is published . 

F. For purposes of this section, "proprietary interest" means ownership of more than twenty
five percent (25%) of the business or of the stock therein or any percentage which 
constitutes a controlling interest but shall not include any interest held by a blind trust . 

G. Any person convicted of violating the provisions of this section shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor. Any transaction entered into in violation of the provisions of this section is 
void. Any member of a governing body who approves any transaction in violation of 

the provisions of this section shall be held personally liable for the amount of the 
transaction . 

Page 12 of 32 



H. Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, any officer, director or employee of a 
financial institution may serve on a board of a public body. Provided, the member shall 
abstain from voting on any matter relating to a transaction between or involving the 
financial institution in which they are associated and the public body in which they 
serve. 

Section 3.3 Public Trust Conflict Statutes 

The following statute applies to public trusts and limits the activity of trustees of those trusts: 

60 Okla.Stat. §178.8 - Conflict of Interest -Transactions Exempt 

A. Except with regard to residents of a facility for aged persons operated by a public trust, 
who are trustees of the public trust operating the facility and who comprise less than a 
majority of the trustees, a conflict of interest shall be deemed to exist in any contractual 
relationship in which a trustee of a public trust, or any for-profit firm or corporation in 
which such trustee or any member of his or her immediate family is an officer, partner, 
principal stockholder, shall directly or indirectly buy or sell goods or services to, or 
otherwise contract with such trust . Upon a showing thereof, such trustee shall be 
subject to removal and such contract shall be deemed unenforceable as against such 
trust unless the records of such trust shall reflect that such trustee fully and publicly 
disclosed all such interest or interests, and unless such contractual relationship shall 
have been secured by competitive bidding following a public invitation to bid. 

The following types of transactions are exempt from the aforementioned provisions of this 
section: 

1. The making of any loan or advance of any funds to, or the purchase of any obligations 
issued by such public trust, in connection with the performance of any of its authorized 
purposes; 

2. Any legal advertising required by law or indenture or determined necessary by the 
trustees of such public trust; 

3. The performance by any bank, trust company or similar entity or any services as a 

depository; or 

4. The sale of any public utility services to such public trust, in which the price of said 
services is regulated by law. 

It shall be the duty of each public trust to compile a list of all conflicts of interest for which its 
trustees have made disclosure. It shall also be the duty of each trust to compile a list of all 
dealings between its trustees and the trust which involve the exempted transactions listed 
above. Such lists shall be compiled semiannually for periods ending June 30 and December 31 
of each year. Such lists shall be compiled on forms prescribed by the Oklahoma Tax Commission 

Page 13 of 32 



and shall be matters of public record . Copies of such lists shall be filed with the Secretary of 
State by September 1 and March 1 of each year. 

B. The provisions of this section shall be inapplicable to any public trust created and 
existing prior to July 1, 1988, if all bonds issued by such public trust are required to be 
issued under and pursuant to a single bond indenture by amendment or supplement 
thereto and if the instrument or will creating such public trust and the bond indenture 
under which such trust must issue all bonds shall have been held to be valid and binding 
agreements in an opinion of the Supreme Court of the State of Oklahoma; and nothing 

in this section shall impair or be deemed to impair the trust indenture, the bond 
indenture, or existing or future obligations of such public trust. 

Section 3.4 Public Competitive Bidding Act Prohibition for Bidding 

The following statute applies to contracts entered into pursuant to the Oklahoma Public 
Competitive Bidding Act: 

61 Okla.Stat. §114 - Conflict of Interest 

The chief administrative officer and members of the governing body of the awarding public 
agency authorizing or awarding or supervising the execution of a public construction contract, 
and their relatives within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity, are forbidden to be 
interested directly or indirectly through stock ownership, partnership interest or otherwise in 
any such contract. Contracts entered into in violation of this section shall be void . Persons 
willfully violating this section shall be guilty of a felony and shall be subject to removal from 
office. 

Section 4.0 Code of Ethics for Elected Officials 

Section· 4.1 The Three R's of Government Leadership: 
Roles, Responsibilities, and Respect 

A. Oklahoma State Statutes and City Ordinances provide detailed information on the roles 
and responsibilities of Council Members, the Vice-Mayor and the Mayor. This code is 
intended as a policy statement for the City Council to help ensure fair, ethical and 

accountable local government . 

B. This Code of Ethics is designed to describe the way Council Members should treat one 
another, City staff, constituents, and others that they may come into contact with while 
representing the City. The policy defines more clearly the behavior, manners and 
courtesies that are suitable for various occasions. The policy also considers a wide variety 
of policy changes and clarifications designed to make public meetings and the process of 
governance run more smoothly. 

Page 14 of 32 



C. The constant and consistent theme through all of the conduct guidelines is "respect." 
Council Members experience huge workloads and tremendous stress in making 
decisions that could impact thousands of lives. Despite these pressures, elected officials 
are called upon to exhibit appropriate behavior at all times. Demonstrating respect for 
each individual, through words and actions, is the touchstone that can help guide 
Council Members to do the right thing in even the most difficult situations. 

Section 4.2 Overview of Roles & Responsibilities 

Other resources that are helpful in defining the roles and responsibilities of elected officials can 
be found in the Oklahoma State Statues, City Code of Ordinances, and the Municipal Handbook 
from the Oklahoma Municipal League. 

Section 4.2.1 Mayor 

• Acts as the official head of the City for all ceremonial purposes and military law. 

• Chairs council meetings. 

• Calls for special meetings. 

• Recognized as the spokesperson for the City Council. 

• Selects substitute for City representation when the Mayor cannot attend an event. 

• Makes judgment calls on proclamations. 

• Recommends subcommittees, as appropriate, for City Council approval. 

• Leads the City Council into an effective, cohesive working team. 

• Signs documents on behalf of the City when required by the City Council. 

Section 4.2.2 Vice-Mayor 

• Performs the duties of the Mayor if the Mayor is absent or disabled. 

• Chairs board meetings at the request of the Mayor. 

• Represents the City at ceremonial functions at the request of the Mayor. 

Section 4.2.3 Council Members 

• All members of the City Council, including those serving as Mayor and Vice-Mayor, have 
equal votes. 

• No Council Member has more power than any other Council Member, and all should be 
treated with equal respect. 

Section 4.2.4 Responsibility of All Council Members 

• Fully participate in City Council meetings and other public forums while demonstrating 
respect, kindness, consideration, and courtesy to others, including the public, other 
board members, and employees of the City. 

• Prepare in advance of meetings and be familiar with issues on the agenda. 

• Represent the City at ceremonial functions at the request of the Mayor. 

• Be respectful of other people's time including staff. 

• Stay focused and act efficiently during public meetings. 
Page 15 of 32 



• Serve as a model of leadership and civility to the community. 

• Inspire public confidence in the local government. 

• Provide contact information with the administration in case an emergency or urgent 
situation arises. 

• Demonstrate honesty and integrity in every action and statement. 

• Participate in scheduled activities to increase team effectiveness and review City Council 

procedures, such as this Code of Conduct. 

Section 4.2.5 Meeting Chair 
The Mayor will chair official meetings of the City Council, un less the vice mayor or another 
Council Member is designated as chair of a specific meeting. 

The Chair shall: 

• Maintain order, decorum and the fair and equitable treatment of all speakers. 

• Keep discussion and questions focused on specific agenda items under consideration. 
Make parliamentary rulings with advice, if requested, from the City Attorney, who shall 
act as an advisory parliamentarian. 

Section 4.2.6 Policy Role of the City Council 
Council Members shall respect and adhere to the structure of the city government as outlined 
by Oklahoma Statutes. The Council Members shall be informed of their role in their form of 
government and shall not interfere in those areas of operation that are the responsibility of 
others. Except as where specifically allowed by statute, Council Members should not interfere 
with the administrative functions of the City or the professional duties of city staff, nor shall 
they impair the ability of staff to implement City Council policy decisions. 

Regardless of whether a Council Member disagrees with a City Council policy, City staff must 
follow the will of the entire City Council as it was approved by the majority of the elected 
officials. City staff cannot alter the enforcement of City Council policies until it is changed by a 
majority vote of the City Council. 

Section 4.3 Policies & Protocol Related to Conduct 

A. Ceremonial Events: Requests for a City representative at ceremonial events will be 
handled by City staff. The Mayor will serve as the designated City representative . If the 
Mayor is unavailable, then City staff will determine if event organizers would like 
another representative from the City Council. If yes, then the Mayor will recommend 
which Council Member should be asked to serve as a substitute. Invitations received at 
City Hall are presumed to be for official City representation . Invitations addressed to 
Council Members at their homes are presumed to be for unofficial, personal 
consideration. 

Page 16 of 32 



B. Correspondence: City staff will assist, through the City Manager, in the preparation of 
any official correspondence needed by the City Council. All Council Members should be 
aware that all correspondence generated by them in their official capacity will likely be 
subject to the Open Records Act and, therefore, will become a public record subject to 
inspection by any member of the public. Particular caution should be used with 
personal electronic communication e.g. emails, social media, that could become subject 

to the Open Records Act. 

C. Endorsement of Candidates: Council Members have the right to endorse candidates for 
all council seats or other elected offices. It is inappropriate to mention endorsements 
during City Council meetings or other official City meetings. It is also not recommended 
that any seated City Council member, publicly endorse a challenging candidate of an 
incumbent City Council member. This avoids any awkward situation later occurring with 
them working together, following the results of said election. City staff are generally 
prohibited from any involvement in campaigns and elections and should not be 
contacted for political, volunteer, or monetary support. 

D. Public Meeting Hearing Protocol: The applicant or appellant shall have the right to speak 
first. The chair will determine the length of time allowed for this presentation. Speakers 
representing either pro or con points of view will be allowed to follow. The chair will 
determine how much time will be allowed for each speaker, with three (3) minutes the 
standard time granted. The applicant or appellant will be allowed to make closing 
comments. The chair has the responsibility to run an efficient public meeting and has the 
discretion to modify the public hearing process in order to make the meeting 
run smoothly. After the close of a public hearing, no more public testimony will be 
accepted unless the chair reopens the public hearing for a limited and specific purpose. 

a. Council members should not express opinions during the public hearing portion 
of the meeting except to ask pertinent questions of the speaker or staff. "I think" 
and "I feel" comments by Council Members are not appropriate until after the 
close of the public hearing. Council Members should refrain from arguing or 
debating with the public during a public hearing and shall always show respect 
for different points of view. 

E. Travel Expenses: All City Council travel, in which the Council Member expects to 
officially represent the City and/or be reimbursed by the City for travel costs, must be 
approved in accordance with the City's travel and expense reimbursement policy. 

Section 5.0 Council Member Conduct 

The City Council is composed of individuals with a wide variety of backgrounds, personalities, 
values, opinions and goals. Despite this diversity, all have chosen to serve in public office in 
order to preserve and protect the present and the future of the community. In all cases, this 

Page 17 of 32 



common goal should be acknowledged even as the City Council may "agree to disawee" on 
contentious issues. 

Section 5.1 With Each Other In Public Meetings 
A. Practice Civility and Decorum in Discussions and Debate: Difficult questions, tough 

challenges to a particular point of view, and criticism of ideas and information are 
legitimate elements of a free democracy in action. This does not allow, however, 
Council Members to make belligerent, personal, impertinent, slanderous, 
threatening, abusive or disparaging comments. No shouting or physical actions will 
be tolerated and the Council Member may be subject to removal from the meeting 
at the discretion of the chair. 

B. Honor the Role of the Chair in Maintaining Order: It is the responsibility of the chair to 
keep the comments of Council Members on track during public meetings. Council 
Members should honor efforts by the chair to focus discussion on current agenda items. 
If there is disagreement about the agenda or the chair's actions, those objections should 
be voiced politely and with reason, following procedures outlined in parliamentary 
procedure. 

C. Avoid Pre-Stating a Position: It is inappropriate to pre-sta t e a position or vote 
on any issue in a public meeting before that issue has been discussed and all 
sides have been presented . To do so indicates that your peers comments and 
position have no value . 

D. Demonstrate Effective Problem-Solving Approaches: Council Members have a public 
stage to show how individuals with different points of view can find common ground 
and seek a compromise that benefits the community as a whole. 

Section 5.2 With Each Other In Private Encounters 

A. Continue Respectful Behavior in Private: The same level of respect and consideration of 
differing points of view that is deemed appropriate for public discussions should be 
maintained in private conversations. 

B. Be Aware of the Insecurity of Written Notes, Voicemail Messages, And Email: 

Technology allows words written or said without much forethought to be distributed 
wide and far. Would you feel comfortable to have this note faxed to others? How 

would you feel if this voice mail message was played on a speaker phone in a full office? 
What would happen if this email message was forwarded to others? Written notes, 
voice mail messages and email should be treated as potentially "public" communication, 
and could be subject to the Open Records Act. 

Page 18 of 32 



Section 5.3 With City Staff 
Governance of a City relies on the cooperative efforts of elected officials, who set policy, and 
City staff, who implement and administer the City Council's policies. Therefore, every effort 
should be made to be cooperative and show mutual respect for the contributions made by each 
individual for the good of the community. 

A. Treat All Staff as Professionals: Clear, honest communication that respects the abilities, 
experience and dignity of each individual is expec'ted. Poor behavior toward staff is not 
acceptable. 

B. Limit Contact to Specific City Staff: The City Manager is the City Council's primary 
contact for official questions and/or requests for additional background information on 
City business. Information supplied to a Council Member in response to a request will 
be made available to all members of the Council so that all have equal access to 
information, except for incidental items. 

C. Never Publicly Criticize an Individual Employee: Council Members should never express 
concerns about the performance of a City employee in public, to the employee directly, 
or to the employee's department head. Comments about staff performance should only 
be made directly to the City Manager through private correspondence or conversation . 

a. Do not get involved in daily administrative functions, except those involving 
committees established by the City Council and those involving City Council 
agenda items in which the City Manager is presenting the item to the City 
Council for consideration. 

b. Council Members must not attempt to influence City staff on the making of 
appointments, awarding of contracts, selecting of consultants, processing of 
development applications, or granting of City licenses and permits, except to the 
extent those items involve City Council agenda items or items presented to City 
Council committees. 

D. Check with City Staff on Correspondence Before Taking Action: Before sending 
correspondence, Council Members should check with the City Manager to see if an 

official City response has already been sent or is in progress. This is particularly 
important when responding to a resident complaint where it is in the best interest of 
the City to provide a clear and consistent response to the resident. 

Section 5.4 Access and Use of City Facilities/Equipment 
The City Council acknowledges that the powers bestowed on the City Council by state law are 
granted to the City Council as a whole, and not to individual Council Members. As such, the 
powers granted to the City Council are only exercised in public meetings in compliance with the 
Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

Page 19 of 32 



Individual Council Members, including those selected to serve as Mayor and Vice-Mayor, do not 
have any greater access to public facilities, work sites, or City owned property and equipment 
than the public at large. Members of the Council are not provided offices at City Hall or any 
other City facility, and should direct any request for assistance with official duties {clerical, 
mailing, travel arrangements, etc.) to the City Manager. 

The use of any City equipment, even if authorized and provided through the proper channels, 
shall be in accordance with the policies of the City, and shall not be for personal use or benefit . 

Section 5.5 With the Public: In Unofficial Settings 

A. Make No Promises on Behalf of the City Council: Council Members will frequently be 
asked to explain a City Council action or to give their opinion about an issue as they 
meet and talk with constituents in the community. It is appropriate to give a brief 
overview of City policy and to refer the individual to City staff for further information. It 
is inappropriate to overtly or implicitly promise City Council action, or to promise City 
staff will do something specific (repair a street, solve a drainage problem, install street 
signs, etc.) . 

B. Make No Personal Comments About Other Council Members: It is acceptable to 
publicly disagree about an issue, but it is unacceptable to make derogatory comments 
about other Council Members, their opinions, and actions. 

Section 5.6 With other Public Agencies 

A. Be Clear About Representing the City or Personal Interests: If a Council Member 
appears before another governmental agency or organization to give a statement on an 
issue, the Council Member must clearly state: 

a. If his or her statement reflects personal opinion or is the official stance of the 
City; 

b. Whether this is the majority or minority opinion of the City Council. If the Council 
Member is representing the City, the Council Member must support and 
advocate the official City position on an issue, not a personal viewpoint . 

c. If the Council Member is representing another organization whose position is 
different from the City, the Council Member should withdraw from voting on the 
issue if it significantly impacts or is detrimental to the City's interest. Council 
Members should be clear about which organizations they represent and inform 
the City Council and City Manager of their involvement. 

Page 20 of 32 



B. Correspondence Also Should Be Equally Clear About Representation: City letterhead 
may be used when the Council Member is representing the City and the City's official 
position. A copy of official correspondence should be given to the City Manager for 
filing as part of the permanent public record . 

Section 5.7 With Boards and Commissions 
The City has established boards and commissions as a means of gathering more community 
input. Residents who serve on boards and commissions become more involved in government 
and serve as advisors to the City Council. They are a valuable resource to the City's leadership 
and should be treated with appreciation and respect. 

A. If Attending a Board or Commission Meeting, Be Careful to Only Express Personal 
Opinions: Council Members may attend any board or commission meeting, which are 
always open to any member of the public. However, they should be sensitive to the 
way their participation, especially if it is on behalf of an individual, business or 
developer could be viewed as unfairly affecting the process. Any public comments by a 
Council Member at a board or commission meeting should be clearly made as individual 
opinion and not a representation of the feelings of the entire City Council. 

B. Limit Contact with Board and Commission Members to Questions of Clarification: It is 
inappropriate for a Council Member to contact a board or commission member to lobby 
on behalf of an individual, business, or developer. It is acceptable for Council Members 
to contact board or commission members in order to clarify a position taken by the 
board or commission. 

C. Remember That Boards and Commissions Serve the Community: The City Council 
appoints individuals to serve on boards and commissions, and it is the responsibility of 
boards and commissions to follow policy established by the City Council. Board and 
commission members do not report to individual Council Members, nor should Council 
Members feel they have the power or right to threaten board and commission members 
with removal if they disagree about an issue. Appointment and reappointment to a 
board or commission should be based on such criteria as expertise, ability to work with 
staff and the public, and commitment to fulfilling official duties. A board or commission 
appointment should not be used as a political "reward." 

D. Be Respectful of Diverse Opinions: A primary role of boards and commissions is to 
represent many points of view in the community and to provide the council with advice 
based on a full spectrum of concerns and perspectives. Council Members may have a 
closer working relationship with some individuals serving on boards and commissions, 
but must be fair and respectful of all individuals serving on boards and commissions. 

E. Keep Political Support Away from Public Forums: Board and commission members may 
offer political support to a Council Member, but not in a public forum while conducting 
official duties. Conversely, Council Members may support board and commission 

Page 21 of 32 



. 

members who are running for office, but not in an official forum in their capacity as a 
Council Member . 

F. Inappropriate Behavior Can Lead to Removal: Inappropriate behavior by a 
board or commission member should be noted to the Mayor, and the Mayor 
should counsel the offending member. If inappropriate behavior continues, 
the Mayor should bring the situation to the attention of the City Council and 
the individual is subject to removal from the board or commission. 

Section 5.8 With the Media 

Council Members are frequently contacted by the media for background and quotes. 

A. The Best Advice for Dealing with The Media is to Never Go "Off the Record": Most 
members of the media represent the highest levels of journalistic integrity and ethics, 
and can be trusted to keep their word . But one bad experience can be catastrophic . 
Words that are not said cannot be quoted. 

8. The Mayor Is the Official Spokesperson for the City's Position: The Mayor is the 
designated representative of the Coty Council to present and speak on the official City 
position. If an individual Council Member is contacted by the media, the Council 
Member should be clear about whether their comments represent the official City 
position or a personal viewpoint. 

C. Choose Words Carefully and Cautiously: Comments taken out of context can cause 
problems. Be especially cautious about humor, sardonic asides, sarcasm or word play. 
It is never appropriate to use personal slurs or swear words when talking with the 
media . 

Section 5.9 Sanctions 

A. Public Disruption: 
Members of the public who do not follow proper conduct after a warning in a public 
hearing or meeting maybe barred from further testimony at that meeting or 
removed from the council chambers. 

8. Inappropriate Staff Behavior: 
Council Members should refer to the City Manager any City staff who does not follow 

proper conduct in their dealings with Council Members, other City staff, or the public. 
These employees may be disciplined in accordance with standard city procedures for 
such actions. 

C. Board Members Behavior and Conduct: 

City board members who intentionally and repeatedly do not follow proper conduct 
Page 22 of 32 



may be reprimanded or formally censµred by the City Council, lose seniority or 
committee assignments {both within the City and with inter-government agencies). 
Serious infractions of the Code of Ethics or Code of Conduct could lead to other 
sanctions as deemed appropriate by the City Council. 

Council Members should point out to the offending Council Member infractions of the 
Code of Conduct. If the offenses continue, then the matter should be referred to the 
Mayor in private. If the Mayor is the individual whose actions are being challenged, 
then the matter should be referred to the Vice-Mayor. 

It is the responsibility of the Mayor to initiate action if a Council Member's behavior may 
warrant sanction. If no action is taken by the Mayor, the alleged violation{s) can be 
brought up with the full City Council in an official public meeting. 

If violation of the Code of Conduct is outside of the observed behaviors by the Mayor or Council 
Members, the alleged violation should be referred to the Mayor. The City Council should ask the 
appropriate staff member to investigate the allegation and report the findings to the City 
Council. It is the City Council's responsibility to take the next appropriate action. These actions 
can include, but are not limited to: discussing and counseling the individual on the violations; 
recommending sanction to the full City Council to consider in a public meeting; or forming a 
City Council ad hoc subcommittee to review the allegation; the investigation and its findings, as 
well as, to recommend sanction options for City Council consideration. 

Section 6.0 Municipal Trusts and Authorities 

Oklahoma law allows for the creation of a public trust for limited purposes. In doing so, the City 

gains some advantages in the ability to finance projects and some other differences in how it 

can conduct business. The greatest advantage is the ability to incur debt to finance construction 

of public utilities or other projects that can be funded by the revenue that is created. The loan 

or bonds can be approved and sold by a vote of the Trustees of the Trust and do not require a 

vote of the people, unlike general obligation bonds that are used by the City to finance projects. 

Many trusts in Oklahoma have been created to allow that flexibility. The trust is for all 

purposes a separate, legal entity and therefore, required to have separate meetings and 

separate agendas for its meetings. The Trustees of the Trust are designated by the trust 

documents, and many times will be elected officials of the City. Although we sometimes refer 

to the two entities as one and the same, they really are not. Each entity has its own budget, 

has its own financial structure, and does business in specific areas without mingling its financial 

affairs with the other entity. All of the open meeting and open record restrictions that apply to 

the City will apply to the Trust. Although the form of government may have special limitations 

Page 23 of 32 



on the roles of the Mayor and other elected officials, the Trust Indenture should be reviewed to 

determine the specific powers of the trustees of the trust that governs the operations. 

Cities are allowed by law to create different types of entities to carry out municipal functions. 

Section 6.1 Public Trusts 

State law allows "public trusts" to be created to carry out projects that otherwise could not be 

conducted by the City. The primary purpose of a public trust is to create more flexibility in 

financial transactions that the city is able to use in operations, primarily because of constitutional 
limitations. The trust will qualify as a public trust only if the trust has a purpose that is public in 
nature and the City has agreed to be the beneficiary of the trust. Public trusts are also subject to 
the open meeting act and many the regulations that govern the City. The following are the Trusts 
for Blanchard: 

• Blanchard Municipal Improvement Authority 

• Blanchard Economic Trust Authority 

Section 6.2 Public Trust Conflict Statute 

The following statute applies to public trusts and limits the activity of trustees of those trusts: 

60 Oklahoma Statute §178.8 - Conflict of Interest - Transactions Exempt 

A. Except with regard to residents of a facility for aged persons operated by a public trust, 
who are trustees of the public trust operating the facility and who comprise less than a 
majority of the trustees, a conflict of interest shall be deemed to exist in any contractual 
relationship in which a trustee of a public trust, or any for-profit firm or corporation in 
which such trustee or any member of his or her immediate family is an officer, partner, 
principal stockholder, shall directly or indirectly buy or sell goods or services to, or 
otherwise contract with such trust. Upon a showing, thereof, such trustee shall be 
subject to removal and such contract shall be deemed unenforceable as against such 

trust unless the records of such trust shall reflect that such trustee fully and publicly 
disclosed all such interest or interests, and unless such contractual relationship shall 
have been secured by competitive bidding following a public invitation to bid. 

The following types of transactions are exempt from the aforementioned provisions of 
this section: 

1. The making of any loan or advance of any funds to, or the purchase of 
any obligations issued by such public trust, in connection with the 
performance of any of its authorized purposes; 

Page 24 of 32 



2. Any legal ad,vertising required by law or indenture or determined 

necessary by the trustees of such public trust; 

3. The performance by any bank, trust company or similar entity or any 
services as a depository; or 

4. The sale of any public utility services to such public trust, in which the 
price of said services is regulated by law. 

It shall be the duty of each public trust to compile a list of all conflicts of interest for 
which its trustees have made disclosure. It shall also be the duty of each trust to compile 
a list of all dealings between its trustees and the trust which involve the exempted 
transactions listed above. Such lists shall be compiled semiannually for periods ending 
June 30 and December 31 of each year. Such lists shall be compiled on forms prescribed 
by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and shall be matters of public record. Copies of such 
lists shall be filed with the Secretary of State by September 1 and March 1 of each year. 

B. The provisions of this section shall be inapplicable to any public trust created and 
existing prior to July 1, 1988, if all bonds issued by such public trust are required to be 
issued under and pursuant to a single bond indenture by amendment or supplement 
thereto and if the instrument or will creating such public trust and the bond indenture 
under which such trust must issue all bonds shall have been held to be valid and binding 
agreements in an opinion of the Supreme Court of the State of Oklahoma; and nothing 
in this section shall impair or be deemed to impair the trust indenture, the bond 
indenture, or existing or future obligations of such public trust. 

Section 6.3 Statutory Boards 

State law requires or allows cities to create certain boards and commissions, those boards have 

specific purposes that are established by state law. As statutory boards they are generally 

subject to the open meeting act. Blanchard's statutory boards are: 

• Planning Commission 

• Board of Adjustment 

Section 6.4 Non-Statutory Boards 

Non-statutory boards are special boards and committees, established by the city, for a specific 

purpose. They are generally also subject to the open meetings act. Blanchard's such boards are: 

• Tourism Board 

• Parks Board {Inactive) 

• Architectural Review board {Inactive) 

Page 25 of 32 



Section 7.0 Best Practices for Elected Officials 

Section 7.1 Building Stability 

Our goals should be the same for elected officials and City staff-that we want the following 
things in our city government: 

A. Stability: Everyone we deal with needs our government to be stable, meaning 
predictable, reliable and consistent in how we do business. 

B. Fulfilling: Our city government experience should be fulfilling for everyone involved, 
from the highest ranking to the lowest ranking person associated with our government. 
We get there by accomplishing good goals, and by leaving it better than we found it. 

C. Enjoyable: We deal with difficult issues sometimes, but the experience of working to 
make our government better should be enjoyable for everyone involved. 

The more stable our city is, the more fulfilling and enjoyable our service will be. The stability 
test was created as a way to measure how our city is doing; the ten categories used were chosen 
based on input from a number of municipal officials, with the idea that we should identify the 
broad areas that should be measured to determine how well our community is functioning . 

a. Financial Stability: Do you have enough money to operate? 
i. Create a written policy that establishes financial goals for the city, 

approved by council resolution that gives clear direction to staff. 
ii. Determine an appropriate reserve policy with realistic goals. 

iii. Clear, simple, monthly reports to elected officials. 

b. Governing Body Stability: How stable is your governing body? 
i. Hold an annual training, including training to staff and elected officials 

about meeting protocol. 
ii. Plan to hold an annual retreat to set goals. 

iii. Hold regular meetings with staff to ensure all are working on the projects 

that are important. 
iv. Have a code of ethics for elected officials. 
v. Have a best practices resolution for oversight. 

vi. Be professional. 

c. Meetings: How good are your meetings? 
i. They should be business meetings. 

ii. Have respect for fellow elected officials. 
iii. Have and abide by clear meeting rules . 
iv. Include a good balance of public input limited to agenda topics. 

Page 26 of 32 



v. Attend meetings in other cities and learn from them. 

d. Employees: How good is your workforce? 
i. How do you instill pride in their work? 
ii. Improve uniforms and appearance with employee help . 

iii. Provide a good salary and benefits. 
iv. Create a sense of being a part of the team that works toward a common 

goal. 
v. Show appreciation to your employees. 

e. Public Image: What does the public think of your city? 
i. Having good, professional meetings will help. 

ii. Emphasize what you do well. 
iii. What do your city properties look like? 
iv. What does your city equipment look like? 
v. Do you show appreciation to vendors? 
vi. Do you pay on time? 

f. Crisis Management: How do you handle a crisis? 
i. Understand everyone's role. 

ii. Understand operations before an event. 
iii. Have elected officials tour emergency management facilities and 

understand who is in charge. 

g. Economic Development: Are you involved in economic development? 
i. Have you set goals for economic development? 

ii. Does the city own land for development? 
iii. Do you have an economic development director or contract? 

h. Planning & Goal Setting: How well do you plan and set goals for city projects? 
i. Hold an annual or regular goal setting meeting with written results. 
ii. Have short term and long term planning. 

iii. Have clear communication, including action steps. 

i. Administration: How stable has your upper management been? 
i. Identify the strengths and weaknesses of a good working relationship. 

ii. Communicate about expectations. 
iii. Build and maintain trust between the elected officials and the 
iv. Administration. 

j. Communication: How well do you communicate? 
Create a communications system that is agreed to, that may include: 
Weekly and or annual reports 
City newsletter 

Page 27 of 32 



Employee newsletter 
Email of important events 
If possible, have council committees 

Informal time with elected officials for ma"nagement 

If we can find stability in these areas, our city will operate more efficiently and achieve 

greater success throughout the years. 

Section 7.2 Municipal Elected Official Advice 

The following comments are the result of a survey that has been submitted to numerous local 
government officials of Oklahoma. The following responses should serve as a guideline for 
elected officials, both new and established. 

1. The best elected officials possess the following traits: 

A genuine desire to benefit the public being served, not just a constituency that 
may have elected them. 
A willingness to seek training or other learning opportunities. 
A willingness to look at options before a decision is made. 
Honesty, knowledgeable, consensus-builder . 
Respect for coworkers, both peers and subordinates. 
A desire to share their insights and experience with similar entities, and not just 
the unit of government that they currently serve. 

High moral and ethical standards that supersede legal standards. 
A willingness to work together as a team towards common goals. 
A mindset that is open to compromise. 
A willingness to take the time to research all sides of an issue before making a 
final decision 
An appreciation that there will be times when everyone will not agree. 
A willingness and ability to communicate. 
Understands that we are all human and sometimes make mistakes. 
Thoughtful, consistent, supportive, responsible, practical, and intelligent. 

2. Conduct by an elected official that is most damaging to a municipality is the following: 

Any attempt through private meetings to make a decision that should be made 
in accord with the open meeting act, followed closely by any attempts to subvert 
the ordinary chain of command by giving orders to staff members that their 

supervisors are not made aware of. 
Making "busy" work for staff. 

Page 28 of 32 



Using the position for financial gain for themselves or individuals, and using the 
position to only further the agenda of certain individuals, or certain groups of 
individuals. 
Self-serving decision making. 
Vindictive decision making. 
Making very important decisions without fully researching all the issues. 
Believing and buying in to people who only tell you part of a story - the part that 
best suits them and their motives. 
Having a "plant" at City Council meetings to perform the dirty work for a 
Council member. 
Being involved with day-to-day operations instead of performing their roles as 
policy maker. 
Believing "everything" that they her on the street or read in the local newspaper. 
The "gotcha" member. They wait until the meeting to ask questions often only to 
make themselves look good at the cost of making others look bad. They often 
distrust staff, their fellow members, and revel in failures more than successes. 

3. Conduct by an elected official that is most beneficial to a municipality is the following: 

An intelligent search for ways to make the city and the lives of its residents 
better, safer, and more productive. 
Working with other elected officials and staff to make decisions that will benefit 
all residents. 
The newly elected official should keep his/her mouth closed and ears open for 
the first several months while they learn the parameters of what they can or 
more especially cannot do in their elected capacity. 
They should research the history of the issues of the day by asking questions of 
all sides and make sure they listen more than they speak. 
They must be fully informed to maintain credibility. 
Maintaining an open mind . 
Compliment staff in public and criticize staff in private, if criticism is warranted. 

Being positive and calm . 

Page 29 of 32 



Confidentiality Agreement for Executive Session 

This Confidentiality Agreement between the parties signing below establishes that all 
information discussed, heard or read in the City Council Executive Session on 

---------- will not be released, copied, discussed or shared in any manner 
with any individual other than sitting City Council members, members of City staff present 
during the Executive Session, other persons authorized by the City Council to be present in the 
Executive Session, and legal counsel for the City. Breach of this Confidentiality Agreement may 
result in personal liability and potential violation of the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act . 

I have read the above statement regarding confidentiality and agree to abide by it to the best of 
my ability. 

Signed on this ____ day of ________ _ 

Mayor: ________ _ City Manager: _______ _ 

Vice Mayor: _______ _ City Attorney: ________ _ 

Council Member: Other: ------- -------

Council Member: Other: ------- --------

Council Member: Other: -------- --------

Page 30 of 32 



City Council Disclosure of Interest Form 

The undersigned, in accordance with City Ordinance and State Law, hereby discloses the following Conflict 
of Interest: 

A. I have an interest in following issue that is pending: 

B. My conflict exists because of the following: 

C. Does the transaction involve any of the following: 

a. Selling, buying, or leasing property, real or personal, to or from the municipality; 

b. Contracting with the municipality; or 

c. Buying or bartering for or otherwise engaging in any manner in the acquisition of any 
bonds, warrants, or other evidence of indebtedness of the municipality. 

If yes, AND you or an immediate family member are engaging in that activity, the action is 
illegal. If your interest is in a company doing business with the City and your interests consists 
of a "proprietary interest" or ownership of more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the 
business or of the stock therein or any percentage which constitutes a controlling interest, the 
transaction is illegal. Does this section apply to your transaction? YES/ NO 

D. Competitive Bidding. Is the contract for a construction project involving more than $50,000? If 
yes, you are forbidden to be interested directly or indirectly through stock ownership, partnership 
interest or otherwise in any such contract. Does this section apply to your transaction? YES/ NO 

E. I have an interest in an issue that will appear on a City Council agenda, as follows: 

a. I understand that because my interest is a personal or family interest in which 
I have a financial risk in the outcome of the vote, I am precluded from voting 
on this issue. I understand I can present factual information to the board as a 
member of the public could, and understand that even though I am not legally 
required to leave the room during the council's discussion of this matter, that I 
have been advised I should do so. Does this section apply to your transaction? 

YES/NO 

b. I or a family member has an interest in an issue appearing before council. I do 
not have any direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the vote, 
and am making this disclosure to avoid any allegation that I had an 

Page 31 of 32 



City Clerk 

City Attorney 

inappropriate conflict of interest. Does this section apply to your transaction? 

YES/ NO 

Dated this ___ day of _____ _, 20_ 

Signature 

Page 32 of 32 



12 



CITY OF BLANCHARD 
STREET SALES AND USE TAX MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT 

For the Month June 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 
These are unaudited numbers 

CODE DESCRIPTION BEGINNING BANK DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS INTEREST/ SERVICE FEES ENDING BANK BALANCE Outstanding Deposits In Balance per Number of 
BALANCE DIVIDENDS PAID Checks Transit General Ledger Checks 

Issued 
STRE ETS SALES USE TAX- FN B 

30 (TRANSFER ACCT) 125-01-1110 $ 448,694.98 122,732.35 169,470.14 147.13 402,104.32 402,104.32 $ 402,104.32 1 

STREETS CO NSTRUCTION -BOK 

(LOAN PRO CEEDS) 115-01-1110 I $ 10,908,477.32 41,529.41 142,400.00 10,807,606.73 10,807,606.73 $ 10,807,606.73 



13 



CONSENT AGENDA 



1 



MINUTES 

A regular meeting was held at the Municipal Court House, 300 
N. Main Street, Blanchard, Oklahoma, in accordance with the 
Oklahoma Open Meeting Act for the purpose of discussion, 
consideration and possible action, including, but not limited 
to, the approval, denial, amendment, revision or conditional 
approval, in whole or in part of the following Agenda items. 

BLANCHARD CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, 27 June 2023 
6:00 P .M. 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BMIA MEETING 

This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City's website at 
www.cityofblanchard .us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Monday, 
the 26th day of June, 2023, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

11Page 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



A. 

1. 
2. 

3. 

MEETING CONVENED 

CALL TO ORDER by Mayor Michael Scalf@ 6: 12 p.m. 
ROLL CALL: Councilman Ben Whitt - Present 

Councilwoman Christina Short - Present 
Councilman Albert Ryans - Present 
Vice Mayor Chuck Kemper - Present 
Mayor Michael Scalf - Present 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 5 - Present O - Absent 

STAFF: City Manager, Robert L. Floyd 
City Clerk, Diana Daniels 
City Attorney, David Perryman 
City Attorney, Nate Ellis 
City Planner, Hayden Wilkes 
Fire Marshall, Colten St. John 
Public Works Director, David Standridge 

Media: Tony Strickland, The Blanchard News 

B. BUSINESS AGENDA 
AMENDED TO READ: 

1. ORDINANCE [Attachment B-1 ]. 
Consider and take action with respect to adopting an Ordinance of the 
City of Blanchard, Oklahoma, increasing the corporate limits of the City 
by annexation of certain real property as described in the Ordinance 
dealing with the public hearing thereon which property is adjacent or 
contiguous to the corporate limits of the City as described in this 
Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of 11 0 . S. Section 21-103 and 
other applicable laws; declaring Repealer; providing for Severability; and 
declaring an Emergency, voted upon separately; Zoning Map (attached) 
and Ordinance provided at the meeting. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
adopt Ordinance No. 786. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 

Ryans, Short, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 

21Page 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



0 - ABSENT: None 

2. EMERGENCY CLAUSE [Attachment B-2). 
Take appropriation action re: adopting an Emergency Clause for Ordinance 
No. 786. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to adopt 
Emergency Clause for Ordjnance No. 786. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Short, Whjtt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 

None 0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: None 

3. ORDINANCE [Attachment B-3 ]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Ordinance of the City of Blanchard, 
Oklahoma (the "City") approving utilization of apportioned tax revenues 
authorized by statewide vote adopting Article 10, Section 6c of the 
Oklahoma Constitution and implemented by the Local Development Act, 
62 O.S. §850, et seq.; approving and adopting the Highway 62 Economic 
Development Project Plan and expressing intent to carry out the Project 
Plan; ratifying and confirming the actions, recommendations and findings 
of the Review Committee and the Planning Commission; creating and 
establishing Increment District No. 2, City of Blanchard; designating and 
adopting the Increment District boundaries and the Project Area 
boundaries; adopting certain findings; reserving to the City the authority 
to make minor amendments to the Project Plan; authorizing the City 
Council of the City to carry out and administer the Project Plan; 
establishing a Tax Apportionment Fund; authorizing directions for 
prospective apportionment of tax increments; establishing an allocation 
of use for tax increments; declaring apportionment funds to be funds of 
the City and limiting the pledge of apportioned increments to increments 
actually apportioned by the City; authorizing the City Council of the City, 
or a public trust designated thereby, to implement the Project Plan 
utilizing apportioned tax increments to pay or reimburse project costs 
directly and/or to issue bonds or notes, if feasible and desirable, to pay 
project costs and to retire said bonds or notes from apportioned tax 
increments; providing for severability; declaring an emergency; and 
containing other provisions related thereto. 

3IPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



MOTION BY Councilwoman Short and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
adopt Ordinance No. 787. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 

None 0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: None 

4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE [Attachment B-4]. 
Take appropriation action re: adopting an Emergency Clause for Ordinance 
No. 787. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to adopt 
Emergency Clause for Ordinance No. 787. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Ryans, Short, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 

None 0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: None 

5. PUBLIC HEARING. 
Open, conduct, and close Public Hearing to receive public comments on a 
Zoning Application submitted by: 

Applicant: 
Current Zoning: 
Proposed Zoning: 
Location: 

TPR Investments, LLC 
A-1 Agricultural District 
R-2 Combined Residential District 
306 NE 25th St. 

PUBLIC HEARING opened@ 7:10 p.m. 

FOR: None 

AGAINST: None 

PUBLIC HEARING closed@ 7: 11 p.m. 

6. ORDINANCE [Attachment B-6]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Ordinance accepting the Planning 
Commission's recommendation to approve reclassifying property, by 
amending the Zoning Ordinance, as amended, to include additional 
territory within the R-2, Combined Residential District; to delete such 
property from the A-1, Agricultural District; providing for entering such 

4IPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



amendments upon the Official Zoning Map; providing for Severability; 
declaring Repealer; and declaring an Emergency (voted on separately). 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Short and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... 
to adopt Ordinance No. 788. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

7. EMERGENCY CLAUSE [Attachment B-7]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion adopting Emergency Clause for Ordinance 
No. 788. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to adopt 
an Emergency Clause for Ordinance No. 788. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

8. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-8]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving an Agreement 
with Public Finance Law Finance regarding legal counsel for the proposed 
TIF No. 3. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Councilwoman Short ... 
to adopt Resolution No. 2023-41. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Ryans, Short, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

9. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-9]. #2023-42 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving the renewal 
of an lnterlocal Agreement with the Town of Dibble for dispatching 
services in the annual amount of $16,500. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-42. 

SI Page 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

10. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-10]. 
A motion adopting a Resolution approving the annual Agreement with 
HSPG and Associates, P .C. to perform audit services for the year ending 
June 30, 2023 in the amount of $19,900.00. 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Short and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... 
to approve Resolution No. 2023-43. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

11. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-11 ]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving Amendment 
No. 2 with Glenn Sullivan & Associates for additional inspection services 
on Section Line Roads. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Councilwoman Short ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-44. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

AMENDED TO READ: 

Ryans, Short, . Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

12. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-12]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving the nomination by the Mayor 
and confirm the appointment of Jimmy D. Franklin, 400 Meadow Lark Lane, Blanchard, 
to serve on the Planning Commission for a new 3-year term ending June 30, 2026. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-45. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 

6JPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



0 - NAYS: None 
0 - ABSENT: None 

13. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-13]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving the 
nomination by the Mayor and confirm the appointment of Jeff Clay to 
serve on the Planning Commission for a n~w 3-year term ending June 30, 
2026. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-46. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

ATTACHMENT ADDED: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

14. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-14]. #2023-47 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving the nomination by the Mayor 
and confirm the appointment of Connie Armstrong to serve on the Planning Commission 
for a new 3-year term ending June 30, 2026. 

MOTION BY Councilman Whitt and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-47. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Ryans, Short, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

15. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-15]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving the 
nomination by the Mayor and confirm the re-appointment of Yvonne 
Lackey to serve on the Board of Adjustment for a new 3-year term ending 
July 7th, 2026. 

MOTION BY Councilman Whitt and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-48. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 

7JPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



0 - NAYS: None 
0 - ABSENT: None 

16. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-16]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving the Final Plat for Section 5 
of Oasis Ranch Addition to the City of Blanchard; and accepting certain improvements 
as public. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-49. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Ryans, Short, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

ADDENDUM: MAP AND QUOTE OF STREET SIGNS: 

17. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-17]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution approving street signage 
for Final Plat 5 of Oasis Ranch. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilwoman Short ... to 
approve Resolution No. 2023-50. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

18. RESOLUTION [Attachment B-18]. #2023-51 
Discuss and vote on a motion to adopt Resolution renewing the OMAG Workers' Comp 
Plan. 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Short and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... 
to approve Resolution No. 2023-51. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

Bl Page 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



19. JOB REQUISITION [Attachment B-19]. 
Discuss and vote on a motion to approve the creation of a new position 
for a Capital Projects Manager for the City of Blanchard. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to 
approve the job requisition for the new position of Capital Projects 
Manager. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

20. CONSENT ORDER [Attachment B-20]. 
Discuss and Take Appropriate Action regarding the ODEQ proposed 
Consent Order. Possible Action includes, Approval in whole or in Part; 
Rejection in whole or in part; and/or Amendment and Approval of Amended 
Consent Order. 

Tabled until after Executive Session. 

MOTION BY Councilman Ryans and SECOND BY Councilwoman Short ... 
to approve Consent Order as revised. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

AMENDED TO READ: 

Ryans, Short, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

21. VEHICLE PURCHASE [Attachment B-21 ]. 
Memorialization of the action of the City Manager to seek new interest rate 
quotes from local banks re: the lease-purchase of a 2022 Ford Pl Utility 
AWD for the Blanchard Fire Department previously approved by the City 
Council. 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Short and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to 
memorialize the action of the City Manager approving First National Bank 
with an interest rate of 4.6%. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 

9IPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



0 - NAYS: None 
0 - ABSENT: None 

22. ROAD IMPROVEMENTS [Attachment B-22] . 
Further discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: the 
status of Phase I, Section Line Road Improvements. 

DISCUSSION ONLY. 

23. FIRE STATION COMPLETION [Attachment B-23] . 
Further discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: the status 
of completion of the Fire Station No. 2 construction; and calling of 
bonds. 

DISCUSSION ONLY. 

ADDENDUM: 

24. PARKING STUDY RESULTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS [Attachment B-24] . 
Consider and take action with respect to Parking Study Results of 
Downtown and the recommendations by the consultant. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to 
approve Option #1 to restdpe 1 block east and west of the flagpole, restdpe 
1 block north and south of the flagpole and offer extra parking to the quilt 
shop at 2nd and Main. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Short, Whitt, Ryans, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

C. CONSENT AGENDA 
The following item(s) are hereby designated for approval, acceptance 
or acknowledgment by one motion, SU BJ ECT to any conditions 
included therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the approval of all 
members, that item(s) will be heard in regular order: 

1. APPROVAL of regular meeting minutes of 5/23/23 [Attachment C-1 ]. 
2. APPROVAL of special joint meeting minutes of 6/13/23 [Attachment C-2]. 
3. ACKNOWLEDGE of payment of FYE2023 Claims and Expenditures in the 

total amount of $443,423.89 [Attachment C-3]. 

10 I Page 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



4. ACKNOWLEDGE of payment of 2022-2023 Payrolls in the total amount of 
$171,712.39 [Attachment C-4]. 

5. ACKNOWLEDGE the transfer of the June 2023 Sales Tax as per Budget 
[Attachment C-5]. 

6. ACCEPTANCE of the May 2023 Financial Report [Attachment C-6]. 
7. APPROVAL of May donations for animal welfare [Attachment C-7). 
8. ACCEPTANCE of 33.5' Permanent Road & Utility Easement granted by: 

a. Brad D. Darling, 1162 North County Line Road, Blanchard 
[Attachment C-8a]. 

9. APPROVAL of open Purchase Orders over $10,000 [Attachment C-9). 
AMENDED TO READ: 

10. APPROVAL of FYE2023-24 Budget Supplement for a Fire Donation in the 
total amount of $2,500.00 [Attachment C-1 OJ. 

Mayor Scalf requested to approve Items No. C3 - C10 and remove Consent 
Items C1 ft C2. 

MOTION BY Vice Mayor Kemper and SECOND BY Councilman Ryans ... to 
approve Consent Agenda C3 - C10. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 

D. CONSENT ITEM REMOVAL 
Discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: any item(s) 
removed from the Consent Docket. 

MOTION BY Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to approve 
Consent Agenda Item #1 with the knowledge of it being in print added to 
Council member's packet. 

MOTION CARRIED: 
4 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: 
1 - ABSTAIN: 

Ryans, Whitt, Kemper, Scalf 
None 
None 
Short 

MOTION BY Mayor Scalf and SECOND BY Vice Mayor Kemper ... to approve 
Consent Agenda Item #2 with the corrections discussed with the City 
Manager on the Special Joint Minutes. 

11IPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: Ryans, Short, Whjtt, Kemper, Scalf 

None 0 - NAYS: 
0 - ABSENT: None 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Comments from the general public [limited to 3-minutes per speaker] 
for a total of 15-minutes on City related NON-AGENDA items. 
Preference will be given to Blanchard citizens and NO FORMAL 
ACTION will be taken. 

None. 

F. COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the city council 
and/or city staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda 
items. NO ACTION will be taken. 

1. Vice Mayor Kemper wanted to look at the possibility of putting a pre
council meeting question session to get clarification on all agenda items. 

2. Vice Mayor Kemper wanted the other council members to make a list of 
questions that are frequently asked for a future article he is going to write 
for the paper. 

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the city council to 
discuss the following items in Executive Session. Any action taken by 
the City Council on the below matter(s) will be in Open Session at the 
conclusion of the Executive Session with a public vote thereon. 

1. MOTION to go into Executive Session to discuss the following item(s): 

a. Discuss negotiations concerning employees and representatives of 
employee groups [pursuant to Title 25 O.S. §307(8)(2)]. 

MOTION BY Coundlman Ryans and SECOND BY Vke Mayor Kemper ... for c;ty 
Coundl and BM/A go jnto jojnt execuUve sessfon@ 9:24 p.m. 

121Page 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



MOTION CARRIED: 
5 - AYES: 
0 - NAYS: 

Whitt, Ryans, Short, Kemper, Scalf 
None 

0 - ABSENT: None 

2. RECONVENE into Open Session to consider and take appropriate action: 

a. regarding negotiations concerning employees and representatives of 
employee groups. 

Reconvene into Open Session @ 10:02 p.m. 

The only things discussed are what was on the agenda. No action was taken. 

H. FURTHER INFORMATION 
1. REPORTS - Sales/Use Tax. 
2. REPORTS - 2022/2023 Attendance. 
3. REPORTS - Departmental Activities. 

I. ADJOURNMENT 

Called@ 10:04 p.m. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: (Seal) 

City Clerk 

13IPage 
City Council Minutes 

27 June 2023 



2 



NARRATIVE 
AGENDA: 7/25/2023 

ITEM: Consent C (2) 

CITY OF BLANCHARD 

CLAIMS LIST 

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND 

FUND AMOUNT 

General Operation Fund $222,935.15 

Emergency Management Fund $ -0-

Street Sales & Use Tax $ -0-

Municipal Court Fund $1,711 .72 

Capital Improvement Fund $ 642.84 

Veterans Memorial Fund $ 3,673.02 

TIF Fund $ -0-

Insurance Fund $ -0-

TOTAL $228,962.73 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge approval of the FYE2024 Claims as presented. 

Page 1 of 1 



Wed Jul 19, 2023 8:09 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 

Check Range: 6/22/2023- 7/19/2023 

VENDOR CHECK 
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK# DATE 

GENERAL 
ABS GOLF CART RENTALS FOR EVENTS 1,483 .00 318539 7/07/23 
ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 227.73 318540 7/07/23 
ACE HARD\vARE MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 361. 07 318541 7/07/23 
ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 8. 97 318542 7 /07 /23 
ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 14.88 612. 65 318543 7/07/23 
ACOG TRANSPORTATION ASSESSMENT 745.00 318544 7 /07 /23 
AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE FLEX SPENDING 1,049.14 318518 6/30/23 
AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AFA LIFE INSUR 1,051.44 318520 6/30/23 
AFLAC AFLAC HEALTH 39.00 318514 6/30/23 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 73.02 10098381 7/10/23 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 17.98 10098382 7/10/23 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 285.42 10098383 7/10/23 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 29.95 10098384 7/10/23 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC SUPPLIES 108.60 514.97 10098385 7/10/23 
AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICES (OPEN PO) 4,253.11 318494 6/27 /23 
ARC PYROTECHNICS FIREWORKS FOR INDEP. CELEB. 13,000.00 318545 7/07/23 
BLANCHARD NEWS PUBLISHING PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING 53.50 318546 7/07/23 
BLANCHARD NEWS PUBLISHING PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING 89.80 318547 7/07/23 
BLANCHARD NEWS PUBLISHING PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISING 24.70 168.00 318548 7/07/23 
BOB USRY & SONS, INC EMERGENCY- PLUMBING BACKUP 382.00 318495 6/27 /23 
CLARK EQUIPMENT COMPANY ZERO TURN MOWER REPAIR 759.63 318549 7/07/23 
BOX TALENT , INC. BAND FOR INDEPENDENCE CELEB. 750.00 318550 7/07/23 
BUZZ CONSULTING COMPANY TECH SUPPORT (OPEN PO) 42. so 318551 7/07/23 
BUZZ CONSULTING COMPANY BACKUP SERVICES (OPEN PO) 170.00 212. so 318552 7/07/23 
CB&T CUST IRA CB&T CUST IRA 300.00 318584 7/14/23 
CINTAS CUSTODIAL SERVICES@ CITY HALL 405.49 10098386 7 /10/23 
CITY OF BLANCHARD INS FUND HEALTH INSURANC 3,578.47 318521 6/30/23 
COMPLIANCE RESOURCE GROUP JENNIFER SELF PENSION 550.00 318553 7 /07 /23 
CONFIDENCE FORD OF NORMAN EMERGE NCY REPAIR PARTS (11-001 543.92 318496 6/27 /23 
CONFIDENCE FORD OF NORMAN ACO NEW TRUCK REPAIR 673.73 1,217.65 318554 7/07/23 
CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,532.50 318497 6/27 /23 
DELTA PUBLIC TRANSIT MONTHLY SUPPORT (OPEN PO) 1,500.00 318555 7/07/23 
DESHAZO GROUP INC PARKING ANALYSIS 6,500.00 318556 7/07/23 
DIANA DANIELS TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT FOR CLERK 23.18 318498 6/27 /23 
DP GAMBLE HOMES REFUND INSPECTION DEPOSIT 100.00 318499 6/27 /23 
EDGAR CRUZ, INC. EDGAR CRUZ CONCERT 500.00 318500 6/27 /23 
EDWARDS ENTERPRISES PORT-A-POTTY RENTAL-WALKING 800.00 318501 6/27 /23 
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION & RETIREM FIRE PENSION 1,641.58 318517 6/30/23 
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION & RETIREM FIRE PENSION 1,665.06 3,306.64 318580 7/14/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT 1001055598 ($1257.47) 1,257.47 318526 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO CODE TRUCK 1001057352 870.72 318527 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT. 1001060175 ($71116) 711.16 318528 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT. 1001063484 ($ 1248.76 1,248.76 318529 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT. 1000002640 ($1353.21 1,353 .21 318530 7/05 /23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT 1000002640 ($2686.21) 2,686.21 318531 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT. 1000002681 ($746.22) 746.22 318532 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT 1001055595 ($1313.87) 1,313.87 318533 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIO NAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT 1000000545 ($1128.85) 1,128.85 318534 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT. 1000003044 ($679.59) 679. 59 318537 7/05/23 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO LOAN PMT 1000002947 ($1075.16) 1,075.16 13 ,071.22 318538 7/05/23 
FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE POLICE DUES 400.00 318516 6/30/23 
FUELMAN FUEL PURCHASES (OPEN PO) 560.11 10098387 7 /10/23 
FUELMAN FUEL PURCHASES (OPEN PO) 2,346.85 10098388 7/10/23 

APCLAIRP 04.22 .22 City of Blanchard OK OPER: KH 



Wed Jul 19, 2023 8:09 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 2 
Check Range: 6/22/2023- 7/19/2023 

VENDOR CHECK 
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK# DATE 

FUELMAN FUEL PURCHASES (OPEN PO) 675.26 10098389 7 /10/23 
FUELMAN FUEL PURCAHSES (OPEN PO) 2,639.10 10098390 7/10/23 
FUELMAN FUEL PURCHASES (OPEN PO) 977. 84 7,199.16 10098391 7/10/23 
GLENN SULLIVAN & ASSOC, INC MISC ENGINEERING FEES 5,000 .00 318502 6/27/23 
GLENN SULLIVAN & ASSOC, INC INSPECTION FEES 7,500 .00 318503 6/27/23 
GLENN SULLIVAN & ASSOC, INC PLAT REVIEW ENGINEERING FEES 1,898.53 14 ,398.53 318504 6/27/23 
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY REFUND INSPECTION DEPOSIT 100.00 318557 7 /07 /23 
THE HARTFORD GROUP BENEFITS HARTFORD LIFE 109 .19 318581 7/14/23 
HOBBS PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL SERVICES@ ADMIN 990.00 318558 7/07/23 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FED/FICA TAX 15,369.43 10098379 6/30/23 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FED/FICA TAX 15,705.86 31,075.29 10098406 7/14/23 
KNIPPELMIER CHEVROLET, INC AIR CONDITIONING REPAIR 498 .55 318505 6/27 /23 
LEADSONLINE LLC ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 2,819.00 318559 7/07/23 
LIBERTY NATIONAL BANK 1/2 LOAN PMT- BOBCAT SKIDSTEER 342.78 318535 7/05/23 
LIBERTY NATIONAL BANK POLICE INTERCEPTORS 2,539.27 2,882.05 318536 7/05/23 
MCCLAIN COUNTY ELECTION BOARD SPECIAL ELECTION HOTEL TAX 1,089.14 318506 6/27/23 
MERCHANT MCINTRYE AND ASSO. GRANT SERVICES 8,000.00 318560 7/07/23 
NATION\vIDE RETIREMENT RETIREMENT 401a 2,367 .37 318515 6/30/23 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT RETIREMENT 401a 2,642.38 5,009.75 318579 7/14/23 
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 9.99 10098392 7/10/23 
OCSR CHILD SUPPORT 143.03 318522 6/30/23 
OCSR CHILD SUPPORT 143.03 286 .06 318582 7/14/23 
OKLAHOMA POLICE PENSION POLICE PENSION 3,607.44 10098380 6/30/23 
OKLAHOMA POLICE PENSION POLICE PENSION 3,608.21 7,215 .65 10098407 7/14/23 
OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION STATE TAX 2,270.96 10098378 6/30/23 
OKLAHOMA TAX (~~MISSION STATE TAX 2,310.46 4,581.42 10098405 7/14/23 
OMES-CENTRAL PRINTING INSERT FOR MONTHLY BILLS 473.48 318561 7 /07 /23 
OMES-CENTRAL PRINTING INSERT FOR MONTHLY BILLS 1,420.44 1,893.92 318562 7 /07 /23 
OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ANNUAL SERVICES FEES (OPEN PO) 6,002.56 318563 7/07/23 
OMUSA EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTING 663 .75 318564 7/07/23 
P&K EQUIPMENT MISC PARTS (OPEN PO) 614.39 318565 7 /07 /23 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 457 DEF COMP 255.46 318513 6/30/23 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 457 DEF COMP 255.45 510.91 318578 7/14/23 
PEERLESS EVENTS & TENTS TENTS AND STAGE FOR INDEP. 6,403.06 318566 7/07/23 
THE PUBLIC FINANCE LAW GROUP TIF 2 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 23 ,000.00 318507 6/27/23 
PIONEER SECURITY SYSTEMS SECURTIY SERVICES (OPEN PO) 69.90 10098401 7/10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE-COURT TELEPHONE AND INTERNET 124 .97 10098400 7 /10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE-PH/INT INTERNET &TV (OPEN PO) 566.12 10098398 7/10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE SIREN ALERT SYSTEM (OPEN PO) 72. 72 10098399 7/10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE / INTERNET (CH) 492.76 10098395 7 /10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE/ INTERNET (COMMUN.) 99.75 10098397 7 /10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE/ INTERNET (FIRE) 79 .01 10098394 7 /10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE / INTERNET (LIBRARY) 288.88 10098396 7/10/23 
PIONEER TELEPHONE/ INTERNET (PD) 222. 38 10098393 7 /10/23 
PURE WATER PARTNERS MONTHLY \vATER SERVICES 45.00 10098402 7 /10/23 
QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. POSTAGE FOR METER (OPEN PO) 500.00 10098403 7 /10/23 
ROBERT L FLOYD CAR ALLOWANCE (OPEN PO) 400.00 318567 7 /07 /23 
ROCIC MEMBERSHIP DUES (OPEN PO) 300 .00 318568 7/07/23 
ROCKING R RESOURCES LLC CAR WASH 124.87 318508 6/27/23 
ROCKING R RESOURCES LLC PARKS CAR WASH (601770) 18 .00 318509 6/27/23 
ROCKING R RESOURCES LLC ADMIN CAR WASH (577031) 54.90 197. 77 318510 6/27/23 
SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL DIGITICKET FEES 23,224.32 318569 7/07/23 
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 14.17 10098372 6/27/23 
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 145. 94 10098373 6/27/23 

APCLAI RP 04.22 .22 City of Blanchard OK OPER: KH 



Wed Jul 19, 2023 8:09 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 3 

Check Range: 6/22/2023- 7/19/2023 

VENDOR CHECK 
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK# DATE 

SAM'S CLUB DIRECT MISC SUPPLIES (OPEN PO) 131.84 291.95 10098374 6/27/23 
STAND LEY SYSTEMS XEROX PRINTER LEASE (OPEN PO) 857.87 318570 7/07/23 
TEXAS LIFE TEXAS LIFE 252.58 318583 7/14/23 
THUNDERBIRD PRODUCTIONS LLC LIGHTS AND SOUND FOR INDEP. 4,200.00 318571 7/07/23 
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICE DISPATCH COPIER LEASE 797 .46 318572 7/07/23 
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICE PO LICE COPIER LEASE 797.46 318573 7/07/23 
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICE FIRE COPIER LEASE 797 .46 2,392.38 318574 7 /07 /23 
TRANSUNION RISK & ALERNATIVE BACKGROUND AND INVESTIAGTING 75.00 318575 7/07/23 
TRUTECHNOLOGIES ALARM SYSTEM 540 .00 318576 7/07/23 
VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICE (OPEN PO) 390.83 10098404 7/10/23 
WALKER CQ~PANIES NOTARY RENEWAL- KATIE 93.00 318511 6/27/23 

-------- ------
105 GENERAL TOTAL 222,935.15 

APCLAI RP 04.22.22 City of Blanchard OK OPER: KH 



Wed Jul 19, 2023 8:09 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 6 

Check Range: 6/22/2023- 7/19/2023 

VENDOR CHECK 
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK# DATE 

MUNICIPAL COURT 
CLEET JUNE 2023 CLEET FEES 575.36 2427 7/07/23 
OKLAHOMA BUREAU OF NARCOTICS DRUG EDUCATION FEES 10.00 2428 7/07/23 
OSBI-AFIS FEES JUNE 2023 AFIS FEES 57 5 .36 2429 7/07/23 
OSBI-FORENSIC FEES JUNE 2023 FORENSIC FEES 551. 00 2430 7/07/23 

--------------
305 MUNICIPAL COURT TOTAL 1.711. 72 

APCLAIRP 04.22.22 City of Blanchard OK OPER: KH 



Wed Ju l 19, 2023 8:09 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 7 
Check Range: 6/22/2023- 7/19/2023 

VENDOR CHECK 
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK# DATE 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE BROADBAND (POLICE CARS) 642.84 21116031 7/10/23 

------- -------
705 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL 642 .84 

APCLAI RP 04 .22.22 City of Blanchard OK OPER: KH 



Wed Jul 19, 2023 8:09 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 8 

Check Range: 6/22/2023- 7/19/2023 

VENDOR CHECK 
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK# DATE 

VETERANS MEMORIAL 
ANTONIO JESUS ALAMO STONE WORK ON WA LL AND 3,000.00 1065 7 /07 / 23 
BLANCHARD BUILDING CENTER MISC SUPPLIES FOR VETERAN MEM 184.86 1063 6/27 / 23 
DOLESE BROS. CO. MISC CONCRETE SUPPLIES FOR MEM 363.16 1066 7 /07 /23 
EDWARDS ENTERPRISES PORT-A-RENTAL-VETERANS 125. 00 1064 6/27/23 

--------------
715 VETERANS MEMORIAL TOTAL 3,673.02 

-------------
Accounts Payable Total 548,946.37 

APCLAIRP 04.22.22 City of Blanchard OK OPER: KH 



3 



City Salary and Fringe Benefits 
Monthly Payroll - JUNE/ JULY 2023 

# of Payrolls: 2 

Payroll 1 Payroll 2 

6/30/2023 7/14/2023 Total (month) 
General Admin(5) 22,084.48 23,757.24 45,841.72 

Emergency Mgmt (10) 8,732.23 8,749.76 17,481.99 

Police(12) 17,992.65 18,813.57 36,806.22 
Street and Alley(13) 9,584.28 9,688.31 19,272.59 

Fire(14) 10,205.78 10,350.62 20,556.40 
Nutrition (17) 1,865.00 1,892.00 3,757.00 
Parks(18) 4,879.66 4,787.43 9,667 .09 

Total City Salary 75,344.08 78,038.93 153,383.01 

General Admin(5) 2,690.35 3,173.31 5,863.66 

Emergency Mgmt (10) 930.83 1,033.03 1,963 .86 

Police(12) 3,580.46 3,614.83 7,195.29 
Street and Alley(13) 1,036.18 1,019.73 2,055 .91 
Fire(14) 1,487.81 1,505.68 2,993.49 

Nutrition (17) 188.44 216.65 405.09 
Parks(18) 537 .81 585.40 1,123.21 

Total City Fringe Benefits 10,451.88 11,148.63 21,600.51 

TOTAL SALARY AND FB 85,795.96 89,187.56 174,983.52 



4 



CITY OF BLANCHARD 
Monthly Sales Tax BUDGET REC'D +/- BUDGET 

Transfers FYE24 FYE24 FYE24 PERCENT 

01. July 2023 266,045.20 283,635.59 17,590.39 106.61% 
02 . August 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
03. September 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
04. October 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
05. November 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
06. December 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
07. January 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
08. February 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
09. March 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
10. April 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
11 . May 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
12. June 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

FISCAL YEAR TOT AL 266,045.20 283,635.59 17,590.39 106.61% 

MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 266,045.20 283,635.59 17,590.39 106.61 % 

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

Summarization 



CITY OF BLANCHARD 
Dedicated Sales Tax Fund BUDGET REC'D BALANCE BUDGET 

Sales Tax (100% of le*) FYE24 FYE24 FYE24 PERCENT 

01. July 2023 87,555.20 92,931.78 5,376.58 106.14% 
02 . August 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
03 . September 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
04. October 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
05 . November 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
06. December 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
07. January 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
08. February 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
09. March 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
10. April 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
11 . May 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
12. June 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

FISCAL YEAR TOT AL 87,555.20 92,931.78 5,376.58 106.14% 

MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 67,670.75 92 ,931 .78 5,376 .58 106.14% 

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

Table 1 



CITY OF BLANCHARD 
Street n Alley Fund BUDGET REC'D BALANCE BUDGET 
Sales Tax (75% of le) FYE24 FYE24 FYE24 PERCENT 

01. July 2023 65,666.40 69,698.83 4,032.43 106.14% 
02 . August 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
03. September 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
04. October 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
05 . November 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
06. December 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
07. January 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
08. February 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
09. March 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
10. April 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
11. May 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
12. June 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

FISCAL YEAR TOT AL 65,666.40 69,698.83 4,032.43 106.14% 

MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 50,753.08 69,698.83 4,032.43 106.14% 

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

Table 2 



CITY OF BLANCHARD 
Road Improvements BUDGET REC'D BALANCE BUDGET 
Sales/Use Tax (le) FYE24 FYE24 FYE24 PERCENT 

01. July 2023 112,823.60 121,004.98 8,181.38 107.25% 
02. August 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
03. September 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
04 . October 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
05. November 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
06. December 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
07. January 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
08. February 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
09. March 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
10. April 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
11. May 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 
12. June 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00% 

FISCAL YEAR TOT AL 112,823.60 121,004.98 8,181.38 107.25% 

MONTHLY AVERAGE TOTAL 112,823.60 121,004.98 8,181.38 107.25% 

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

Table 3 



5 

T 



For the Month June 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 
These are unaudited numbers 

CODE DESCRIPTION BEGINNING BANK DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS INTEREST PAID SERVICE FEES ENDING BANK BALANCE Outstanding Deposits In Balance per Liability Oil/Gas Total After Number of 

BALANCE Checks Transit General Ledger Liability Checks 

Issued 
lbtNtKAL SUNU 

1 105-01-1110/1109 $ 2,122,081.02 673,112.19 878,737.26 1,229.88 48.00 1,917,637.83 (81,769.67) 578.50 1,836,446.66 • $ 1,836,446.66 181 

Street Alley 105-01-1103 $ 1,243,883.70 98,979.87 56,482.25 1,286,381.32 1,286,381.32 404,503.04 $ 1,690,884.36 

Street Alley Reserve 105-01-1102 $ 42,312.70 42,312.70 42,312.70 $ 42,312.70 

Use Tax Reserve 105-01-1101 $ 154,143.54 154,143.54 154,143.54 $ 154,143.54 

Nutrition 105-01-1107 $ 40,408 .52 1,214.25 10,988.85 30,633.92 30,633.92 $ 30,633.92 

Emergency Management Reserve 

115-01-1110 $ 649,190.20 213.43 649,403.63 649,403 .63 $ 649,403.63 

COURT BONDS DEPOSIT/ GF 

11 MUNICIPAL COURT BOND $ 11,487.02 13,504.81 22,491.83 5.38 2,505.38 3,105.00 5,610.38 $ 5,610.38 4 

GENERAL FUND (RESERVE) (FNB-

5 NEW) 105-01-1144 $ 912,521.67 750.02 913,271.69 913,271.69 $ 913,271.69 

GENERAL FUND (RESERVE) (FNB-

7 OLD 105-01-1145 $ 50,473 .59 41.49 50,515.08 50,515.08 $ 50,515.08 

GENERAL FUND (RESERVE) (Liberty) 
8 105-01-1142 $ 95,426.43 39.22 95,465.65 95,465.65 $ 95,465 .65 

TECHNOLOGY FUND 

17 705-01-1118 $ 16,864.87 1,945.00 3,825.00 8.87 14,993.74 14,993.74 $ 14,993.74 1 

lmpoundment Fees Fund 

17 705-01-1112 $ 12,074.24 3,000.00 642.34 14,431.90 14,431.90 $ 14,431.90 

14 Siren Fund 705-01-1115 $ 30,269.80 225 .00 3,624.00 13.09 26,883 .89 26,883.89 $ 26,883 .89 1 

Park Dedication Fee 

14 705-01-1119 $ 10,132.72 10,132.72 10,132.72 $ 10,132.72 

BLANCHARD INSURANCE FUND 

25 905-01-1110 $ 560,321.67 55,367.96 45,882.53 184.38 569,991.48 569,991.48 $ 569,991.48 1 

26 Blanchard TIF Fund 805-01-1110 $ 318,201.70 187,883.82 108.73 506,194.25 506,194.25 $ 506,194.25 

CITY Subtotal: $ 6,269,793.39 $ 1,035,232.90 $ 1,022,674.06 $ 2,594.49 $ 48.00 $ 6,284,898.72 $ 6,206,812.55 $ 6,611,315.59 



6 



JUNE DONATIONS 

320 lbs dry dog food 

16 Frisbee's 

Sheets/blankets 

80 cans wet cat food 



CONSENT REMOVAL 

T 



PUBLIC COMMENTS 

T 



COUNCIL - STAFF 
COMMENTS 



EXECUTIVE SESSION 



FURTHER INFO 

T 



1 



SALES TAX 



BLANCHARD 

RECORD OF SALES TAXES RETURNED TO ENTITY 
Raw data from Oklahoma Tax Commission reports 

% CHANGE FROM SAME MO. CHANGE FROM 
MONTH AMOUNT RATE PREV. MO. PREV. YR. PREV.YR. 
JUL 22 $464,658.68 5.0000 -5.65% $341,433.27 36.09% 
AUG22 $0.00 5.0000 $433,295.74 
SEP 22 $0.00 5.0000 $493,098.78 
OCT22 $0.00 5.0000 $454,007.33 
NOV22 $0.00 5.0000 $457,106.95 
DEC 22 $0 .00 5.0000 $487,024.24 
JAN 23 $0.00 5.0000 $428,008.18 
FEB 23 $0 .00 5.0000 $418,590.93 
MAR 23 $0 .00 5.0000 $419,223.15 
APR 23 $0 .00 5.0000 $396,177.21 
MAY23 $0.00 5.0000 $556,977.55 
JUN 23 $0.00 5.0000 $490,919.01 
YTD TOT. $464,658.68 $5,375,862.34 -91.36% 

MO. @ CHANGE FROM 
YEAR AMOUNT RATE PREV. YR. 
FYE 23 5,375 ,872.34 11-5 41 .94% 
FYE 22 3,787,362 12-4 10.35% 
FYE 21 3,432,206 12-4 16.50% 
FYE 20 2,946 ,191 12-4 -8.22% 
FYE 19 3,210,203 12-4 17.58% 
FYE18 2,730,209 12-4 12.47% 
FYE17 2,427,525 12-4 13.25% 
FYE16 2,143,534 12-4 -0.91% 
FYE 15 2,163,145 12-4 3.21% 
FYE14 2,095,965 12-4 10.85% 
FYE13 1,890,858 12-4 -5.58% 
FYE 12 2,002 ,629 12-4 -21 .34% 
FYE 11 2,545,885 12-4 6.89% 
FYE 10 2,381 ,831 12-4 -0.85% 
FYE 09 2,402,284 12-4 3.91% 
FYE 08 2,311 ,797 12-4 5.54% 
FYE 07 2,190,525 11-4 10.49% 
FYE 06 1,982,473 5-3 -4.48% 
FYE 05 2,075,502 12-4 7.02% 
FYE 04 1,939,271 12-4 17.79% 
FYE 03 1,646 ,323 12-4 0.26% 
FYE 02 1,642,131 12-4 6.17% 
FYE 01 1,546,679 12-4 -16.64% 
FYE 00 1,855,347 11-5 23.11% 
FYE 99 1,507,021 5-5 12.03% 
FYE 98 1,345,224 12-4 2.56% 
FYE 97 1,311 ,588 12-4 3.35% 
FYE 96 1,269,019 12-4 31 .32% 
FYE 95 966,365 1-4 4.98% 
FYE 94 920,506 12-3 6.40% 
FYE 93 865,175 12-3 4.18% 
FYE 92 830,461 12-3 2.23% 
FYE 91 812,383 12-3 



SALES TAX RETURNED 

$600,000 

$500,000 

$400,000 

C $300,000 

~~ 
0:: C 
~ ~ $200,000 

0:: 0 

X Z $100,000 
~ 

$0 

OSALES TAXES BLANCHARD • PREVIOUS YEAR 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 
22 22 22 22 22 22 23 23 23 23 23 23 

PERCENT CHANGE IN SALES TAX REVENUE 

L7 £7 L7 LJ7 £7 L!7 L'i7 L7 L7 L7 LE? 
0.00% 

-1.00% 

-2.00% 
w 
l!) 
z -3.00% <I: 
::c 
u 
I- -4 .00% z 
w 
u 
a: 
w -5.00% D. 

-6.00% 
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

22 22 22 22 22 22 23 23 23 23 23 23 



USE TAX 



BLANCHARD 

RECORD OF USE TAXES RETURNED TO ENTITY 
Raw data from Oklahoma Tax Commission reports 

% CHANGE FROM SAME MO. CHANGE FROM 
MONTH AMOUNT RATE PREV. MO. PREV. YR. PREV.YR. 
JUL 22 $140,366.02 4.0000 12.56% $100,869.95 39.16% 
AUG 22 $0.00 5.0000 $94,050.49 
SEP 22 $0.00 5.0000 $137,513 .39 
OCT 22 $0.00 5.0000 $119,613 .15 
NOV22 $0.00 5.0000 $102,787.23 
DEC 22 $0.00 5.0000 $146,676.03 
JAN 23 $0.00 5.0000 $164,384.56 
FEB 23 $0.00 5.0000 $176,627.17 
MAR 23 $0.00 5.0000 $92,405.76 
APR 23 $0.00 5.0000 $125,133.07 
MAY23 $0.00 5.0000 $149,609.41 
JUN 23 $0.00 5.0000 $122,742.72 
YTD TOT. $140,366.02 $100,869.95 39.16% 

MO. @ S CHNGE FROM 
YEAR AMOUNT RATE PREV. YR . 
FYE 23 1532412.93 10.5 32.93% 
FYE 22 1,152,785 12-4 1.95% 
FYE 21 1,130,756 12-4 -8.92% 
FYE 20 1,241 ,530 12-4 26 .33% 
FYE 19 982,748 12-4 150.26% 
FYE 18 392,687 12-4 50.97% 
FYE 17 260,111 12-4 10.13% 
FYE 16 236,187 12-4 32 .86% 
FYE 15 177,771 12-4 18.59% 
FYE 14 149,908 12-4 16.10% 
FYE 13 129,116 12-4 16.92% 
FYE 12 110,426 12-4 
FYE 11 0 12-4 
FYE 10 0 12-4 



USE TAX RETURNED 

0 

$180,000 

$160,000 

$140,000 

$120,000 

$100,000 

~ ~ $80,000 
a:: C: 
::> Ill $ t; ; 60,000 
a:: 0 
X Z $40,000 
~ 

$20,000 

$0 
JUL 22 AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

22 22 22 22 22 23 23 23 23 23 23 

PERCENT CHANGE IN USE TAX REVENUE 

UJ 
C, 
z 
< 
::i: u 
1-z 
UJ u 
a: 
UJ 
Q. 

V:~ . 
V 
V 

' 
V 
V 
V 
I/- L7 L7 L7 L7 L7 L7 L7 LI7 L7 L!7 L7 / 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 
22 22 22 22 22 22 23 23 23 23 23 23 



2 



BETA 

2023 
Members Jan 2/6 Mar 4/3 4/20 May 6/5 July 8/7 Sep 10/2 Nov 12/4 4-mos Overall 

Erhardt, T 0 p 0 0 p 0 p 0 0 0 100% 100% 

Heefner, J 0 p 0 0 A 0 p 0 0 0 50% 67% 

Lister, J 0 p 0 0 p 0 p 0 0 0 100% 100"1. 

Sca lf, M 0 p 0 0 p 0 p 0 0 0 100% 100% 

Odle, E 100% 100% 

Kemper, C 100% lOO'Y. 

Green, K 50% 67% 

McKa ne, M 50% 67% 

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Q uorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not App licable 



2023 

Members 

DAVIS, J 

WHITT, B 

SCALF, M 

RYANS,A 

KEMPER,C 

SHORT, C 

ODLE, E 

BMIA 

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable 

4-mos rail 

100% 100% 

100% 100% 

100% 100% 

100% 100% 

80% 86°/o 

100% 100% 

100% 100% 



BOA 

2023 
Members 1/17 2/21 3/7 4/18 5/16 6/20 7/18 8/15 9/19 10/17 11/7 12/5 4-mos Overall 

Elden, M 0 p 0 p p 0 p 100% 100% 

Stokes, D 0 p 0 p p 0 p 100% 100% 

Whitt, B 100% 100o/o 

Vacant 0% 0% 

Allee, B 100% 100°/c, 

Lackey, Y 67% 7S% 

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable 



CITY COUNCIL 

2023 * * 
Members 

Davis, J 

Whitt, B 

Scalf, M 

Ryans, A 

Kemper, C 

Short, C 

Odle, E 

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable 



PLANNING COMMISSION 

2023 
e ers 1/1 2 2/9 /8 7/1 8/10 9/ 14 10/12 11 /9 12/1 4 4-mos 

Roberts, D p p p p @ 75% 86% 

Franklin, L p p p 71 % 

Smith, D 33% 

Franklin, J 100% 

Armstrong, C 100% 

Clay, J 

Kelly, J 

Short, C p p 

Ward, A p p p 100% 

IP=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable 



TOURISM 

2023 
Members 1/10 2/20 3/20 4/17 5/15 6/19 7/17 8/21 9/ 18 10/16 11/20 12/18 4-mos Overall 

Crawford, J p p p p 0 A p 67% 83% 

Shutler, T 0% 100% 

Garrett, A 100% 100% 

Barnes, C 100% 83% 

Wilson, T 67% 83% 

Soward, J 

Irwin, P 

Rivera, A 

P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable 



3 



ANIMAL CONTROL 

T 



1-Jun 

TOTAL ANIMALS IN 15 150 

ANIMALS IN CUSTODY 19 100-9C 

SURRENDERED 1 

ADOPTED 6 40-2C 

TRANSFER TO RESCUE 3 30 

EUTHANIZED 0 

RETURNED TO OWNER 1 

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 

VERBAL WARNINGS 2 

WRITIEN WARNINGS 0 

TRAINING HOURS 0 

DECEASED WILDLIFE DISPOSED 2 

DECEASED DOMESTIC DISPOSED 1 

LIVESTOCK PUT BACK IN FENCE 0 

WELFARE CHECK 2 

WORK ORDERS RECEIVED 23 

WORK ORDERS COMPLETED 20 

AFTER HOUR CALLS 5 

OUT OF JURISDICTION CALLS 7 

BITE CASES 0 



BUILDING 
INSPECTIONS 

+ 



Blanchard Code Enforcement 
Compliance and Inspections Report 

June 2023 

Inspections by Type: 

• Footing 

• Framing 

• Roofing 

• Electrical 

10 

9 

5 

o Temp Pole 4 

o Rough In 14 

o Temp Final _5 _ _ 

o Final 9 

• Plumbing 

0 Ground 6 

0 Top Out 9 

0 Final 4 
--

0 Gas 7 

• Heat and Air 
0 Ground 0 

0 Top Out 9 

0 Final 4 

Total Inspections: 95 

Code Compliance Calls: 

_High Grass/Weeds _ Trash/Rubbish/Debris 

Animal Problem _ Dilapidated Building 

_ Septic Tank Problems _ Junk Accumulation 

Attractive Nuisance _ RVs, Boats, Campers 

Stormwater Issues _ Drainage 

_ Illegal Parking Construction Without Permit 

Derelict Vehicle 

Home Business 

_ Zoning Violation 

_Trees/Shrubs 

_ Illegal Sign.age 

Other:---- - - ---- - ---------- ----- ----

Total Work Orders 



7/18/23, 8:46AM 

Reporting Information 
Jurisdiction Blanchard, City of 

Report Year 2023 

Report Month June 

Report Comments 

Date Entered in System: 07/18/2023 

Not.e: Monthly reports are requirefi even if no fees were collected. 

OUBCC Jurisdictional Entity Permit Fee Report 

Note: You must submit reports in chronological order. The month/year shown above is the 
next reporting period that needs to be submitted. 

Note: Please Include all permits waived in your permit reporting information. Enter the total 
number of permits waived at the bottom of the page and those permits will be subtracted 
from your total amount due. 

Permit Type Number of Permits Fee per P,,rmit 

Residential Building Permits 5 $4.00 

Residential Plumbing Permits 4 $4.00 

Residential Mechanical Permits 7 $4.00 

Residential Electrical Permits 8 $4.00 

Commercial Building Permits 0 $4.00 

Commercial Plumbing Permits 0 $4.00 

Commercial .Mechanical Permits 0 $4.00 

Commercial Electrical Permits 0 $4.00 

Fire Protection Permits 0 $4.00 

.Swimming Pool Permits 0 $4.00 

Storm Shelter Permits (Residential & Commercial) 3 $4.00 

Other Building Related Permits 0 $4.00 
_(Enter Other Permit Information.) If 1 or more 
'Other Permits' please add a descn'ption. 

Sub Totals 27 

Permits Waived By Jurisdiction 0 

i'*Late Fee 

Total Payment Required 27 

** Pursuant to 59 O.S. § Section 1000.25, the Oklahoma Uniform Building Code 
Commission is required to assess and collect a late fee of one percent (1%) per month for 
past-due payments until paid. Beginning at 12:00 a.m. the morning of August 22, 2014, an 
amendment to 59 O.S. § Section 1000.25 becomes effective that eliminates the payment of 
any future late fees from that day forward. However, any late fees incurred for past-due 
payments up to and including 11:59 p.m. the night of August 21 , 2014, that have not been 
paid remain due and payable to the State of Oklahoma until paid. 

https://pay.apps.ok.gov/oubcc/permiUapp/historical_reports.php?report_id=43034&action=report 

Total Permil Fee I 
$20.00 I 
$16.00 

$28.00 

$32.00 ! 
$0.00 

$0.00 I 

, $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$12.00 I 

$0.00 

$108.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 I 
$108.00 

1/1 



7/18/23, 8:44 AM OUBCC Jurisdictional Entity Permit Fee Report 

Receipt_ -__ Mail-In-····--··-··-···-····-····- · .. ··---·-····- ··-·--.. --,···--··- ···-·--······--···-"·"·-·-- -----·- ··-----· .. ·--··-···-···-·---·········-······--·--···---·-·-· .. -··---·-···-·--··-···- ·-- ·--·---···--····--- ·--····-··-······ 
Blanchard, City of 

Please print two (2) copies of this receipt. One copy is for your records. The other copy should be sent in to OUBCC with your payment. Please send full 
payment amount and a copy of this receipt to: 

Oklahoma Uniform Building Code Commission 
P.O. Box 268946 
Oklahoma City, OK 73126-3946 

June 2023 

Date Entered in System: 07/18/2023 

Total permits issued: 
Total Fees: 
Late Fee: 
Payment Due: 
Payment Amount Received: 
Balance Due: 

27 
$108.00 

$0.00 
$108.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Your total amount due for the June 2023 reporting period is $108.00. Your report status will remain 'pending' until the total payment.including any late 
fees due, has been paid. 

Note: If you have another report to submit, click "Main Menu• and then "Submit Report". You can print a copy of this report under "Historical Reports" on 
the Main Menu. 

https://pay.apps.ok .gov/oubcc/permit/app/mail_receipt.php 1/1 



Fri Jul 14, 2023 10:14 AM GENERAL LEDGER HISTORY REPORT 
FROM 6/2023 TO 6/2023 

ACCOUNT NUMBER JOB/PO ACCOUNT TITLE (FISCAL 12/2023 TO 12/2023) 
JOURNAL DATE PERIOD ACCT NO NAME INVOICE NO CHECK NO REFERENCE DEBITS 

105 -02-2195 STATE PE RM IT (NEW CONST) - GEN 
RM 2479 6/07/23 12/23 R-20 23 -041 R- 2023- 041 3 HABITAT FOR HUM 
RM2483 6/08/23 12/23 R-202 3-042 R-2023 -042 3 OWEN PICKARD 
AP8183 6/16/23 12/23 89559 OK UNIFORM BLD MAY 2023 2 STATE FEES- NEW 96.00 

300832 
AP8183 6/16/23 12/23 LIQUIDATION 96.00-

89559 OK UNIFORM BLD MAY 2023 2 318428 STATE FEES- NEW 
300832 

P07723 6/20/23 12/23 ENCUMBRANC E 1,348 .00-
89559 OK UNIFORM BLD PERMIT FEES- GE 

300832 
RM2557 6/26/23 12/23 R-2023-043 R-2023 -043 3 IDEAL HOMES 

BUDGET .00 

Page 

NET CHANGE 
CREDITS ENDING BAL 

96.00 
16.00 
16.00 

16.00 

ENCUMBERED .00 ----------- ~-- -------------------------------
AVAILABLE 48.00- 96 .00 48.00 48.00 

REPORT TOTALS 
TOTAL DEBITS/ CREDITS 96 .00 48.00 

GLHISTRP 07 01 .21 City of Blanchard OK OPER: DO 



Fri Jul 14, 202310:15AM GENERAL LEDGER HISTORY REPORT Page 
FROM 6/2023 TO 6/2023 

ACCOUNT NUMBER JOB/PO ACCOUNT TITLE (FISCAL 12/2023 TO 12/2023) NET CHANGE 
JOURNAL DATE PERIOD ACCT NO NAME INVOICE NO CHECK NO REFERENCE DEBITS CREDITS ENDING BAL 

105-02-2157 STATE PERMIT (GENERAL CONST) - 100 .00 
RM2452 6/01/23 12/23 GC-2023-124 GC-2023-124 

1 AIRCO SERVICES 4.00 
RM2459 6/02/23 12/23 GC-2023-123 GC-2023 -123 

1 OZ SAFEROOMS 4.00 
RM2468 6/05/23 12/23 GC-2023-125 GC-2023-125 

1 HILL&{OMPANY 4.00 
RM2483 6/08/23 12/23 GC-2023-128 GC-2023-128 

1 OIINER AS GEN CO 4.00 
RM2489 6/09/23 12/23 GC-2023-126 GC-2023-126 

1 MCKASSON CONSTR 8.00 
RM2489 6/09/23 12/23 GC-2023-129 GC-2023-129 

1 ai/N ER AS GEN CO 8.00 
RM2495 6/12/23 12/23 GC-2023-113 GC-2023-113 

2 STORM SAFE SHEL 4.00 
RM2502 6/13/23 12/23 GC-2023-130 GC-2023-130 

1 AIR COMFORT SOL 4.00 
AP8183 6/16/23 12/23 89559 OK UNIFORM BLD ~1AY 2023 1 318428 PERM IT FEES- GE 100 .00 

300832 
AP8183 6/16/23 12/23 LIQUIDATION 100 .00-

89559 OK UNIFORM BLD MAY 2023 1 318428 PERMIT FEES- GE 
300832 

P07723 6/20/23 12/23 ENCUMBRANCE 344.00-
89559 OK UNIFORM BLD PERMIT FEES- GE 

300832 
RM2557 6/26/23 12/23 GC-2023 -132 GC-2023-132 

1 BJ Is OILFIELD 4.00 
RM 2557 6/26/23 12/23 GC-2023-133 GC-2023-133 

1 LIBERTY PLUMBIN 4.00 
RM2557 6/26/23 12/23 GC-2023-134 GC-2023-134 

1 LARRISON ELECTR 4.00 
RM2557 6/26/23 12/23 GC-2023-136 GC-2023-136 

1 LASHAR 4.0p 
RM2560 6/27/23 12/ 23 GC-2 023 -135 GC-2023-135 

1 0\1NER AS GEN CO 4.00 
BUDGET .00 
ENCUMBERED .00 ---------------------------------------------
AVAILABLE 60.00- 100 .00 60.00 60.00 

REPORT TOTALS --------------------------~--
TOTAL DEBITS / CREDITS 100.00 60.00 

GLHISTRP 07.01.21 City of Blanchard OK OPER: DO 



R-2023-041 6/1/2023 61712023 MCCLAIN HABITAT FOR HUM! HABITAT FOR HUMANIT 405-520-1254 672 SW 12TH ST RES 1643 135,000 4701 
R-2023-042 61812023 61812023 MCCLAIN R OWEN PICKARD GP HOMES LLC 405-535-5882 3215 RED RIDGE DR RES 5171 423,000 5667 .8 
R-2023-043 6/2612023 6126/2023 CCLAIN IDEAL HOMES IDEAL HOMES 405-625-4462 2406 HEATHER RD RES 2287 165,000 4893.6 



GC-2023-124 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 BRITTANY MINSHALL AIRCO SERVICE 916 N MAIN ST HVAC MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-123 5/30/2023 6/2/2023 BO WOODARD OZ SAFEROOMS 55 1 HIDDEN CT STORM SHELTER MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-125 6/1 /2023 6/5/2023 RUSSELL SCOFIELD HILL AND COMPANY 11 61 MILL RIDGE DR HVA~ MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-128 6/8/2023 6/8/2023 ROBERT DEW PARAGON HOMES 2120 OAK LANE TEMP POLE- MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-126 6/8/2023 6/9/2023 JAMES LACKEY JUSTIN MCKASSON 435 CHELTENHAM REMODEL. MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-129 6/9/2023 6/9/2023 DAVID HILL LARRISON ELECTRIC 1285 BRADFORD PLC GENERATOR., MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-113 5/8/2023 6/12/2023 ADAM LEE STORM SAFE SHELTERS 12674 BRIDLEWOOD LN STORM SHELTER MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-130 6/13/2023 6/13/2023 DICK SALSBERRY AIR COMFORT SOLUTIONS 3284 GREYSTONE DR HVAC MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-132 6/26/2023 6/26/2023 BECKY STRINGER BJ'S 11 10 CHOCTAW TRLS STORM SHELTER MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-1 33 6/26/2023 6/26/2023 GERALD CONVEY LIBERTY PLUMBING 100 SHEPARD WAY GENERATOR PLUMI MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-134 6/26/2023 6/26/2023 CYNTHIA HACKER OKLAHOMA GENERATOR 100 SHEPARD WAY GENERATOR ELEC MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-136 6/26/2023 6/26/2023 CONNIE ARMSTRONG LASHAR HOME 181 1 HUNT CLUB MECH MCCLAIN 
GC-2023-135 6/26/2023 6/27/2023 BRYCE COFFMAN EDMOND LANDSCAPES 823 RAINBOW LANE PERGOl:.A MCCLAIN 



CODE ENFORCEMENT 



Monthly Code Enforcement Summary 

June 2023 

Tall Weeds, Grass & Trash (BMC 

Violations 8 Notices 8 Closed 8 

Citations Compliance Agreement Appeals/Hearings 

Trailers ,Boats, RV,COMMERCIAL VEHICLES (BMC 

Violations 1 Notices 1 Closed 1 

Citations Compliance Agreement Appeals/Hearings 

JUNKED,WRECKED MOTOR VEHICLES (BMC 

VIOLATIONS O NOTICES 0 CLOSED 0 

CITATIONS COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT 

DILAPIDATED & UNSECURED BUILDINGS, GRAFFITI (BMC 

VIOLATIONS O NOTICES O CLOSED 0 

CITATIONS COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT 

HOME BUSINESS 

VIOLATIONS 0 

CITATIONS 

MIKE HENNING, 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 

NOTICES 0 CLOSED 

COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT 

APPEALS/HEARINGS 

APPEALS/HEARING 

APPEALS/ HEARING 

DATE 06/30/2023 



FIRE 



Blanchard Fire Department 
Blanchard, OK 

This report was generated on 7/5/2023 2:22:44 PM 

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range 
Start Date: 06/01/2023 I End Date: 06/30/2023 

INCIDENT TYPE 

Station: 01 - BLANCHARD FIRE STATION 
111 - Building fire 

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 

143 - Grass fire 

162 - Outside equipment fire 

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 

331 - Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 

341 - Search for person on land 

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 

444 - Power line down 

510 - Person in distress, other 

511 - Lock-out 

561 - Unauthorized burning 

600 - Good intent call , other 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 

631 - Authorized controlled burning 

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 

# Incidents for 01 - Blanchard Fire Station: 

I Ooly REVIEWED mcideots iocl,ded. 

# INCIDENTS 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

72 

1 

3 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

4 

1 

101 

~ EIIIERGENCY 
~ REPORTING" 

emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 857 
Page# 1 of 1 



POLICE 

+ 



Blanchard Police Department 
P.O. Box 480 Blanchard, OK 73010 
(405) 485-9391 

ODIS Summary Report From 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 

Booking Summary Report 
Booking Record 

Inmate Booked 

Male 

Female 

Unknown 

Federal Inmate Booked 

9 
7 

2 

0 

Federal Inmate Released 

0 

0 

Inmate Released 

Male 

Female 

Unknown 

Booking Officer Arresting Officer 

Total Officer Name Total 

BEILOUNY, JOSEPH 3 

CASTO, JOHN 2 

2 CERVANTES. SELENA 2 

MCCABE, ETHAN 

REDDICK, CAITLYNN 8 

THRASH, TABATHA 

WALLIS, FAITH 

8 GRAND TOTAL 

Incident Summary Report 
Incident Record 

Incident Report Filed 

Sensitive Report 

Classified Report 

Report Approved 

Offense Summary 

Total Offense (IBR) 

4 Assault - Simple 

50 
0 

0 

18 

Burglary/Larceny/Theft - From Motor Vehicle 

4 Civil - Other 

2 Disorderly Conduct 

2 Driving Under the Influence 

3 Drug/Narcotics - Equipment Violations 

4 Drug/Narcotics - Violations 

2 Drug/Narcotics - Violations - Marijuana 

Officer Name 

CASTO, JOHN 

MCARTHUR, CARLOS 

MCCABE, ETHAN 

TYGART, HUNTER 

GRAND TOTAL 

9 
7 

2 

0 

Releasing Officer 

Total Officer Name 

2 CASTO, JOHN 

MCARTHUR, CARLOS 

REDDICK, CAITLYNN 

RHODES. STEPHEN 

SELENA. CERVANTES 

TYGART HUNTER 

2 WALLIS, FAITH 

9 GRAND TOTAL 

2 Drug/Narcotics - Violations - Synthetic Narcotics - Manufatured Narcotics Which Can Cause True Drug Addiction (Demerol , Methadones) 

Drunkenness 

3 Family - Domestic Affair 

Family - Other 

Family Offenses. Non-violent 

Fraud - False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game 



Fraud - Identity Theft 

2 Larceny/Theft -All Other 

Larceny/Theft - From Bui lding 

3 Larceny/Theft - Of Motor Vehicle Parts or Accessories 

3 Other Offenses 

Public Peace -Animal Bites 

2 Public Peace - Mental Case 

Public Peace - Unattended Death 

Sex - Forcible Fondling 

Stolen Vehicle/Motor Vehicle Theft 

2 Threats/Intimidation 

4 Traffic - Other 

3 Vandalism/Destruction/Damage of Property 

5 Warrants - For other Agency 

7 Warrants - Local 

68 GRAND TOTAL 

Originating Officer Report 

Total Originating Officer 

2 BEILOUNY, JOSEPH 

5 CASTO, JOHN 

13 MCARTHUR, CARLOS 

8 MCCABE. ETHAN 

7 REEVES , MICHAEL 

3 RHODES, STEPHEN 

5 SCHUR, BLAKE 

7 TYGART, HUNTER 

50 GRAND TOTAL 

Total Report Filed 47 

Total Reports Assigned to Detective 5 

Total Reports Un-Assigned 42 

Report Assigned To 

RHODES , STEPHEN 

GRAND TOTAL 

Total Open Closed 

Total Report Filed 

Total Open Cases 

Total Closed Cases 

Cleared By 

Cleared - By Arrest 

Cleared - By Exceptiona l 

Cleared - Unfounded 

Deactivated by Supervisor Upon Review 

Unsolved 

GRAND TOTAL 

47 

19 

28 

5 

5 

Citation Summary Report 
Ciation Record 

Citation Filed (Exclude Warining) 

Citation Warning Filed 

0 

0 

5 

5 

0 

0 

Case Closed Detail 

Total 

10 

3 

13 

28 



Officer Violation Report (Include Warning Citation) 

No records found . 

Citation Payment Method Summary 

Total Cash 

Total Checks 

Total Credit Cards 

Total Money Orders 

Total Other 

Grand Total 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Warrant Summary Report 
Warrant Record 

Warrant Issued 

Warrant Served 

Warrant Recalled 

Warrant Issued 

Total Warrant Type 

13 

13 

Traffic - Filed By Citation 

GRAND TOTAL 

Warrant Served 

Total Warrant Type 

5 

5 

Traffic - Fi led By Citation 

GRAND TOTAL 

Warrant Recalled 

No records found. 

Warrant Payment Method Summary 

Total Cash 

Total Checks 

Total Credit Cards 

Total Money Orders 

Total Other 

Grand Total 

13 

5 

0 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Protective Order Summary Report 
Protective Order Record 

Protective Order Issued - Non Emergency O 

Protective Order Issued - Emergency O 

Civil Process Summary Report 
Civil Process Record 

Civil Process Issued 0 

Bond Amount Served By 

$2,345.00 COURT CLERK 

$2,345.00 

Bond Amount 

$4 ,690.00 

$4,690.00 



Group By Process Type 

No records found. 

Field Interview Summary Report 
Field Interview Record 

Field Interview Issued 

Group By Interviewed Officer 

No records found . 

0 

Group By Court Type 

No records found. 

Accident/ Collision Summary Report 
Accident Record 

Accident/ Collision Record 5 

Accident / Collision with DUI 0 

Accident/ Collision with Hit & Run 0 

Accident / Collision with Fatality O 

Radio Log Summary Report 
Radio Log Record 

Radio Log Record 

Group By Call Type 

Total Initial Call Type 

55 28/29 

14 911 - Fire Dept 

55 911 - First Responders 

49 911 - Police Dept 

11 911 Hang-Up 

7 Abandoned Vehicle 

3 Accident - No Injury 

4 Accident - Unknown Injury 

40 Agency Assist 

19 Alarm - Business 

2 Alarm - Panic/Holdup 

13 Alarm - Residential 

17 Animal Call - At Large 

2 Animal Call - BiteNiscious 

4 Animal Call - Other 

2 Animal Call - Welfare Check 

Assault / Battery . 

2 BOLO - Vehicle 

Burglary - After the Fact 

Burg lary - In Progress 

Business Check 

105 Busy 

4 Citizen Assist 

6 Citizen Complaint 

2,355 

Group By Final Type 

Total Final Call Type 

2,310 

911 - Fire Dept 

2 911 - Police Dept 

2 Accident - Hit and Run 

3 Accident - No Injury 

3 Agency Assist 

Alarm - Fire 

Animal Ca ll -At Large 

Animal Call - Welfare Check 

Citizen Assist 

Citizen Complaint 

Controlled Burn 

2 Disturbance 

Domestic -After the Fact 

5 Domestic - In Progress 

Drug Related 

Drunk Driver 

Fire - Structure 

Fueling Vehicle 

Information 

Medical Emergency 

On Shift 

Out of Jurisdiction 

2 Pursuit 



Civil Matter 

111 Controlled Burn 

2 Court - Municipal 

10 Debris in Roadway 

3 Disturbance 

5 Domestic - In Progress 

Drunk Driver 

Enroute to Grady County 

3 Enroute to McClain County 

9 Escort - Funeral 

77 Extra Patrol 

Fight - No Weapons 

4 Fire Call 

2 Fire Grass 

Fire Vehicle 

36 Follow-Up Investigation 

2 Footpatrol 

28 Fueling Vehicle 

2 Harassing Phone Calls 

36 Information 

Intoxicated Person 

2 Larceny 

44 Meal Break 

6 Medical Call - Assist 

11 Medical Emergency 

Mental Person(s) 

Miscellaneous/Officer Generated Activities (MA) 

Missing Person -Adult 

Missing Person - Juvenile 

27 Motorist Assist 

12 Noise Disturbance 

224 Off Shift 

235 On Shift 

Open Door - Business 

Open Door - Residence 

14 Other 

4 Phone Message 

Prisoner Transport 

2 Property Damange 

Pursuit 

Rape 

21 Reckless Driver 

3 Repo 

3 Reports 

295 Residential Patrol 

4 Runaway Juvenile 

School 

6 Stolen Property 

Stolen Vehicle 

4 Suicide -Attempted 

16 Suspicious Person(s) 

14 Suspicious Vehicle(s) 

5 Traffi c Complaint 

Reckless Driver 

Repo 

2 Suspicious Person(s) 

2 Traffic Stop 

Trespassing 

Unwanted Person 

2 Welfare Check - Citizen 

2,355 GRAND TOTAL 



3 Traffic Control 

553 Traffic Stop 

6 Training 

7 Transporting 

6 Trespassing 

Unknown Problem 

2 Unwanted Person 

3 Vehicle Maintenance 

26 Walk In 

4 Warrant Service -Arrest 

Water / Sewer 

26 Welfare Check - Citizen 

2,355 GRAND TOTAL 



PUBLIC WORKS 



l .~.· 

1. 426 locates - , ~~ 

'·. ~ . ... 







ADJOURNMENT 




